
 AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 4, 2019 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 

A. ROLL CALL:
1. Roll call of all City Commissioners.

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

C. MINUTES:
1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 21, 2019 Board of

City Commission regular meeting.

D. PUBLIC HEARING:

E. BIDS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Consider the approval of a grant application to fund the current

Domestic Violence Investigator with Mandan Police Department
and a Victim Services Provider for the Adult Abused Resource
Center (AARC) for 3 years.

2. Consider the approval of a grant application to fund the 2020 JAG
and Lottery Grant Application.

3. Consider approval of annual site authorizations for the Mandan
Hockey Club for July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 at:
i. Blackstone Tavern
ii. Old Ten Bar and Grill
iii. Old Town Tavern
iv. Vicky’s Sports Bar

4. Consider approval of a variance for the parking requirements for
Old Ten Bar and Grill.

5. Consider approval of the Special Event Permit for the Mandan
Moose Club Car Show.

6. Request permission from Public Works to accept 2019 Homeland
Security Grant.

G. OLD BUSINESS:

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Consider Mandan Growth Fund Committee recommendation on a

prize for the 2nd Annual Business Pitch Challenge

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


 Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 4, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

2. Presentation of Main Street reallocation effort and consider
approval of design options presented within the Decision
Document.

I. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:
1. Second and final consideration of the following ordinances:

i. Ordinance 1311 relating to vegetation on the boulevards.
ii. Ordinance 1312 relating to Dutch Elm and other invasive

diseases.

J. OTHER BUSINESS:

K. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS:
1. June 18, 2019
2. July 2, 2019
3. July 16, 2019

L. ADJOURN



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 1 of 11 
The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on May 21, 2019 in the 

Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Mayor Helbling called the 
meeting to order.   
 
A.       ROLL CALL:  
1.        Roll Call of All City Commissioners.  Present were Mayor Helbling and Commissioners 
Braun, Davis and Rohr. Department Heads present were, City Administrator Neubauer, Fire 
Chief Nardello, Building Official Ouradnik, Business Development and Communications 
Director Huber, Assessor Markley, Director of Public Works Bitz, Police Chief Ziegler, Planning 
& Engineering Director Froseth, Principal Planner Van Dyke, and Attorney Brown.  Absent:  
Commissioner Larson, Finance Director Welch and Human Resource Director Cullen. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   
 
C. MINUTES: 
1.         Consider approval of the minutes from the May 7, 2019 Board of City Commission 
regular meeting and May 10, 2019 Special Meeting. Commissioner Braun moved to approve the 
minutes as presented.   Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 
Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes.  Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  
Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.  
 
D.        PUBLIC HEARING:   
1.          Consider Approval of Preliminary Plat for Evergreen Heights 3rd Addition and First 
Consideration of Ordinance 1313 for related Zoning Map Amendment.  Principal Planner Van 
Dyke presented a request to approve the preliminary plat for Evergreen Heights 3rd Addition and 
the First consideration of Ordinance 1313 for the related zoning map amendment.  He said that 
Val Renner and Janet Dykshoorn are seeking to plat their property near 19th Street SE and South 
1806 for the purposes of commercial and residential development. The property totals 9.81 acres. 
Planner Van Dyke explained that Mr. Renner would like to rezone for commercial zoning to 
build shop condos for his landscaping business and similar contractor businesses on Lot 3, Block 
1 of the proposed plat. No residential uses are planned on that lot.  Janet Dykshoorn would like 
to maintain her single-family dwelling on Lot 2, Block 1.  Lots 1 through 3, Block 1 and Lot 1, 
Block 2 are seeking CA – Neighborhood Commercial zoning and Lot 1, Block 3 is seeking RM – 
Multi-family Residential with a restriction to four units per acre with 8 dwelling units based on 
acreage of Lot 1, Block 3.  Planner Van Dyke said that several meetings have occurred with Mr. 
Renner or his surveyors/engineers to understand their intention for the property regarding precise 
use and timing of the proposed development. Mr. Renner has no plans to further develop the 
properties other than Lot 3, Block 1.  Lots 1 in Blocks 1, 2, and 3 are expected to be listed for 
sale and developed at a future time.  The development proposed aligns with the plan for the City. 
While the areas are designated commercial, the proposed developments do not overlay precisely 
with the future land use and it should be understood that the plan designations are appropriate in 
very close proximity.  Adjacent property uses must be considered to ensure that harmonious 
development occurs and that any commercial development is not too intrusive to the preexisting 
residential subdivisions in the vicinity. CA – Neighborhood Commercial District is permissive 
and without additional restrictions could result in neighbors being negatively impacted by certain 
commercial uses.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 2 of 11 
After review of this matter the City staff recommended restrictions to be applied to any zone 
amendment, if approved. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval with a 
5-4 split decision. The recommendation included the commercial restrictions presented by staff 
and applying R3.2 Residential zoning rather than RM-Multi-family to Lot 1, Block 3. The 
Exhibit 6 reflects the recommended zoning amendment. 
 
The Engineering and Planning Department and Planning and Zoning Commission recommended 
approval of the preliminary plat for Evergreen Heights Third Addition and Ordinance 1313 as 
presented in Exhibit 6 subject to entering a development agreement including the provisions 
outlined in Exhibit 7. The final plat should also include a 10’ utility easement along South 1806. 
 
Mayor Helbling announced this is a public hearing to consider approval of Preliminary Plat for 
Evergreen Heights 3rd Addition and First Consideration of Ordinance 1313 for related Zoning 
Map Amendment.  He invited anyone to come forward to speak for or against this matter.   
 
Tim Tausend, 1712 14th Avenue Southeast, Mandan, came forward and stated that his home is 
west of the project area to be developed.  His wife purchased that lot in 1998 and there were 3 or 
4 vacant lots adjoined the property.  They signed an agreement with Janet Dykshoorn as part of 
Evergreen Heights Lot 2 and all the property east of that was designated as residential. About 2-3 
years ago a proposal was brought before the Commission to designate all the lots as residential.  
He inquired how the P & Z Commission changed the plan in midstream by making part of this 
land commercial.  He supports having R7 directly behind his house stating they should not be 
zoned commercial.   
 
Greg Fesser, the engineer representing Val Renner and Janet Dykshoorn came forward to 
comment.  He said that the main goal of this project is to get shop condos for his business 
because that is the way the family would like to keep the property intact.  The access to the 
property is also one of the reasons.  Ms. Dykshoorn is not in agreement with not having access to 
her property.  The goal is to be able to build shop condos.  Mr. Renner does not have plans to 
develop the main property at this point rather that may be done several years down the road.  
 
Wade Meschke 1810 14th Avenue Southeast came forward and stated that he sent a letter of 
protest about the concerns regarding this matter that included the noise and traffic generated 
from commercial businesses and multi-family dwellings.  He feels that this will decrease 
property values due to adjacent multi-family dwellings and nearby commercial properties.  His 
home located in Evergreen 2nd Addition is R7 as is the Living Waters Church.  He encouraged 
the commissioners to consider R7 dwellings and this was voiced by the P & Z Commission of 
which 4 of the members seemed to be in agreement. If there is going to be a transition to some 
multi-family zones, that the Commission consider no commercial development in this 
neighborhood.  
 
Mayor Helbling extended a second invitation to come forward to comment on the consideration 
for the approval of Preliminary Plat for Evergreen Heights 3rd Addition and First Consideration 
of Ordinance 1313 for related Zoning Map Amendment.   
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 3 of 11 
David Wise came forward and stated that with regard to Val Renner’s proposal, he commented 
with regard to the map that Mr. Meschke referred to, it is his understanding the reason for light 
commercial is because there cannot be all residential in the City of Mandan.  The house property 
taxes are higher in Mandan than in Bismarck.  He stated that Mandan needs more commercial 
properties and this location would be good for light or medium commercial.  The master plan 
had all of this property as commercial. He supports zoning some of this property as commercial.     
 
A final announcement was made for anyone to come forward to comment for or against this 
matter. Hearing none, this portion of the public hearing was closed.   
 
Mayor Helbling inquired what the zoning is for the greenhouse on the property.  Planner Van 
Dyke replied that it is zoned Agriculture.  Mayor Helbling inquired of the property zoning 
located to the north of which there is a storage unit located.  Planner Van Dyke replied that is 
zoned as CA neighborhood commercial surrounded by RM multi family.  Lots 1 and 2, single 
family homes and multi-family would be allowed in this area.  Planner Van Dyke pointed out 
these areas on a map.  Commissioner Rohr inquired if there are pending issues with the road 
entrance off 16th Street.  Planner Van Dyke explained that when the plan was submitted to the 
NDDOT for application the approach that serves Ms. Dykshoorn’s property would be vacated at 
some point in the future as outlined in Exhibit 7; and lots 2 and 3 would share an approach on 
16th Street when that is constructed and that will improve safety.  If approved with two 
approaches, staff would recommend that this is not a good idea and NDDOT may have 
regulations for that set up.  Commissioner Rohr said mixed uses are becoming more popular.  It’s 
how it’s laid out and if these things are compatible with how the neighborhoods are congruent 
with the way the neighborhood looks.   
 
Mayor Helbling inquired of Attorney Brown regarding the future land use plan that was voted on 
by the Commission in 2015, what liability the City would have if they tell the landowners they 
will be restricted to single family dwellings.  Attorney Brown stated that he does not believe the 
City has any “liability” because it was just a plan.  The purpose of that land use land was to let 
people know this is what the City thinks how land should be used.  Things change and he 
recommended that the plan adopted should be followed.  
 
Mayor Helbling pointed out that this is the only commercial property that can be built on in this 
area and suggested consideration be given to zoning more commercial properties in this area in 
order to avoid the residential property taxes from skyrocketing.  He believes going against this 
would be unfavorable precedence for someone who wants to develop or be included within the 
City of Mandan.  Commercial businesses have been established in this area and there is a nice 
buffer.  Commissioner Davis commented that he believes the residents in that area may want a 
business there but it would be dependent on what type of business would be appropriate.  He said 
he is not convinced with this request as presented.  Commissioner Braun commented that he and 
Commissioner Rohr were members of the City Commission at the time this property plan was 
laid out.  In this area, access to commercial properties and businesses are what attract people.  
The ease of getting to and from and the fact that this is on 1806 lends itself to that type of 
construction such as a coffee shop or greenhouse or storage unit.  That will provide the City with 
the tax dollars it needs.  Commissioner Davis inquired if it would be possible to revisit these 
plans and design another option for consideration and if so, he would be open to that. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 4 of 11 
Commissioner Rohr pointed out that with Commissioner Larson being absent and the diversity 
of the conversation held on this matter tonight, he suggested that all five commissioners should 
be included in the discussion.  Mayor Helbling commented that the absence of a commissioner 
should not set precedence to table issues until the full Board is present.  Commissioner Davis 
inquired if it would be possible to create another plan?  
 
Planner Van Dyke pointed out the possibilities for Lots 1 and 2 that would be low commercial 
businesses.  Without the restriction the list grows into 2 pages long.  He said that he did not think 
there was anything else he could do to further limit the restrictions unless a developer had 
something very specific in mind. He said that Val Renner and Janet Dykshoorn have stated that 
they are okay with these recommendations and that a lot of compromise has gone into play to 
pick the uses that are least invasive to their neighborhood.  There no improvements and these are 
still their facilities so any improvement costs in the future would be bore on their end.  The 
spillover costs related to road improvements there is no indication that the neighbors would have 
to bear those costs. Commissioner Davis inquired if the adjacent residents are aware of the 
amendments that Planner Van Dyke explained.  Planner Van Dyke said that he has worked to 
reduce these restrictions.  The shop condos would be limited and restricted in use.  The work 
involved will be mainly inventory storage and office work. There would be five shop condos 
with possibly three more in the future.   
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the preliminary plat for Evergreen Heights Third 
Addition and Ordinance 1313 as presented in Exhibit 6 subject to entering a development 
agreement including the provisions outlined in Exhibit 7. The final plat should also include a 10’ 
utility easement along South 1806.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. 
 
Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: No; Commissioner Davis: No.  Commissioner Larson:  
Absent; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor Helbling:  Yes.  The motion failed.  
 
Commissioner Rohr moved that this particular issue be on the agenda for a future meeting for 
consideration and that will include the discussion tonight in order for the City Commission to 
address this matter.   
 
Mayor Helbling requested guidance from Attorney Brown as to how to proceed in order to bring 
this back at the next meeting. Attorney Brown explained that due to the motion failing and there 
was a tie vote, there was no losing side to bring the matter up again.  He suggested that there be a 
motion made that would reconsider the matter at an upcoming meeting. 
 
Commissioner Davis motioned to reconsider this matter at a future meeting.  Commissioner Rohr 
seconded the motion.  Commissioner Rohr stated that this matter was also discussed at a 
department meeting and that he has struggled with what is best for the City of Mandan and the 
parties involved. 
 
Wade Meschke came back to the podium and commented that he and several residents along 
with Planner Van Dyke had met and tried to make this work for all the parties involved.  The 
plan that was presented to the P & Z Commission was doable, but that changed. (RM in Lot 1, 
Block 3 with restriction of single family dwelling with the street to a neighborhood restricted 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 5 of 11 
area).  He said that the neighbors are okay with the development and they do not want to 
compromise the RM zoning. 
 
Commissioner Davis inquired that if the suggested recommendation goes back to the way it was 
discussed at the Planning & Zoning meeting, the residents and Mr. Renner could live with it?  
Planner Van Dyke will bring back the change that occurred that was referred to.  Planner Van 
Dyke stated that the original recommendation (at P & Z Commission meeting) was that Lot 1 
Block 3 would only be single family.  Planner Van Dyke was asked to re-present the map and 
point out the recommendation which he did and he stated that the RM would be changed to be 
single family dwellings.  Everything else would stay the same.  
 
Mayor Helbling suggested that if the parties are in agreement with what Planner Van Dyke just 
presented, that if a proper motion is made on the recommendation this matter can be resolved 
tonight.  Mayor Helbling requested Planner Van Dyke to re-write the recommendation and 
present it at this time.  (That was done, and the motion follows.) 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the preliminary plat for Evergreen Heights Third 
Addition and Ordinance 1313 as presented in Exhibit 6 subject to entering a development 
agreement including the provisions outlined in Exhibit 7 with the exception of replacing Lot 1, 
Block 3 with RM restricted to single family homes and limited to four units per acre.   
The final plat should also include a 10 foot utility easement along South 1806.  Commissioner 
Davis seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; 
Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling:  Yes.  The motion 
passed.  
 
2.          First consideration of Ordinance 1300 related to wireless telecommunications in the 
right-of-way. Principal Planner Van Dyke presented a request for the approval of first 
consideration of Ordinance 1300 related to wireless telecommunications facilities. The 
telecommunications ordinance surrounds small cell (5G) attachments to city-owned 
infrastructure within the right-of-way. It also adds a special use permit requirement to traditional 
towers exceeding 120’ in height.  Due to the length of the Ordinance, Planner Van Dyke 
presented a summary that provided outlining the basic elements Exhibit 1.   
 
5G Telecommunication facilities:  Planner Van Dyke explained that the City of Mandan was 
approached months ago with regard to placement of infrastructure necessary to provide 
customers with 5G wireless service. The infrastructure is known as “small cell” technology, 
which is much smaller than a traditional cellular tower. They are small enough to be attached to 
other infrastructure that is typically located within the public right-of-way, such as street or 
traffic light poles, larger street signs, etc. They service a much smaller geography and therefore 
require a higher concentration than a standard tower. 
 
This Ordinance outlines the requirements that must be met in order for a small cell to be placed 
within the public right-of-way, as well as within each zoning district. The Ordinance provides 
standards for small cells attached to existing poles within the right-of-way, city-owned buildings, 
and privately owned buildings. Fees and process are established by reference to the Wireless 
Facilities Guidelines Exhibit 2. The fees are based on what is deemed reasonable by the Federal 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 6 of 11 
Communications Commission (FCC). The Planning and Zoning Commission deferred the 
determination of the specific fees to the City Commission. City staff, including Planner John Van 
Dyke, Engineering and Planning Director Justin Froseth, Public Works Director Mitch Bitz, City 
Administrator Jim Neubauer, and City Attorney Brown met to discuss the creation of the 
Ordinance and associated guidelines. The ordinance largely mirrors that from City of Bismarck, 
ND, with modifications to address specific concerns by P&Z Commission. 
 
Planner Van Dyke said that with regard to other telecommunication while working through the 
Ordinance changes related to telecommunications, limitations to the height of telecommunication 
transmissions towers was added. Presently, telecommunications transmission towers are exempt 
from height limitations and in some districts do not require a conditional use permit. This opens 
the door to the erection of these structures adjacent to residential development with limitless 
height. The proposed changes would require towers exceeding 120 feet to obtain a conditional 
use permit. The height of 120 feet was determined based on several located in Mandan and 
Ordinances reviewed from other communities.  There is no height limit in Mandan’s Ordinances.  
It was recommended to have checks and balances in the City Code.   
 
Commissioner Rohr inquired if the intent is to have a process in place if providers come in to 
provide for an upgrade to adapt to the new systems?  Planner Van Dyke replied that is a correct 
statement.  Verizon has been the one the City has been in contact with and when the City enters 
into a master attachment agreement that will be about 3 years out.  Mayor Helbling commented 
that he has had a discussion with Todd Kranda who represents Verizon and it came out that the 
Ordinance is the easy part, and that the details in the contract and the problems would have to be 
ironed out in the contract when a service provider comes into the area.  Commissioner Davis 
commented that this plan is good progress for Mandan.  
 
Mayor Helbling announced this is a public hearing to consider the First consideration of 
Ordinance 1300 related to wireless telecommunications in the right-of-way and invited anyone to 
come forward to speak for or against the matter.  Mayor Helbling extended a second invitation 
for anyone to come forward to speak for or against this matter.  Hearing none, this portion of the 
public meeting was closed.  
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve Ordinance 1300 as presented in Exhibit 1.Commissioner 
Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; 
Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling:  Yes.  The motion 
passed. 
 
E.         BIDS:  
1.           Consider award of the low bid for the 19th Street Trail project to Weisz & Sons, Inc. 
(Award by Resolution). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to consider 
bids for the 19th Street Trail, Phase I project. He stated that bids were received through the 
NDDOT bid opening system on May 10, 2019. There were three prime contractors that bid the 
project and the low bidder was Weisz and Sons, Inc. for the total amount of $155,280.25 which 
was 10% over the engineer’s estimate. Because of some change in scope of the crossing signal 
now to be a Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacon (RRFB) instead of the application indicated 
HAWK signal along with other nuances, this bid amount results in a local share that is a little 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 7 of 11 
less than what was expected previously.  There is an agreed amount splitting the costs three ways 
that will include a third to School District and a third to the Park and Rec District.  The 
completion deadline is August 16, 2019.  Phase 1 of the project was explained by Director 
Froseth and a motion will be forthcoming.    
 
Director Froseth said that the Engineering office received a letter recently notifying the City that 
the Transportation Alternatives (TA) grant request for the maximum amount allowed through the 
program of $290,000 was awarded for Phase II.  The Engineering Office is waiting for a letter to 
follow up with next steps they would require from the City to officially accept or deny the award.  
This is for information only and no action is required at this time. 
 
The City of Mandan has an agreement with the Park and Recreation and School Districts to split 
the cost evenly with the City for Phase I of the project. After bid, the estimate is $39,000 for each 
entity’s local share. This is a lower than the approximate $41,000 for each entity agreed to last 
summer. The City’s portion would come from the Sales Tax fund and has already been budgeted.  
Director Froseth recommended approval of the bid award to Weisz and Sons, Inc. 
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the resolution of award the 19th Street Trail, Phase I 
project to Weisz and Sons, Inc.  Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
Director Froseth indicated he will be requesting approval for Stantec Design as the contractor.   
 
F.         CONSENT AGENDA  
1.         Consider approval of the following proclamations: (i) Proclaiming May 19-25 as 
National Public Works Week in the City of Mandan; (ii) Proclaiming June 15, 2019 as 
Lemonade Day in the City of Mandan. 
2.         Consider closing administrative offices July 5, 2019. 
3.         Consider approval of monthly bills. 
4.         Consider approval of annual site authorizations for Prairie Public Broadcasting at The 
Strawberry. 
5.         Consider approval of minor plat of Lot 1, Block 1 of Rippel’s 5th Addition. 
6.         Consider approval of the Amendment to the North Dakota Department of Transportation 
(NDDOT) Traffic Safety Contract between the NDDOT and the City of Mandan Police 
Department. 
7.         Consider holding a public hearing for the vacation of a segment of 8th Ave. NE between 
16th St. NE and I-94. 
8.         Consider an amendment to our Engineering Service Agreement with Moore Engineering 
to include Construction Engineering Services for the Southside Reconstruction project.  
9.         Consider approval of annual site authorizations for Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
at: (i) Lonesome Dove; (ii) Midway Lanes; (iii) Seven Seas; (iv) Station West Bar & Grill. 
10.       Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application for the Mandan Progress 
Organization for Buggies-n-Blues, June 8th and 9th, 2019.  
11.       Consider approval of the Special Event Permit Application for the Silver Dollar Bar Beer 
Gardens for June 8th, 2019 (Buggies-n-Blues) and July 3rd, 2019. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 8 of 11 
12.       Consider approval of the Memorandum of Understanding Internet Crimes Against 
Children (ICAC) Task Force Agreement. 
13.       Consider amending the 2019 Cemetery Budget. 
14.       Consider approval of Addendum No. 2 to the Engineering Service Agreement with 
Stantec to include constructing engineering services for the 19th Street Trail Phase 1 Project.  
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 1 through 14 as presented.  
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
G.        OLD BUSINESS: 
 
H.        NEW BUSINESS 
1.         Police Department presentation of the Tip 411 Program. 
Police Chief Ziegler provided information regarding the new phone app called Tip 411 Program 
the Mandan Police Department will be implementing.  This program will allow the public to text 
tips to the Police Department and it can also be used by the Police Department to alert the public 
of important information via text messaging. The program utilizes a downloadable application 
which is free to the public.  The associated cost is $4,800 for 2-year contract.  The app is 
completely anonymous and simple to use.  The tips can be assigned and tracked so all tips will 
be in the system.  It is not designed to take complaints.  Chief Ziegler encouraged residents and 
the City Commission to download the app to their phones.   
 
2.          Consider approval of a new liquor license for Old Ten Bar & Grill, LLC at 417 East 
Main Street.  City Administrator Neubauer stated that all new Class E liquor licenses must be 
approved by the Board of City Commissioners at time of application.  An application has been 
received from the Old Ten Bar and Grill and background checks have been completed with no 
issues found at this time. The fees of $208.33 will be collected once approved for the Class E 
liquor license for June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019. 
 
Administrator Neubauer recommended approval of this request contingent upon the 
establishment meeting all Fire Code, Health & Safety Code, and Building Inspections Codes and 
all property taxes paid. Cody Stern and Curtis Miller plan to open the door for Old Ten Bar & 
Grill, LLC sometime in June.   
 
Commissioner Davis moved to approve a new Class E liquor license for Old Ten Bar & Grill, 
LLC at 417 E. Main Street. Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health & 
Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property taxes and fees are paid.  
 
Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
3.          Consideration of the appeal of the denial of the building permit for the property located 
at 2711 6th Ave North. Building Official Ouradnik presented a request to consider an appeal of 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 9 of 11 
the denial of the building permit for the property located at 2711 6th Avenue North.  He 
explained the request is to appeal the decision of the Building Official to deny the permit to 
construct a single family residence at 2711 6th Avenue North in Mandan with a legal description 
Canyon of the Willows Addition Block 1 Lot 1. The denial was based on Mandan Municipal 
Code Section. 111-2-10. - Building construction rules (2) A building permit will not be issued 
until street curb and gutter and a street surface approved by the city engineering and planning 
department is in place and (6) No certificate of occupancy will be issued until completion of at 
least the first lift of asphalt pavement or concrete street and concrete driveway apron. 
He gave a summary of this matter stating that Mr. Goebel combined lot 8 and lot 3 of Block 3 of 
Zachmeier’s Subdivision with the intention of building a single family home.  Zachmeier’s 
Subdivision was annexed into the City in 2013 when there were no roads or city services in place 
at that time. The roads and city services are still not in place but are expected to be at some time 
in the future. The road at 6th Ave North is a gravel road and the only road through the 
subdivision and this property will gain access from this road. Custer Health has been in contact 
with Mr. Goebel and will allow a septic system to be placed on the property. The Building 
Official for the City of Mandan denied the building permit in writing on May 13, 2019 citing 
Section. 111-2-10. - Building construction rules (2) A building permit will not be issued until 
street curb and gutter and a street surface approved by the City Engineering department is in 
place. (6) No certificate of occupancy will be issued until completion of at least the first lift of 
asphalt pavement or concrete street and concrete driveway apron. 
 
Official Ouradnik recommended that Mr. Goebel be allowed to construct a 1680 sf single family 
home with a 1200 sq. ft. attached garage and a 224 sq.ft covered entry on the property located at 
2711 6th Avenue North Mandan, ND with the Legal Description of Canyon of the Willows 
Addition Block 1, Lot 1. 
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to waive the restrictions of Mandan municipal code Section 111-2-
10 - Building construction rules at No. 2 and No. 6 due to the fact that this subdivision was 
unimproved when annexed in 2013 and it will be improved during future city projects.   
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
4.          Consider approval of City funding requests from the Mandan Progress Organization. 
Del Wetsch, MPO Director presented a request to consider approval of funding from the City of 
Mandan Grant applications.  He said that applications are reviewed by the MPO subcommittee 
for recommendation to the City Commission for approval. He said that organizations submitting 
funding request need to provide criteria of how monies are spent and the impact each event has 
on the community and that funding needs to add to the economic and well-being of the 
community and increase the quality of life for the citizens. Grant monies awarded are divided 
between 50% in Mandan Bucks and 50% check which are spent in the City of Mandan.  City of 
Mandan budgets $20,000 from the 1% City Sales Tax Fund.  
 
Mr. Wetsch recommended approval of the applications submitted by the MPO Funding   
Committee and approved by the MPO Board of Directors. Commissioner Rohr moved to 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 10 of 11 
approve the organizations in the amounts suggested by the MPO Funding committee and 
approved by the MPO Board of Directors on May 15, 2019 as presented. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the City funding requests from the Mandan Progress 
Organization. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 
Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 
Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
I.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
1. First consideration of Ordinance 1311 related to vegetation on the boulevard as well as 
first consideration of Ordinance 1312 related to Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer and 
other invasive diseases.  Public Works Director Bitz presented information related to the 
Ordinances 1311 and 1312, revisions to the city of Mandan Municipal code Article 4 Chapter 16- 
Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer and other Invasive Species and Chapter 115- Vegetation 
on Boulevards to create definitions and to amend and re-enact Sections 16-4-1(a); 16-4-4(a); 16-
4-6; 16-4-8(5), (6), and (7); and to delete 16-4-8(8) and to create definitions and amend and re-
enact Sections 115-4-1; 115-4-2; 115-4-4(a)(4); 115-4-4(b)(1) and (2); 115-4-5(3); 115-4-7 
(a),(b),(c), and (d); and 115-4-8. These changes are to help the public understand what the 
responsibilities are of the property owners and the city pertaining to trees on boulevards, public 
right of ways and private property.  He explained that definitions need to be established at the 
beginning of Article 4 Section 16 and 115 to help citizens understand the terms and language that 
is used to help them know what they are responsible for when it comes to care and maintenance 
of trees within city limits.  Adding “other invasive species” to the beginning of Section 16 gives 
the City the ability to declare other insects/diseases as nuisances, not just Dutch Elm Disease and 
Emerald Ash Borer. Section 115 should be revised to state that bushes and shrubs are not 
allowed to be planted on the boulevard due to the interference of line of sight for safe vehicular 
travel. Boulevard spacing of trees depends on the mature size of trees being planted. Adequate 
space needs to be allotted so trees can thrive and not compete for space and resources from 
neighboring trees. Proposed locations of trees need to take into consideration utilities, signs and 
public safety.  Research shows that wound dressing and pruning sealer does more harm to trees 
that have been trimmed than good, therefore it should not be used. Trees on public or private 
property shall be trimmed 14 feet vertically from the street and 10 feet vertically from the 
sidewalk so as not to impede or interfere with traffic or travel. Trees that stand on more than one 
property shall be the fiscal responsibility of all properties on which the tree stands to lessen the 
confusion of who is responsible for care, maintenance and possible removal of tree if the tree is 
deemed a public safety hazard or public nuisance. Trees or portions of trees on private property 
that are deemed unsafe to life or property both public and private or constitute a public nuisance 
shall be abated. This needs to be addressed because dead/hazardous trees lower the property 
value and increase insurance rates for the properties affected by these trees. 
 
Due to budgetary restraints sending all property owners certified first class letters isn’t always 
practical. Putting a notice to be published in the official newspaper for trimming/abatements 
when there are a large number of violations is a better use of resources. Once written notice or 
publication has been given we are increasing the time that the property owner/address has to 
abate form ten to twenty days.  Abuse or mutilation of trees on the boulevard or public right of 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 21, 2019 

Page 11 of 11 
way shall not be allowed due to the harm/hazard this creates on public property and reduces 
harm to those when trees have to be cared for or removed. 
 
Director Bitz recommended the passing Ordinance 1311 & 1312 with the revisions to Article 4 
Chapter 16- Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer and other Invasive Species and Chapter 
115- Vegetation on Boulevards to create definitions and to amend and re-enact Sections 16-4-
1(a); 16-4-4(a); 16-4-6; 16-4-8(5), (6), and (7); and to delete 16-4-8(8) and to create definitions 
and amend and re-enact Sections 115-4-1; 115-4-2; 115-4-4(a)(4); 115-4-4(b)(1) and (2); 115-4-
5(3); 115-4-7 (a),(b),(c), and (d); and 115-4-8. 
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve Ordinance 1311 & 1312 with the revisions to 
Article 4 Chapter 16- Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer and other Invasive Species and 
Chapter 115- Vegetation on Boulevards to create definitions and to amend and reenact 
Sections 16-4-1(a); 16-4-4(a); 16-4-6; 16-4-8(5), (6), and (7); and to delete 16-4-8(8) and to 
create definitions and amend and re-enact Sections 115-4-1; 115-4-2; 115-4-4(a)(4); 115-4-
4(b)(1) and (2); 115-4-5(3); 115-4-7 (a),(b),(c), and (d); and 115-4-8. 
 
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
  
J.         OTHER BUSINESS:   
1.         Del Wetsch, MPO Director announced that the Buggies-and-Blues event is scheduled for 
June 8 and June 9th.   Everyone is welcome to attend this fun-filled event.   
2.         Mayor Helbling announced that the Mandan Health Coalition is hosting a Health and 
Wellness Community Event called a Passport to a Healthy Community on May 30, 2019 from 
3:00-7:00 pm at the Starion Sports Complex.  This is a free event and activities are included 
along with access to free health sources.  This is an opportunity for residents to bring their 
unused and unwanted medication for safe disposable.   
 
K.        ADJOURNMENT: 
 
There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, Commissioner 
Davis moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  
The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 
 
   
James Neubauer 
City Administrator 
 

 Tim Helbling  
President, Board of City Commissioners 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The Mandan Police Department is requesting board approval 
in making application with the 2019 Office of Community Policing Services (COPS) 
Hiring Program, through the office of U.S. Department of Justice.   

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The police department is asking for board approval 
with applying for grant assistance to fund our current Domestic Violence Investigator 
with Mandan Police Department and one Victim Services Provider for the Adult Abused 
Resource Center (AARC) for 3 years. This is a renewal of a similar grant the City of 
Mandan received in 2016, for the same two positions.     
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1) Summary Data Sheet 
2) Project Narrative 
3) Budget Detail Worksheet 
4) Agreement between the City of Mandan and Adult Abuse Resource Center 

(AARC) 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The total amount of funds requested on the grant application is 
$492,435.00. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  The Police Department will collect the needed paperwork from the 
Adult Abuse Resource Center (AARC) and will submit the paperwork quarterly as 
required by the grant.  The finance department would issue payments to the Adult Abuse 
Resource Center (AARC).  
 

MEETING DATE: June 4, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 24, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 
PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler/Lt. Patrick Haug 
SUBJECT: Consider Approval of the Police Department 

making grant application with the Office of 
Community Service Oriented Policing Services 
(COPS) 

 

  

 Consent No 1.   

CITY DP 
MAKDAX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019  
Subject: Grant Application to fund Staff positions for Adult Abuse Resource Center and 
Domestic Violence Investigator. 
Page 2 of 2 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  These documents were sent to the City Attorney Brown for his 
review and he had no issues.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
I recommend approval of the grant application and acceptance of funds for the Adult 
Abuse Resource Center (AARC) and Mandan Police Department, along with the 
agreement between the City of Mandan and the Adult Abuse Resource Center. This grant 
application is being completed by AARC on behalf of the City of Mandan.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  
I move for approval of the grant application and the acceptance of funds for the Adult 
Abuse Resource Center (AARC) and City of Mandan.   
 
 
NOTE: 
This is the same grant approved by the City Commission on February 19, 2019.  The 
closing/deadline date changed for this grant and because of the change in closing/deadline 
date, a new application needs to be approved and signed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JAG AND LOTTERY GRANT APPLICATION 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
CY2020 

Project Period 1/1/20-12/31/20 

Subrecipients are state agencies, units of local government (such as a city or county), or other general-purpose political subdivisions of a 
state, or Indian Tribe. 

Subrecipient Level of Government (Check re) I 
Ostate D County ✓ Cityrrown D Indian Tribe 

Name of Subrecipient (City, County, State Agency) DUNS# I ~~;:;;;t ;hone 
Subrecipient Fax 

City of Mandan 05-826-1421 667-3223 
Subrecipient Street Address City State Zip Code 

205 Second Avenue NW Mandan ND 58554 
Subrecipient Contact Name Title E-Mail Address 

Pat Haug Police Officer phaug@mandanpd.com. 

The authorized official must have the legal authority to commit the subrecipient to a contract or other agreement. Overall responsibility for 
the administration of the project rests with this individual. Examples are the mayor, city or county auditor, director of the state agency, or 

Tribal Chairperson. 
Name of Authorized Official Title 

Tim Helbling Mayor 
Phone Email Address 

667-3215 phaug@mandanpd.com 
Street Address City State Zip Code 

205 Second Avenue NW Mandan ND 58554 

The implementing agency has direct responsibility for carrying out the activities of the grant. 

T , of Imo•=•"''"' Ag.,,y 1c,,ci< ''""8''" -
Law Enforcement Prosecution - Corrections ~ Domestic Violence ..... 
Treatment Courts Victim/Witness Other 

Implementing Agency 

Abused Adult Resource Center 

The project director has direct responsibility for implementation of the project activities. This person will prepare and submit all progress 
reports as required by the Office of Attorney General. Examples are task force commander or executive director. 

Name of Project Director Title 

Michelle Erickson Executive Director 
Email Address Phone I Fax 

michellee@aarcnd.com 222-8370 323-9399 
Street Address City State Zip Code 

218 W. Broadway Bismarck ND 58501 
Mailing Address if Different City State Zip Code 

PO Box 5003 Bismarck ND 58502 



The fiscal officer prepares and submits all financial reports as required by the Office of Attorney General and has responsibility for the 
financial administration of the project. Examples are city or county auditor, fiscal designee, or it can also be the project director. 

Name of Fiscal Officer Title E-Mail Address 

(Same as Project Director) 
Agency Phone Fax 

Street Address City State Zip Code 

Mailing Address if Different City State Zip Code 

Authorized Program Area (select all that ap~ D Law Enforcement LJ Prevention/Education 

D Prosecution/Courts [Z] Corrections/Community Corrections 

D Drug Treatment D Crime Victim and Witness Programs 
(other than victim/witness compensation) 

D Planning/Evaluationffechnology Improvement 

Multi-agency Project (two or 
more)? 

Yes• No[Z] 

Multijurisdictional Project 
(two or more)? 

No [Z] 

2 



BUDGET SUMMARY 
(Specific to Funds Requested in this Application) 

PERSONNEL 
Positions Funded: 

Note: Salary cap (wages & fringe benefits) $52,000 prosecutors and $42,000 all other personnel 

Title: Sexual Assault Advocate 

Title: 
Title: 
Title: 

$ 42000 

$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 

Title: 
$ TOTAL PERSONNEL $ 42000 

FRINGE 

Title: Sexual Assault Advocate 

Title: 
Title: 
Title: 
Title: 

OPERATING 

Supplies 
Rent 
Communications 
Fuel/Oil 
Contractual Services 
Equipment Rent/Lease 
Travel/Training 
Other 

- Provide detail regarding the fringe & provide calculation(s) 

$~ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 

TOT AL FRINGE 
-Provide additional detail on pages 3-5 for all requested funds 

$~ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 

$ 9240 

TOTAL OPERATING ct 
1200 

EQUIPMENT -Provide additional detail on pages 5-6 for each piece of equipment 

Note: Individual item with a cost of 
$1500 or more and having a useful life 
of one or more years 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL BUDGET **(Should equal Total Budget Funding Source Below) 

FUNDING SOURCE BREAKDOWN 

Grant Funds $34086 Enter 65% of Total Budget 

Match 
$18354 

Enter 35% of Total Budget 

Total Budget This Application $52440 100% **(Should equal Total Budget Amount Above) 

Source of Matching Funds: 

United Way, donations and unrestricted grants 

3 

0 
$ 

$ 52440 



BUDGET NARRATIVE AND CALCULATIONS 

PERSONNEL 
Please provide a detailed description for all personnel expenses. 

The funding would be used for salaries for a sexual assault/crisis advocate to carry out their normal 
duties of providing appropriate services to victims and families. 

FRINGE 
Please provide a detailed description for all fringe expenses. 

For the sexual assault/crisis advocate, the computation is 22% of salary for health, dental, vision, 
unemployment, FICA and workers compensation. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Please provide a detailed description for all operating expenses. 

A. Supplies: (items under $1,500) 

Supplies for MRC, the implementing agency, will consist of a prorated amount of general office 
supplies, printing costs, groceries, cleaning supplies, and small maintenance costs. Total costs for 
these expenses are $65,40 per year for the entire agency. We are using a prorated amount based on 
the percentage of direct expense compared to total costs. 

B. Rent: (Ex. $150 per month for 12 months= $1,800) 

n/a 

C. Communications (i.e. telephone, cell phone, fax): (Ex. telephone bill $20 per month for 12 months= $240) 

n/a 

4 



D. Fuel/OilNehicle Maintenance: 

n/a 

E. Contractual Services: 

Specify purpose of contract with individual consultants, contracting, or service organizations. The maximum rate 
for consultants is $650.00 for an 8-hour day. Contractual services include payments for services to people not 
on the payroll of a participating agency. Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. Explain in detail what duties, 
functions, or responsibilities the consultant(s) will perform. 

n/a 

F. Equipment Rental/Lease: (not a purchase) 

n/a 

G. Travel/Training: Expenses for attending trainings, meetings, conferences, and other work related travel. 
Reimbursement for meals and lodging is limited to state rates for in-state travel. For out-of-state travel, GSA rates will 
prevail. 

Current ND state rates are as follows: 

Meals 
Breakfast (leave on or before 7 a.m.) 
Lunch (11 :00 a.m. - 1 :00 p.m.) 
Dinner (5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.) 
Total Per Day 

$ 7.00 
$10.50 
$17.50 
$35.00 

*Note: In order to claim expenses for the second and third quarters, the employee must have been in travel status one hour before the start of the 
quarter being claimed and travel status must extend at teas/ one hour into the quarter being claimed. You must travel a minimum of four (4) hours, 
which covers the following time frames: 

Lodging: Will be reimbursed at the local or current state rate - whichever is lower. 

Mileage: In the event a personal vehicle is used, mileage reimbursement will be made at the rate provided by the 
state of North Dakota. 

5 



Training 

Course: 

Purpose: 

Location: 

Participants: 

Training 

Course: 

Purpose: 

Location: 

Participants: 

Travel: Transportation, lodging, and meals of project personnel for 
project-related travel. Refer to the rates listed above when determining 
your travel budget. Briefly discuss purpose for these travel funds and 
how they will be used (i.e. mileage for conducting investigations, 
attendina working committee on drugs meetings, etc.): 

n/a 

Total Training/Travel Costs 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

H. Other (i.e. insurance, printing): 

n/a 

Registration/ Travel Costs Fees/Tuition 

$ $ 

Registration/ Travel Costs Fees/Tuition 

$ $ 

Travel Costs 

$ 

Registration/ Travel Costs Fees/Tuition 

$0 $ 0 

6 



I. Equipment (NOT leased or rented): Individual item with a cost of $1500 or 
more and having a useful life of one or more years 

Description Requested Amount 
(Grant Fund and Match Amount) 

n/a $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total Equipment $ 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

Which agency will maintain ownership of the equipment at the end of the grant period? 

n/a 

7 



NON-GOVERNMENT AGENCY BUDGET SUMMARY 

{DOMESTIC VIOLENCE & VICTIM WITNESS PROGRAMS ONL >') 

Please list your entire AGENCY'S budget for the current operating cycle, including all funding sources. The total 
amount of the budget line items should equal the total amount of funding sources. 

Line Item Current Operating Budget Amounts 

Personnel $2186535 

Operating Expenses $569229 

Equipment $0 

Total Budget $2755764 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

Funding Sources Amount Percentage of Total 
Agency Budget 

Justice Assistance Grant-JAG (Federal Portion Only) $5500 0.2 

State General Fund $150000 5 

Local Government General Fund $0 

Community Development Block Grant $12500 0.5 

Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) $266154 8 

STOP Violence Against Women Act $79500 3.8 

Federal Family Violence $130374 5 

Domestic Violence Prevention Fund $12500 0.5 

Crime Victims Assistance (CVA) $0 

United Way $106760 4 

Foundations $180000 7 

Donations $158850 6 

Court Fees $0 

Other (specify): $ 

Thrift store $ 789200 29 

Fund raisers $73400 3 

Rental & other income $70600 2 

Other federal grants $ 720772 26 

$ 

REVENUES & EXPENSES NEVER MATCH FOR ANY NONPROFIT $ 

TOT AL FUNDING $2756110 100 percent 

8 Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 



AGENCY FUNDING SOURCES 

Please list any JAG grant awards your agency received directly from the Bureau of Justice Assistance program and list 
the projects supported by these grant funds. 

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program Amount 

Projects Supported: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL FY 2018 AWARD AMOUNT $0 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

Please list any other sources of grant funding that support this project's activities. 

Funding Sources Amount 

Other (specify): $ 

All funding sources listed above $ 

$ 

TOTAL FUNDING $0 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

PROGRAM INCOME 

If the operations of this project are expected to generate income, please discuss possible sources and how it will be 
used (i.e. asset forfeiture, training fees collected as a result of grant-funded training): 

N/A 

9 



PROJECT NARRATIVE 

To complete the project narrative the applicant may use this form, or simply type the narrative in the 
following format. The project narrative must not exceed five double-spaced pages in 12-point type and must 
include information requested in I through IV below. 

I. Project Description: Briefly describe the project that is proposed. How will this project address specific 
problems. Include specifics about the services to be provided, how the services will be provided (how often 
and by whom), and the project accomplishments. 

(SEE ATTACHMENT FOR NARRATIVE AND GOALS) 

10 



II. Current Efforts: Clearly define what efforts are currently underway in responding to the problem described in 
the Project Description. 

11 



Ill. Collaboration with Other Agencies: Describe coordination and cooperation between agencies during 
the past year. 

IV. Describe in detail what plans or steps are being taken to assure continuation of your agency's 
project after grant funding ends. 

12 



PROJECT GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

Stated goals, objectives, and performance measures will be used by the Office of Attorney General to monitor and 
assess the project's progress in achieving the intended results. Project goals, objectives, and performance measures 
should be listed in the format below and not referred to in a narrative format. 

Overall Project Goals: State the project's goals, in general or broad terms. Goals should address the specific 
problem/need identified in the application. Goals should be stated in terms of the outcomes that the project wants to 
achieve. (Example: Reduce the amount of crime committed by persons under the influence of illicit drugs.) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Objectives (Activities directed at achieving goals): State the project's objectives, in terms of specific steps or 
benchmarks that will eventually lead to accomplishing the goals. Objectives must be clearly expressed and in 
measurable terms. (Example: Increase the number of drug-related arrests by 10 percent.) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Performance Measures (How you measure your project's success): (Example: Number of drug-related arrests 2007) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

13 



ADDITIONAL REQUIRED INFORMATION 
(Please Attach) 

The Drug and Violent Crime Policy Board has adopted a policy stating that applicants failing to submit 
the following documents with the application will not be considered for funding. 

Non-government Agency Applicants (Domestic Violence and Victim Services): 

A third party contract between the agency and the authorized official of the unit local 
r71 government stating that the unit of local government will be the legal recipient of the federal 
l.:LJ funds granted to this agency. 

Multi-jurisdictional Drug Task Forces: 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the participating agencies. A copy of the D previous year's MOU may be submitted if the participating agencies have remained the 
same. If any agencies have been removed or added to the task force, a new MOU must be 
submitted. 

Continuation projects (Excludes non-governmental agencies and multijurisdictional 
drug task forces): 

Letters of continued commitment and collaboration efforts (no more than three) outlining joint D collaboration efforts between agencies, OR provide copies of formal agreements between 
agencies and jurisdictions. 

UCR Reporting Requirements: 

If the implementing agency is a local law enforcement agency, it: 
1. must report crime statistics to the State's Uniform Crime Reporting system 
2. must be current in its reporting 
3. or must have a plan to become current by January 1, 2020. 

In order to keep a JAG award, the implementing agency must maintain current UCR stats through the award period 
(January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020). Failure to maintain current UCR statistics will result in award sanctions 
and/or de-obligation. 

Please indicate most recent crime statistics submitted: ____ _ 
month year 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 

I certify that the project proposed in this application meets applicable requirements of the Justice Assistance Grant 
(JAG) Program and Lottery Program, if applicable, that all information presented is correct, and that the applicant 
will comply with the provisions of the subgrant program and all other applicable federal laws. By appropriate 
language incorporated in each grant, sub-grant, or other document under which funds are to be disbursed, the 
undersigned shall assure that the applicable conditions shown above apply to all recipients of these grant funds. 

Date 

Date 

Date 

14 



I PROJECT NARRATIVE: 

AARC's Sexual Assault Support Program provides crisis intervention, support and advocacy 

for victims of sexual assault through operation of a 24-hour crisis hotline and intervention 

services. Under this project, specialized advocates are trained to provide the expertise needed 

in responding to a crime of rape and assisting victims and their families in dealing with the 

trauma this crime creates. 

These advocates are key to providing a coordinated community response to sexual 

assault. It is the advocate that calls out the sexual assault response team (SART) anytime a 

victim reports within the time frame to collect forensic evidence. In the community, the 

advocate also works to create awareness about the crime of rape and works with other 

responders as well as the community to ensure program services are visible for rape victims. 

This includes providing training to other responders or community professionals. Also, this 

program focuses on improving services for victims of sexual assault .Through community 

coordination, PULSE (which stands for People United for Living in Safe Environments) is 

the community taskforce on domestic violence and sexual assault. The protocols for all 

SART members are coordinated through this group. SART members include an investigator, 

advocate, and Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner. PULSE members include counselors, nurses, 

law enforcement, prosecutor and college representatives. By providing better victim services 

and encouraging a high standard of forensic evidence collection, a SAR T response helps to 

increase the prosecution of sexual offenders, leading to reducing the incidence of rape. 



Problems to be addresssed: Through this program, the AARC served 185 new rape victims in 

2018. The number of victims served underscores the need for crisis intervention and advocacy 

services for victims of sexual assault. Additionally it highlights the need for a Sexual Assault 

Response Team that is often key to providing a specialized response to this crime, offering the 

best hope victims have in finding justice following a sexual assault. 

II CURRENT EFFORTS 

This program primarily provides individual and systems advocacy as well as undertaking 

awareness efforts within the community. In 2018, this program served 185 new rape 

victims. Victims were provided crisis intervention and advocacy services at the time of a 

forensic exam as well as working with victims to obtain protection orders and providing 

support throughout the criminal justice process. Also, when needed, shelter services are 

provided for victims. AARC Advocates also work with secondary victims of sexual 

violence - the mothers, fathers, and partners of victims who are also affected by this crime. 

AARC has included steps to improve services and justice for victims by initiating and 

maintaining the SANE program, updating SART protocols and implementing evaluations 

by victims. Ultimately, we believe our program will increase the prosecution of sexual 

offenders and reduce the incidence of rape. Justice Assistance Grant monies are essential 

in supporting our efforts. 

III COLLABORATIONS 

Collaborative efforts involving this program can be shown by the following achievements: 

establishing the Coordinated Community Response Protocol (that is, an established community

wide process or procedure for serving victims), the Domestic Violence Action Team and the Sexual 

Assault Action Team which are specific committees within PULSE operating to ensure a streamline 

2 



provision of services to victims of these crimes. In addition, cooperative work with other agencies 

occurs daily with each step as AARC advocates work with victims of sexual violence. 

IV. CONTINUATION PLANS 

This project has always been part of our ongoing funding requests and fundraising efforts. 

We typically write 50-60 grants per year, and in that process, we are constantly looking for new 

sources of grant funding. We will continue that in order to fund our mission, including these two 

projects. In addition, we have several fundraising activities, including the ongoing community 

support through our thrift store, which raises about 27 percent of our gross total revenue for our 

mission. Again, we continually evaluate our current fundraising projects to improve them or to 

focus on a new avenue that might be better. 

PROJECT GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

Goals 

1. Continue community-based awareness efforts regarding sexual violence within the seven-county 

region served by the AARC. 

2. Provide crisis intervention and advocacy services to victims of sexual assault within 

this region. 

3. To enhance or create collaboration by agencies in the community. 

Objectives 

1. To conduct an annual sexual assault awareness campaign in April. 

2. To participate in the meetings of PULSE, the community taskforce on domestic violence and 

sexual assault. 

3. To provide training to advocates and other responders. 

4. To maintain adequate staffing for rape crisis intervention services. 

5. To provide the 24-hour crisis intervention hotline, peer support, medical, legal and personal 

advocacy, information, shelter, clothing, transportation, medical assistance, prophylactic 

medications, and support services as needed. 

3 



6. To continue coordinating services for victims with a Sexual Assault Response Team (SART). 

Performance Measures 

1. Document all awareness activities. 

2. Document the number of victims served and what services were provided to all sexual assault 

victims and their families. 

4. Continue operating under the auspices of a written Coordinated Community Response 

Protocol for sexual assault 

5. Document meetings of PULSE. 

4 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF MANDAN 

AND THE ABUSED ADULT RESOURCE CENTER 

1. The City of Mandan (City) shall apply for a Justice Assistance Grant (the Grant) for the 
year 2020 and provide any proceeds received under the Grant to the Abused Adult Resource 
Center (AARC), a nonprofit agency, conditioned upon AARC's compliance with all the 
terms and conditions of the Grant and in accordance with any subsequent provisions, 
requirements and assurances promulgated by the State of North Dakota that apply to the 
Grant. Any subsequent requirements shall be specifically incorporated herein. 

2. The City shall provide the Grant funds to the AARC only on the condition that said funds 
shall be available from the State of North Dakota. Failure of the City to receive grant funds 
from the State of North Dakota shall cause this agreement to be terminated. If the City 
receives funds less than the full amount anticipated in the contract, the AARC will receive 
the lesser amount. 

3. The AARC agrees to, and shall follow and adhere to, all the provisions, requirements, and 
assurances of the Financial Assistance Award as set forth in Federal Register Vol. 78, No. 
248, 0MB Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards. Further, the AARC agrees to and shall follow any subsequent 
provisions, requirements and assurances promulgated by the State of North Dakota and 
applicable to the Grant. Failure to adhere to the above mentioned requirements, provisions, 
and assurances shall cause this Agreement to be terminated at the discretion of the City 
and/or State. 

4. The AARC, its officers, agents and employees and assigns agree to hold the City and State 
of North Dakota harmless from any and all liability, claims, damages and litigations arising 
from, or under the terms of this Agreement. 

5. The AARC and the City understand that the ownership of any equipment purchased under 
the terms and conditions of this agreement and costing $5000 or more remains with the City 
and ownership of any equipment costing less than $5000 shall remain with the AARC upon 
completion of the project. 

6. This Agreement shall be binding upon the AARC and Assigns, except that the AARC may 
not assign or transfer its rights without prior written consent of the City and the State. This 
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the City and its Successors and Assigns. 

7. All federal and state laws insofar as are applicable shall be specifically made a part of this 
Agreement. 

8. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Dakota. In the event 
any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of 

1 



competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable the 
remammg prov1s10ns. 

9. The terms and conditions of this Agreement may only be amended or supplemented by 
written agreement of both parties and with state concurrence to make amendment or 
supplement. The City and the AARC agree that no oral change or modification of this 
Agreement shall be allowed and no claim based upon any purported oral change or 
modification shall be made. 

10. It is agreed between the parties that this Agreement is the full and complete agreement 
between the parties and that there are no oral agreements or understandings between the 
parties other than what has been reduced to writing herein. 

11. All information contained in the application as stated by the AARC is correct and accurate, 
any material misstatement verified by the State of North Dakota may be considered a breach 
of the grant award document, and may result in the termination of the grant award at the 
discretion of the state. 

12. The Grant Award and Acceptance and the Certified Conditions Justice Assistance Grant 
(JAG) Program are incorporated and made a part of this Agreement. All of the requirements 
of the grant regarding activities to be performed, time schedules, project policies, flow
through requirements, dollar limitations of the agreement, cost principals used in 
determining allowable costs and all other grant conditions, policies and procedures must be 
followed by the AARC 

13. This Agreement shall be effective upon the signature of all parties. 

By: 

Executive Director 
Abused Adult Resource Center 
PO Box 5003 
Bismarck, ND 58502 

Date 

2 

Tim Helbling 
Mayor 
City of Mandan 
205 Second A venue NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

Date 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the 2020 JAG and Lottery grant 
application for MANTF. The City of Mandan is named as the sub recipient.  

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Each year MANTF applies for this grant through 
the ND Attorney General’s Office. The grant is a major source of funding for the task 
force. Since February of 2019, the City of Mandan has been the sub recipient for the 2019 
funds from this grant. The City is responsible for receiving and dispersing the grant funds 
for MANTF. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: (1) JAG and Lottery Grant Application. 
           
FISCAL IMPACT: The City of Mandan will receive and disperse the grant funds for 
MANTF. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  An employee with Police Department will be the fiscal officer for the 
grant and keep record of all transactions related to the grant. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  These documents have been reviewed by City Attorney Brown with 
no issues. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the JAG and Lottery Grant 
Application through the ND Attorney General’s Office. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the JAG and Lottery Grant Application 
through the ND Attorney General’s Office. 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE: June 4th, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 29th, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jason Ziegler, Police Chief 
PRESENTER: Jason Ziegler, Police Chief 
SUBJECT: Grant Application for the Metro Area Narcotics 

Task Force (MANTF) 

 

  

Consent No. 2 

!I 
CITY DP 

MAKDAX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 



JAG AND LOTTERY GRANT APPLICATION 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
CY2020 

Project Period 1/1/20-12/31/20 

Subrecipients are state agencies, units of local government (such as a city or county), or other general-purpose political subdivisions of a 
state, or Indian Tribe. 

Subrecipient Level of Government (Check re) I 
Ostate O county ✓ CityrTown D Indian Tribe 

Name of Subrecipient (City, County, State Agency) DUNS# Subrecipient Phone Subrecipient Fax 

City of Mandan 0222277190000 701-667-3213 701-667-3223 
Subrecipient Street Address City State Zip Code 

205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554 
Subrecipient Contact Name Title E-Mail Address 

Greg Welch Finance Director gwelch@cityofmandan 

The authorized official must have the legal authority to commit the subrecipient to a contract or other agreement. Overall responsibility for 
the administration of the project rests with this individual. Examples are the mayor, city or county auditor, director of the state agency, or 

Tribal Chairperson. 
Name of Authorized Official Title 

Tim Helbling Mayor - City of Mandan 
Phone Email Address 

701-667-7460 tim.helbling@cityofmandan.com 
Street Address City State Zip Code 

205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554 

The implementing agency has direct responsibility for carrying out the activities of the grant. 

T o of lm~-,u,g Ag•ooy (Chook •II ~8~YI -
✓ Law Enforcement Prosecution - Corrections B Domestic Violence ..... 

Treatment Courts Victim/Witness Other 

Implementing Agency 

Metro Area Narcotics Task Force 

The project director has direct responsibility for implementation of the project activities. This person will prepare and submit all progress 
reports as required by the Office of Attorney General. Examples are task force commander or executive director. 

Name of Project Director Title 

Luke Kapella Special Agent 
Email Address Phone Fax 

LK426@nd.gov 701-220-7026 701-328-9828 
Street Address City State Zip Code 

4205 State Street Bismarck ND 58502 
Malling Address if Different City State Zip Code 

II 



The fiscal officer prepares and submits all financial reports as required by the Office of Attorney General and has responsibility for the 
financial administration of the project. Examples are city or county auditor, fiscal designee, or it can also be the project director. 

Name of Fiscal Officer Title E-Mail Address 

Jason Bier Deputy Chief jbier@mandanpd.com 
Agency Phone Fax 

Mandan Police Department 701-667-3250 701-667-3463 
Street Address City State Zip Code 

205 1st Street NW Mandan ND 58554 
Mailing Address if Different City State Zip Code 

Authorlzod Program Area (select all that ap~ 

[Z] Law Enforcement LJ Prevention/Education 

D Prosecution/Courts D Corrections/Community Corrections 

D Drug Treatment D Crime Victim and Witness Programs 
(other than victim/witness compensation) D Planning/Evaluation/Technology Improvement 

Multi-agency Project (two or MultijurlsdlcUonal Project 
more)? (two or more)? 

Yes[{] Yes [{] 

2 



PERSONNEL 
Positions Funded: 

Title: 
Title: 
Title: 
Title: 
Title: 

FRINGE 

Title: 
Title: 
Title: 
Title: 
Title: 

OPERATING 

Supplies 
Rent 
Communications 
Fuel/Oil 
Contractual Services 
Equipment Rent/Lease 
Travel/Training 
Other 

EQUIPMENT 

BUDGET SUMMARY 
(Specific to Funds Requested in this Application) 

Note: Salary cap (wages & fringe benefits) $52,000 prosecutors and $42,000 all other personnel 

$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ __ 

TOTALPERSONNEL $ 
- Provide detail regarding the fringe & provide calculation(s) 

$ __ 
$ __ 

$ 
$ _ _ 
$ __ 

TOT AL FRINGE $ 
-Provide additional detail on pages 3-5 for all requested funds 

$~ 
$ __ 
$ 20.000 
$ __ 
$ __ 
$ 30,000 

$~ 
$10,000 

TOTAL OPERATING ct ?O,OOO.OO 
-Provide additional detail on pages 5-6 for each piece of equipment 
Note: Individual item with a cost of 
$1500 or more and having a useful life 
of one or more years 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT $ _ _ 

TOTAL BUDGET **(Should equal Total Budget Funding Source Below) $ 70.000.00 

FUNDING SOURCE BREAKDOWN 

Grant Funds $45,500.00 Enter 65% of Total Budget 

Match 
$24,500.00 

Enter 35% of Total Budget 

Total Budget This Application s?0,000.00 100% **(Should equal Total Budget Amount Above) 

Source of Matching Funds: 

From participating agency respective general fund budgets. 

3 



BUDGET NARRATIVE AND CALCULATIONS 

PERSONNEL 
Please provide a detailed description for all personnel expenses. 

FRINGE 
Please provide a detailed description for all fringe expenses. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Please provide a detailed description for all operating expenses. 

A. Supplies: (items under $1,500) 
Office Supplies - Batteries, DVD's/CDR's, cases, flashdrives, folders , notebooks, pens, pencils, copy paper, printer ink, etc. 

Investigative Supplies - Evidence collection items, container bags, hazardous material containers, protective gloves, etc. 

Maintenance Supplies - Cleaning materials, paper towels, toilet tissues, soap, snow removal equipment, etc. 

NOTE: As of May 23rd, 2019, MANTF has already spent over $4,000.00 for supplies for the 2019 calendar year. The purchasing of printer ink 
for MANTF's color printer alone was $1,517.00 in early 2019. 

B. Rent: (Ex. $150 per month for 12 months= $1,800) 

C. Communications (i.e. telephone, cell phone, fax): (Ex. telephone bill $20 per month for 12 months= $240) 

Information Technology Department services, cellular telephone service, replacement phones, and 
land-line phones. 

4 



D. FuellOilNehicle Maintenance: 

E. Contractual Services: 

Specify purpose of contract with individual consultants, contracting, or service organizations. The maximum rate 
for consultants is $650.00 for an 8-hour day. Contractual services include payments for services to people not 
on the payroll of a participating agency. Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. Explain in detail what duties, 
functions, or responsibilities the consultant(s) will perform. 

F. Equipment Rental/Lease: (not a purchase) 

Twelve (12) month vehicle lease for five vehicles, 

G. Travel/Training: Expenses for attending trainings, meetings, conferences, and other work related travel. 
Reimbursement for meals and lodging is limited to state rates for in-state travel. For out-of-state travel, GSA rates will 
prevail. 

Current ND state rates are as follows: 

Meals 
Breakfast (leave on or before 7 a.m.) 
Lunch (11:00 a.m. -1:00 p.m.) 
Dinner (5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.) 
Total Per Day 

$ 7.00 
$10.50 
$17.50 
$35.00 

*Note: In order to claim expenses for the second and third quarters, the employee must have been in travel status one hour before the start of the 
quarter being claimed and travel status must extend at least one hour into the quarter being claimed. You must travel a minimum of four (4) hours, 
which covers the following time frames: 

Lodging: Will be reimbursed at the local or current state rate -whichever is lower. 

Mileage: In the event a personal vehicle is used, mileage reimbursement will be made at the rate provided by the 
state of North Dakota. 

5 



Training 
Registration/ Travel Costs Fees/Tuition 

Course: 
See attached Addendum #2 

Purpose: 

$ $ 5,000.00 
Location: 

Participants: 

Registration/ 
Travel Costs Training Fees/Tuition 

Course: See attached Addendum #2 

Purpose: 
$ $ 

Location: 

Participants: 

Travel: Transportation, lodging, and meals of project personnel for 
project-related travel. Refer to the rates listed above when determining 
your travel budget. Briefly discuss purpose for these travel funds and Travel Costs 
how they will be used (i.e. mileage for conducting investigations, 
attendina workina committee on druas meetinas, etc.): 

$ 

Total Training/Travel Costs Registration/ Travel Costs 
Fees/Tuition 

$ $ 5,000.00 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

H. Other (i.e. insurance, printing): 

Trap and Trace - MANTF investigation techniques into drug trafficking organizations have been trending toward the utilization 
of Trap and Trace technologies. Trap and Trace is an investigative technique whereas a law enforcement agent writes a 
warrant to a cellular network provider (AT&T, Verizon, Sprint, etc.) in order to obtain location and call data from a target 
phone number. The cellular provider, at a cost, will give law enforcement that data to used to track and monitor the target of 
the investigation. Trap and Trace investigations have yielded MANTF large drug seizures and been paramount to disrupting 
and dismantling drug trafficking organizations throughout North Dakota. Trap and Traces however can be expensive 
depending on the length of the investigation. In 2019 as of May, 23rd, MANTF has spent $3,495 so far to cellular providers 
for Trap and Trace data. 

6 



I. Equipment (NOT leased or rented): Individual item with a cost of $1500 or 
more and having a useful life of one or more years 

Description Requested Amount 
(Grant Fund and Match Amount) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total Equipment $ 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

Which agency will maintain ownership of the equipment at the end of the grant period? 

7 



NON-GOVERNMENT AGENCY BUDGET SUMMARY 

(DOMESTIC VIOLENCE & VICTIM WITNESS PROGRAMS ONL J1 

Please list your entire AGENCY'S budget for the current operating cycle, including all funding sources. The total 
amount of the budget line items should equal the total amount offundinq sources. 

Line Item Current Operating Budget Amounts 

--

Personnel $ 

Operating Expenses $ 

Equipment $ 

Total Budget $ 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

Funding Sources Amount Percentage of Total 
Agency Budget 

Justice Assistance Grant-JAG (Federal Portion Only) $ 

State General Fund $ 

Local Government General Fund $ 

Community Development Block Grant $ 

Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) $ 

STOP Violence Against Women Act $ 

Federal Family Violence $ 

Domestic Violence Prevention Fund $ 

Crime Victims Assistance (CVA) $ 

United Way $ 

Foundations $ 

Donations $ 

Court Fees $ 

Other (specify): $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOT AL FUNDING $ 100 percent 

8 Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 



AGENCY FUNDING SOURCES 

Please list any JAG grant awards your agency received directly from the Bureau of Justice Assistance program and list 
the projects supported by these grant funds. 

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program Amount 

Projects Supported: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOT AL FY 2018 AWARD AMOUNT $ 

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

Please list any other sources of grant funding that support this project's activities. 

Funding Sources Amount 

Other (specify): 
HIDTA (High Intensity Drug Tramcklng Area) funding is administered by lhe NO Bureau of Criminal Investigation Thal amount can be found on the ND BCI appl!cation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOT AL FUNDING $ 
-

Note: Round all numbers to the nearest dollar. 

PROGRAM INCOME 

If the operations of this project are expected to generate income, please discuss possible sources and how it will be 
used (i.e. asset forfeiture, training fees collected as a result of grant-funded training) : 

Asset forfeitures/seizures and restitution are the only sources of income for the Metro Area 
Narcotics Task Force. These sources would be used to supplement MANTF expenditures 
deemed appropriate and/or necessary by the Executive Operations Board. 

9 



PROJECT NARRATIVE 

To complete the project narrative the applicant may use this form, or simply type the narrative in the 
following format. The project narrative must not exceed five double-spaced pages in 12-point type and must 
include information requested in I through IV below. 

I. Project Description: Briefly describe the project that is proposed. How will this project address specific 
problems. Include specifics about the services to be provided, how the services will be provided (how often 
and by whom), and the project accomplishments. 

See Addendum #2 

10 



II. Current Efforts: Clearly define what efforts are currently underway in responding to the problem described in 
the Project Description. 

See Addendum #2 

11 



Ill . Collaboration with Other Agencies: Describe coordination and cooperation between agencies during 
the past year. 

See Addendum #2 

IV. Describe in detail what plans or steps are being taken to assure continuation of your agency's 
project after grant funding ends. 

12 



PROJECT GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

Stated goals, objectives, and performance measures will be used by the Office of Attorney General to monitor and 
assess the project's progress in achieving the intended results. Project goals, objectives, and performance measures 
should be listed in the format below and not referred to in a narrative format. 

Overall Project Goals: State the project's goals, in general or broad terms. Goals should address the specific 
problem/need identified in the application. Goals should be stated in terms of the outcomes that the project wants to 
achieve. (Example: Reduce the amount of crime committed by persons under the influence of illicit drugs.) 

1_ See Addendum #2 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Objectives (Activities directed at achieving goals): State the project's objectives, in terms of specific steps or 
benchmarks that will eventually lead to accomplishing the goals. Objectives must be clearly expressed and in 
measurable terms. (Example: Increase the number of drug-related arrests by 10 percent.) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Performance Measures (How you measure your project's success): (Example: Number of drug-related arrests 2007) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

13 



ADDITIONAL REQUIRED INFORMATION 
(Please Attach) 

The Drug and Violent Crime Policy Board has adopted a policy stating that applicants failing to submit 
the following documents with the application will not be considered for funding. 

Non-government Agency Applicants (Domestic Violence and Victim Services): 

A third party contract between the agency and the authorized official of the unit local • government stating that the unit of local government will be the legal recipient of the federal 
funds granted to this agency. 

Multi-jurisdictional Drug Task Forces: 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the participating agencies. A copy of the 
[Z] previous year's MOU may be submitted if the participating agencies have remained the 

same. If any agencies have been removed or added to the task force, a new MOU must be 
submitted. 

Continuation projects (Excludes non-governmental agencies and multijurisdictional 
drug task forces): 

Letters of continued commitment and collaboration efforts (no more than three) outlining joint 
O collaboration efforts between agencies, OR provide copies of formal agreements between 

agencies and jurisdictions. 

UCR Reporting Requirements: 

If the implementing agency is a local law enforcement agency, it: 
1. must report crime statistics to the State's Uniform Crime Reporting system 
2. must be current in its reporting 
3. or must have a plan to become current by January 1, 2020. 

In order to keep a JAG award, the implementing agency must maintain current UCR stats through the award period 
(January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020) . Failure to maintain current UCR statistics will result in award sanctions 
and/or de-obligation 

Please indicate most recent crime statistics submitted: _M_a_y __ 2019 
month year 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 

I certify that the project proposed in this application meets applicable requirements of the Justice Assistance Grant 
(JAG) Program and Lottery Program, if applicable, that all information presented is correct, and that the applicant 
will comply with the provisions of the subgrant program and all other applicable federal laws. By appropriate 
language incorporated in each grant, sub-grant, or other document under which funds are to be disbursed, the 
undersigned shall assure that the applicable conditions shown above apply to all recipients of these grant funds. 

~ gnatu/:ir Date 

Date 

Signature of Fiscal Officer Date 

14 



Addendum #1 

Training / Travel 

The Metro Area Narcotics Task Force (MANTF) is requesting a total of five thousand (5,000) dollars for 
travel and training in 2020. It is difficult to provide details regarding specific schools, meetings, events, 
conferences, etc. that MANTF will require funding for travel and training. The following is an anticipated 

list of functions MANTF may participate in: 

• NDPOA Working Committee on Drugs and Gangs - meetings are held at various locations and 

times throughout North Dakota. 
• Drug Enforcement Administration Drug Basic School - two week school held at various locations 

and times throughout the year (two weeks per diem/travel/lodging). 
• Clandestine Laboratory School - week long school held in Quantico, Virginia, or regional location. 

• North Dakota Bureau of Criminal Investigation Drug School - one week school held at various 
locations in the state (per diem/travel/lodging) 

• Domestic Highway Enforcement Nationwide Conference - two day conference held in various 

locations throughout the nation. 
• National Heroin and Prescription Drug Abuse Conference - three day conference held in various 

locations throughout the nation. 
• National Methamphetamine Conference - three day conference held in various locations 

throughout the nation. 
• Minnesota I South Dakota State Drug Conferences - held in Nisswa, Minnesota or Deadwood, 

South Dakota. 



Addendum#2 

Project Narrative 

Project Description 
The Metro Area Narcotics Task Force (MANTF) is a multi-agency and multi-jurisdictional task 
force that began operations in 1990 in the Burleigh and Morton County area. The member 
agencies at that time were the North Dakota Bureau of Criminal Investigation, Bismarck Police 
Department, Mandan Police Department, Morton County Sheriffs Department, and Burleigh 
County Sheriff's Department. MANTF's purpose was and is to identify, investigate, and assist in 
the prosecution of individuals involved in the usage, possession, trafficking/distribution, and 
sales of illegal or controlled substances. The full-time licensed sworn officers assigned to the 
MANTF investigate a broad spectrum of crimes involving illegaJ/controlled substances. These 
officers from the participating agencies initiate and follow-up on cases that include prescription 
drug diversion and undercover purchases of illegal drugs from traffickers. 

MANTF recognizes that illegal drug trafficking has no boundaries and because of this in 2011, 
the Bureau of Indian Affairs requested and was granted permission to assign an agent to MANTF 
to work collectively in investigating Indian Country and non-Indian Country cases. 

Homeland Security, the Drug Enforcement Administration, (DEA), and the Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, and Fireanns (ATF) joined and have assigned agents to MANTF. MANTF is very 
active in south central North Dakota and has had a positive impact in the attempt to reduce the 
negative consequences drug abuse has on society. 

Current Efforts 
MANTF officers initiate and follow-up on cases by recruiting confidential 
informants/cooperating inmviduals and receive information from law enforcement and public 
sources. The use of cooperating individuals who are able to obtain illegal/controlled substances 
has provided MANTF the opportunity to expand investigations into numerous subjects who 
operate locally, statewide, and even on a national level. 

Collaboration with Other Agen~ies 
MANTF is under the direction of an Executive Board which is made up of the chief executive 
officers of the participating agencies. High level command officers are appointed by the chief 
executive to serve on an Operations Board. The Operations Board assists the MANTF 
Coordinator, who is appointed by the Executive Board, in overseeing the activities of the t.ask 

force such as assigning cases, maintaining statistical data and reporting to the Operations and 
Executive Boards. MANTF is guided by a Memorandum of Understanding and a 

Policy/Standard Operating Procedures Manual. MANTF officers attend and participate in a 
weekly information sharing meeting with other criminal justice agencies and personnel. This past 
year MANTF has continued providing significant assistance to the agencies and drug task forces 
located in the oil producing counties in western North Dakota. The assistance has included the 



provision of information and having MANTF officers go to those locations and provide direct 
assistance. 

Continued Funding 
The success of the task force model working illegal drug investigations has been proven to be an 
effective strategy. Participating agencies recognize the benefits of pooling resources and having 
specially trained and specifically dedicated personnel to investigate illegal drug activity. The 
governing boards of the participating agencies realize the need and have been very supportive of the 
efforts ofMANTF and it is anticipated their continued support will be in the way of funding when 
grant funding is no ]anger available. 

Project Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures 

Project Goa]s 
1. Control and/or reduce the possession. distribution and manufacturing of illegal drugs in the 
jurisdictions served by MANTF. 

2. Identify and investigate subjects suspected of violating controlled substance statutes. 

3. Assist and cooperate with other agencies in investigations. 
/ 

4. Respond to public concerns involving illegal drug activity. 

Objectives 
1. Increase apprehension of individuals violating controlled substance laws by 5%. 

2. Increase obtaining, documenting, and following up on intelligence reports by 5%. 

3. Coordinate investigative resources by communicating and planning joint investigations with other 
agencies to avoid duplication of efforts. 

4. Identify areas regarded by public sources as being involved in illegal drug activity. 

Performance Measures 
1. Number of arrests. 

2. Nwnber of investigations initiated. 

3. Quantity of illegal drugs purchased/seized. 

4. Number of public awareness/education presentations. 



.. . . . . ... 

Metro Area Narcotics Task Force 

Memorandum of Understanding 

April 2014 

. : . : 

~.. . . 
- . 

North Dakota Bureau of Criminal Investigation 
. Bismarc~ Police Department 

~and~n Police Department 
Burleigh County Sheriff's Dep~rtment 
Morton Cou;nty Sheriff's Department 

Homeland Security Investigation . -
Bureau of Alc~hol, Tobacco and Fi~earms 

· · Bureau of Indian Affairs 
· Drug: E~~9rcemen t Administration 

. _; . 

. .. . . 



ARTICLE: ONE 

ORGANIZATION 

The name of this organization shall be the Metro Area Narcotics Task Force 
(MANTF) 

The Metro Area Narcotics Task Force is comprised of local law_ enforcement 
agencies in the Bismarck/Mandan North Dakota area and participating State and 
Federal agencies. · 

The organizational structure of the MANTF is as follows: 

I 
THE · 

EXE_CUTIVE BOARD 
.Consisting 9f MANTF representative agency administrators ·or their.designees . . 

THE OPERATIONAL BOARD 
Consists of a person appointed by each MANTF agency administrator to assist in · • 
dire~tipg operatio~al is.sues brqught to their attention by th~ task force coordinator . . . 

- THE TASK FORCE COORDINATOR 
Th~ task force coordinator is a-person, selected -by the executive board, t9_hea<;f · 

. lh~ day:..to-r;i~y_"bp"eratrohs "ofMANTF: The·task foice coordinator alsq reports to: .- - . . 
the operationa-, board and ~xecutive board. . . 

. •.· . . •: 
-.· 

ASSISTANT TASK FORCE COORDINATOR 
The as~";_stant-task- for~e coordinator is appoint~d by the executive boar.d .and. the 

. tas!< fore~ ~ordinatorwhq~e resp~msibility. i~ to assist the task force coordinatof 
-and assume· direction of MANTF in the absence of the task force coordinator. · 

· MANTF INVESTIGAT.ORS 
Consists of laW e~fo;cemei)t personnel ~ssigned to work as members-of MANTF . .'- · 

... ·by the_ administratqrs 9f agencie~ ·sharing and contributing m_anpo.wer and. · · ; 
resources "to ·assis-t in ·obt~ining the goals and objectives and work under t~e · · 
direction of the task force coordinator . . 



ARTICLE: TWO 

A. The purpose, goals, and objective of the MANTF shall be: 

1. Based upon a cooperative effort toward the completion of-funding 
initiative governed by the High Intensity Drug Traffic Areas program 
(HIDTA) and the Justice Assistance Grant (JAG). 

2. To reduce illegal drug use and activity primarily through the utilization 
of investigative techniques and enforcement of laws. 

3. To target, investigate, and prosecute individuals who organize, direct, 
finance, or_ are otherwise engaged in illegal drug trafficking 
enterprises. 

4. To promote and initiate a 9oordinated drug enforcement effort 
throughout the jurisdictional area assigned to the MANTF and to 
encourage maximum cooperation among all the enforcement and 
prosecutor agencies t_herein. · 

5. To make full use of financial inyestigative techniques, including tax 
law enforcement and forfeiture actions, in order to identify and convict 
drug traffickers and enable the Task Force to seized assets and, 
profits derive.d form drug trafficking, 

6. This· MOU is not_"intended,-and· should not be con~trued, to ~reate any" 
right or benefit, substantive or proceduraf, enforceable at law or · 
otherwrse, by ar-1y third party against'the partners of the MANTF or the 

· United _States or its employees or agents. . . . . . 

. :. • . .. . . .. .. - •, 

This orgarii~ation exits· and ope'rates exclusiv~ly for the ·ab9ve_ stated purpose~:. 
. ·- . - . . 

. . . • • ' : •• • • ! ; 
• : . 



- .... - ·. 

ARTICLE: THREE 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 

The affairs of this organization will be directed by an Executive Board. 

The Executive Board will consist of administrators, or their designees, of law 
enforcement agencies from the following: 

• Burleigh County Sheriff Department 
• Morton County Sheriff Department 
• Bismarck Police Department 
• Mandan Police Department 
• North Dakota Bureau of Criminal Investigations 
• Drug Enforcemerit Administration 
• . Bureau of rndian Affairs 

The Function of the executive board is to: 
1. Oversee the general activities of MANTF, insuring that 

participating agencies are working in unison with each other 
regarding the goals and objective of MANTF. 

.. ... 

2. · Appoint the task force coordin~tor. and assistant task force . 

coordinator. 

· 3: Resolve disputes and issl!es brought to the attention of the 

··-executive board ·concerning MANTF.retated items: . . - . . . 
: - -

. . . 

5. Have at least one meeting per quarter to review reports and 
·. . 

i~sues . 

· : ...... 

. ; . · 



A. 

• B. 

. . . 

ARTICLE: FOUR 

AMM ENDMENTS TO TH E M.O.U. 

The Executive Board may am~nd any Article of this M.O.U. by two
thirds (2/3) vote of the quorum 

Quorum can be made up of voting members at the present meeting 
with a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the voting members present 

.· ... .. 

. . ,; ,·: . • : 

·' ... . 
\ . 

. . · .. 



ARTICLE: FIVE 

DISTRIBUTION OF FORFEITURE ACTIONS AND SEIZURE OF ASSETS 

A. The Metro Area Narcotics Task Force (MANTF) may as part of its 
investigations and operational tasks, obtain evidence of fruits of a .crime that 
can be subject to forfeiture proceedings that transfer the ownership of these 

· item to law enforcement. With the assistance of the States Attorney, having 
jurisdiction, the forfeiture process can be invoked with the objective of seeking 
judicial approval in approving the forfeiture. 

Assets obtained as a result of MANTF investigations are considered as 
assets to be jointly shared among agencies that have a vested interest in 
MANTF by having personnel assigned to work at MANTF and whose 
administrators are members of the executive board. States attorneys also 
have a vested interest in, seized assets.as they process the forfe.iture, provide 
legal direction, and also prosecute the offenders. 

· Therefore, it is paramount that agencies and their representatives agree to 
handle the distribution of forfeited assets as follows: 

This organization shall, -as they co~struct their case investigations, maximize, 
as possible, the identification of assets for forfeiture. Further, the use of both 
civil and criminal forfeiture statutes should be explored in every instanc_e. · 

1. Any and alf assets seized by MANTF will be placed in the MANTF Asset 
Forfl?i~ure Account,. or directly distributed to the p_atticipating agencies·. 
The asset Forfeiture Account is to be managed by the agency selected-

. and approved by the executive board: A specific account will be set aside 
for which funds, obtained from asset forfeitures, are to be depo~ited . 

. Payments for sharing of m-oney a_s·sets arid ·o~oe(paymeri~s ~p-provecl by 
the executive board are foo paid for out of this account. It is - -· 
recomrnentjed·that this _accountbe audited once each ye~"r. · _.. · · ··· 

· 2 .. j~ i~ desfrabi~ tii~t asset~ be used to further ~he ag-~nci;s .;a·~~bili~ ~~-- ~e· 
proficient in illegal drug investigations or assist in the prosecution of such 

. cases~ ·-Asse~s can be used to-enhance law enforcel'T)ent operations that 
· • · ~an be directly or indirectly related to -the inve~tigation of i_llegal drug · 
· . .-activities ·or crimes· and activities resulting from illeg·ar drug abuse. · 

B. · H~w asset f~rfeit~re -funds ·are distributed is dependent upo~ h6w th_e case 
originated-and the role other agencies and personnel played in developing the 
case·. The following are ~uggested guidelines based on prior verbal 
agre~i:nents. · · 

. •: 



.. , . ·.. . 

1. Any investigation that originates with a specific agency (police, sheriff, 
crime bureau), whereby the agency plays a key role in obtaining 
evidence and obtaining arrests, that results in asset forfeitures that can 
be converted to cash, the states attorney's office that processes the 
forfeiture will be entitled to 20% of the cash assets with the originating 
agency retaining 80%. If MANTF assists in the investigation, it will be 
up to the discretion of the originating agency to determine if any of the 
assets are to be shared with MANTF. 

2. Any investigation that originates with MANTF or an investigation that is 
fully dependent upon the resources and assistance of MANTF will 
result in asset forfeitures to be equally shared among the member 
agencies or the task force. 

3. Any disputes that arises regarding the distribution of asset forfeiture 
fund~ and property will be brought to the attention of the executiv_e 
board. Decisions, as to the ·dispute, b·ased upon a majority vote of the 
executive board, will be honored. 

4. It is agreed that circumstances may arise whereby information is 
d~veloped on individuals and/or groups by law enforcement 
organizations not a party to this prog~am. Should a situation unf~ld 
wherein a target is investigated by MANTF and substantial criminaf 
information gathered by another agency results in the seizure of 

. assets, the ExeGutive Board, shall d~termine the perc.entage of any 
forfeiture action due the requesting agency. The State's Attorney's 
Office that is pros.~c~ting the case and filing the legal paperws>rk to 
seize assets shall receive and equal share of all seized assets.· · 

' . 
5. Upory termin~tion of this agreement all assets will be diyided equally 

.·. . · be~e~n th~ sb{agencfes inv_olved-.... · · = ,_ •. - · - .• , · 

_C. ·A~set fort"eitures may result .in p~operty_being ·_seized t~.at m?Y .not_b:e.~qld or 
··. co'riverted_ to cash. to.b·~ dipos_ite~ -in asset-forf~iti.Jre account or shar~d . 
· among. MAN.TF agencie.s: Ve.hicle an~f- weapons are likely.· .t_o ijf into ~is • 
category. When vehicles or weapons are seized that could be utilized by 
MANTF agencies, the exec(Jtive board, upon. request, determine if the 
property can b$ as~i_gnep to f0ANTF-,· to be shared ot utili~ed.- by_partic1pati~g 
age'ncies. Property ~hat is _no-:lor:iger usep after a p.e_riod of ttni~ c.an ~e sold 
with the proceeds h~ing shared among the· MANTF agencies.. ·. 

-~ 



, .- - . . . 

ARTICLE: SIX 

A. Operational Board: 

1. The administrator of each agency will appoint one member of their 
staff to serve on this board to provide guidance on day to day 
operations. 

B. Site Location: 

1. The site location for this project shall be set by the Operational 
Board. 

C. Structural Command: 

1. . The Task Force Coordinator will. be an individual from one of the 
agencies involved. This person will report directly to the 
OperJ:3tional Board on all matters of MANTF conc~rn. 

D. Operating Standards" 

1. All matters governing operating procedwes, standards and 
guidelines will be d·esigned to balance the rights of citizefJS and 
needs ·of law enforcement to 'detect, arrest, and prosecute · 
individuals and g~oups engaged in drug related activity . 

. _E. . Case lnitiation/A~signment: . 

. ; . 

. . 
1. The initiation of MANTF cases shall be at the dis·c·retion of the Task 

Force Ooordrnator and Operational· Board. The·task force 
coordjnatoi- will oversee tfier pribritizat1on ahd.·a~signmenf of 
MANTF inv~stigation·s in accordance with. the stated.objectives and 

.. direct.ion of the-~xecutive Board. Cases will-be assigned to ·. ·· 
·. · i.nvestigative p_genf$ basep upon expe'rience, v.aining, perfonm~nce; 

· expertise. and existing case load. MANT-Fpersqnnei wili be 
responsibl~ for .the complete investig_ation of assigned cases. 

·F: - Manpower/Equipment: Each agency shall provide the following:·· 

.... 

~ . . . . . . ..... . 

1. At feast one licensed Peace Officer with· a vehicle anci standard 
person.al and safety equipr:nent. The vehicle requ_ireine~t may be 

-satfsfied .. by the agency utilizing a seized vehicle a·fuordi~g to: • 
• procedures out!ined in this MOU. · 



I. 

G. Organizational Structure: 

1. The MANTF will consist of a combined body of agencies, as noted 
previously in the MOU, with each agency providing full-time and /or 
part-time investigators to the task force. Participating agencies will 
endeavor to make MANTF investigator assignments "long term" in 
mature due to the time required for training, deputization, ect. Task 
force partners note, however, that assigned personnel may 
periodically have to be called back by the employer agency in 
cases of emergency. In such cases, however, MANTF partners 
agree that the assigned investigators will return to the MANTF as 
soon as possible. 

H. SupeNision: 

1. The Executive Board will designate one task force-coc;,rdinator _to 
oversee personnel and investigative matters pertaining to the dally · 
operation of the MANTF. The task force coordinator will also seNe 
as the point-of-contact for the MANTF. 

2. Overall supervision of MANTF investigators, however, will remain 
·the responsibility of each investigator's employer agency. Likewise, 
liability for investigator conduct will- remain with e·ach investigator's 
employer agency. 

3. All MANTF investigators will be subject to th~ personnel rules, 
regu/ations, laws -and policie~ applicable to their respective 
employer agencies·. · 

4. All performance ·concerns relative to.MANTF investigators should 
be imrn~diat~ly_ r:eport~d to the appropri~te ·employeragency _by.th.e· 

. :· MANTF task force coordinator .. · - : . . -·. · -· . . : · -. . . . : . · 

5. Subject.to .oth~r ·provisions in fhi.s docufnent·or the--MANTF . . ·· 
· Policy1Stan_dard -Operating Procedures, cotitinu~d membership :on · 
the MANTF. wiil be· based ori perform·ance and will follow the · 
guidelines of the approved job descriptions a·s implemented by the 
Executiv:e .Board. · 

lnve$tigations: -· . 

1. All MANTF investigations will b~ initi~ted in accordance with_ 
ExeGutive Board guidelines; h0wever, ca_ses .that may be more 
likely-to be prpsecuted atthe Federal, rather thar-J.sta-te level, will be 
initiated by .the MANTF on the same basis· as cases that are more 
likely to be pr6$·ec~ted at the state level. The iri~~sfigatiye methods 



. : 

employed will be consistent with the policies and procedures 
outlined in the MANTF Policy/Standard Operating Procedures. 

J. Prosecutions: 

1. MANTF investigative procedure is to con form to the requirements 
for the prosecuting agency that will be overseeing the court 
procedure (State or Federal). 

2. A determination will be made on a case-by-case basis whether the 
prosecution of MANTF cases wi!I be at the State or Federal level. 
This determination will be based on the evidence obtained and a 
consideration of which level of prosecution would be a greatest 
benefit to .the overall objectives of the MANTF. This determination 
will be made by State prosecutors in concert with case-appropriate 
Federal prosecutors. Once such determinations have been made, 
MANTF 11'.le·mbers ~ill provide all n~cessary support for State or 
Federal prosecution. 

K. Records a_nd Reports: 

1. All inv~stigative reporting will be handled in accordance with the 
approved MANTF Policy/Standard Operating Procedures.-

L. Evidence: 

· 1. All. evidence will be handled in accordance with the approved. 
MANTF Policy/Standard. Op~rating Procedl:Jres. 

M. U_ndercover Operati~ns: 

··N . . 

· 1. All undercover operatro·ns will be·hand)ed in_ accordaoqe:with. the 
-. ap,.p,:o~e~ MANTF..PolicyiStandard ·operat"ing Pto"ce_du·res. =': · 

lnform~nts:. 

: .1. All ihform~ht operations ~ill be liai1dled in adcord~·nee with the 
approved MANTF Policy/Standard Operating Procedures. 

0. . Media ~elations: 
. . . . 

1 .. The ·guidelines f~r ~edia relations will ·be·.h~ndled in accord~n~e . 
~ith the approv~d MANTF Policy/Standard Operating Procedures. . . . . . . . .. . 

P. .Urine An~ilysrs Te~tlng: . 

1. Any MANTF agent, .at any time, may be requested to provi.de_ a 
urine _sqmpl~ for·random drug te.~ting. Agen~s ~ha~ refuse urine .. . . . 

.. . . 



testing, within a reasonable amount of time, can be removed from 
the task force and returned to the agent's parent agency. 

Q. Policy: 

. ·.· . 

1. All MANTF agents will be governed by the approved policy and 
guidelines of the task force. 

. . . . . .. . . ·. · 

. : 
i 



. - : . 

. ' 

ARTICLE: SEVEN 

FISCAL PROCEDURE 

A. PAYROLL: All personnel assigned to MANTF will be paid by their 
respective .agency. It shall be the responsibility of the Task Force 
Coordinator to institute a system of checks and balances whereby the 
hours of each individual will be monitored 

I. Overtime reimbursement may be provided to participating 
agencies for overtime incurred by that agencies personnel 
performing Task Force duties dependent upon funding available 
for this purpose. 

8. EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS: Any expenditure over $500.00 shall have 
the Task Force Coordinator's approval. The Task Force Coordinator 
shall s·eek approval of the Operati<;>ns Board for expenditures over 
$2,000.00 

The utilization, responsibility, acc0untability, and control of this fund 
shall be determined by the Executive Board. 

The City of Mandan will hold the finances for the Task Force; Mandan 
Police Dep~rtment's ·Operations Officer assigned shall maintain this-fund 
throughout the fiscal year . 

· · : . " ; . • : . ·, : 



. ·. · . 

ARTICLE: El GHT 

DISCIPUNARY ACTION 

Any agent of MANTF who violates department policies, or general 
acceptable police practices, shall be referred to that agents own agency for 
any disciplinary actions. 

Any agent of MANTF will be provided a copy of the Memorandum of 
Understanding, Policy and Standard Operating Procedures that govern the 
task fo"rce unit. Any assigned agents will be held accountable for all 
approved MANTF policy, procedure, and guideline. Agents of MANTF, who 
violate MANTF policy, procedure, or guideline, shall be investigated by the 
Task Force Coordinator. The Task Force Coordinator and that agent's 
parent agency will decide upon any disciplinary action. 

. • ... . : . ... ·.· . 

. : .. ·· : 



METRO AREA NARCOTICS TASK FORCE 

AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

PURPOSE: The purpose of this amendment is to establish a procedure for the 
process of-utilizing seized vehicles by member agencies. 

PROCEDURE: Any member agency may request the use of any seized vehicle. 

If a member agency does request the use of a Task Force seized vehicle 
the member agency will be responsible for the following: 

1. Payment of initial 20% of appraised value of vehicle; 
2. Payment of 6% of appraised value for annual-fee; 
3. Care and maintenance of vehicle; 
4. Insurance and license on vehicle; 
5. . Replacement/repair of vehicle 'if damaged/destroyed; -
6. Vehicle must be returned in saleable condition after two years of 

use. 

If more than one member agency requests the same vehicle, the 
Executive Boatd will determine which agency will receive the vehicle on a per 
need basis. 

VEHICLE USE: The member agency may utilize the vehicle for drug enforcement 
purposes as approved by the .~ecutive Board. 
DEFINITIONS: . 
Appraised-Var ue - as defined in tlie. NADA Vehicle Value Book, using wholesale 
value guide. .. 
Insurance - a general liabilfty policy covering th~ ·agency and making· sure the 
Task -Force has no responsibilities for -cover'?.g.e. . . · . . . · . .. · . .. . . 
Replacement:..:. if the-yefiichi is d~stroyed :by tlie member agehcy, the appraised 
value at tne time or insurance settlement amount wiJl ·be paid to th-~ rask Force 

· Asset Forfeiture Fund:· · · · · • , : . . _.. : · . : •: . . · · : · · 
·· ·saleable·Gondition·~ the vehicle must be returned ir;" such ·a concHtio·n as it Was: . · .· . 

. · . aelivered in.and·hothave any exce~sive·darnage for the "ye.a/ and mileage df the· 
vehicle. Received and accepted as part of the original Metro Area Narcotics 
Task F_orce Memorandum of Underst~nding; 

Dated this _____ day of ______ _ 



By subscription of their signatures below, the parties herewith 
acknowledge that they have read, understood, and will abide by the 

foregoing -statements set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding. 

(..l-zs-1 ~ 
Pat Heinert- Burleigh County Sheriff Date 

an ...:. Morton County Sheriff· 

~4Jj~«A . . ' Den")j]ger-.. Mandan 4'olice Chief 

Dalla·s Carlson - Bureau of Criminal Investigation Director 

Cour-1ty Sheriff 

... ... . . : 

Dave.Hillard _: Oliver C9unfy. Sheriff 
·.····· ~ ······.·· .. _: . ·. ~- ' rt · .. : . . .... · . . . - ~ · . . 

rrentNaser- Sheridan County Sheriff 

... 

,Date· . ; . 

_·0.f-tt~/~ 
Date 

NOTE: ~he representative of DEA, ATF and BIA representatives have ~igned 
a separate signature_ page ,for their respectiy~_entities. · 

• • • I O I • • 

• • •• t 

. ! 

. . 
I 
i 
I 
I 
! • 

. • I 
l • '. I: 
I : 
' . 
! I 

! ! 
' . 



.. . ... . 

By subscription of their signature below, the party herewith acknowledges that they have 

read, understand and will abide by the foregoing statements set forth iri this Memorandum 

of Understanding. 

·. -.1 D c/ /cXJ )o?. ol'-/ 
• J I 

n Affairs Date 

... . 

. ·: 

. . ,• 

. . 
Note·:.Representa~ives of oth·er participating Met~<> ~rea·Narcotics Task Force entiti~s hav~ 
sigried a -separate ~ignature ~age; · · · · 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Blackstone Tavern 

Street Cit ZIP Code County 
2630 Old Red Trail Y Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 07/01/2019 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2020 Number of twenty-one 1 
tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted and played at the site (required) room next to the bar area 

lf conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

~ 
- -Bingo Club Special Sports Pools - ~ - ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - Tip Board Twenty-One 

Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -2S Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - -
~ 

Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 3i



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 05-2018) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

Blackstone Ridge LLC Blackstone Tavern 701-663-8686 

Site Address I City State l Zip Code County 

cil/o?/J (IJd Red TYC< i I Mandan ND 58554 Morton 

Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period Monthly Rent Amount 
Mandan Hockey Club Inc. 7/01/2019 to 6/30/2020 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? • No ~ Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

!f "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not ~ No • Yes $ .00 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 
X Rent per Table $ • No ~ Yes $ .00 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table$ ~ No • $ .00 Yes 
Number of Tables 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No C8J Yes 

Please check: ~ Jar Bar • Standard Dispensing Device 

~ Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 5 $ 325.00 

No additional rent is allowed for electronic pull tabs. Rent must be based on dispensing device requirements per NDCC 53-06.1-11 

(5)(a)(b) 

Total Monthly Rent $ 625.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 

for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

ii: ture of Le~~ . 
I, Title Date 

lull.IV\ \ ,.,_, " t j\.J\A I. - 1./- 25- 1q 

Sig, 1rule of Lessee -......_ ___ / Title~ Date 

i VvtAJ/M,.,~\ s;ct,., I-- s;-1 I - I'/ 
(over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Old Ten Bar and Grill LLC 

Street Cit ZIP Code County 
417 E. Main Street Y Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 07/01/2019 Ending Oate(s) Authorized 06/30/2020 Number of twenty-one 1 tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted~ played at the site (required) Bar Area 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

~ Bingo - -Club Special Sports Pools - 2i - ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - Tip Board Twenty-One 
Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -ELECTRONIC 50150 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -~ Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets -

~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device -
-Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 

ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -
-
APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 3ii



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 05-2018) 

Site ot~ !~or) 
Sile Name Site Phone Number 

S ~e.rr, cJ1.f re,,, 6~.I' °'Cr/ (( llC 701 • ,Y,J.6 ·t 5/ 'J 
Site Address l I City a.. State I Zip Code County 

'-/ 11 c. ml,\:" st /Vic,/'\ r-.. IV Jj S'f s:sy m~r+o,, 
Organization (Lessee) 

li-oJ/e 7 ll , J.. 
I Rental Period 

Monthly Rent Amount M CCI\ J2 - to 

/ 

• 1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? No ~ Yes 
1 a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

lf "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not § No • Yes $ .00 enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X • lg] Rent per Table $ No Yes $ -co Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 I X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 
3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ [gj No • $ .co Yes 

Number of Tables 

4. ls Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No ~ Yes 

Please check: l¼J Jar Bar ~ Standard Dispensing Device 

• Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices $ 3;:,i.5,0O 
No additional rent is allowed for electronic pull tabs. Rent must be based on dispensing device requirements per NDCC 53+06.1-11 

(5)(a)(b) 

Total Monthly Rent $ 6~'5.00 

5. lf the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the {lessor), {lessor's) spouse, {lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same dny the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site, 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the Jessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Signatur,o.l Lessor 
Tille p cU + Date 

)\_ ....--- ltf;r i'1 v-?o-/q 
Sig ture-..Q.!_,.-essee 

Title !>restd.Pn.f Date 

~ /)",i/4, i;:;> )1-1"1 
-· 

(over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Old Town Tavern 

Street 
109 1st Avenue NW 

Cit 
Y Mandan 

ZIP Code County 
58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authonzed 07/01/2019 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2020 Number of twenty~one 
1 

tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted fillQ played at the site (required) across from bar area 

lf conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known February 2020 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

~ 
- -Bingo Club Special Sports Pools --- ~ - ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo 
'- Tip Board Twenty-One 

~ Raffles Seal Board Poker ,.._ 
'-

- ELECTRONIC 50150 Raffle 
~ 

Punchboard Calcuttas ,.._ 
~ Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets '- ,.._ 
' Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Device ~ '- ~ 

Paddlewheel Table 

" ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device . 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 3iii



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 05-2018) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

Old Town Tavern Old Town Tavern 701-663-2840 

Site Address I City State I Zip Code County 
1091st Avenue NW Mandan ND 58554 Morton 

Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 
Monthly Rent Amount 

Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 7/01/2019 10 6/30/2020 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? • No ~ Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not ~ No • Yes $ .00 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 ls Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X Rent per Table $ • No l'8J: Yes $ .00 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table$ 300.00 $ 300.00 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ IZl No • $ .00 Yes 
Number of Tables 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No ~ Yes 

Please check: ~ Jar Bar ~ Standard Dispensing Device 

~ Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices J, $ 325.00 

No additional rent is allowed for electronic pull tabs. Rent must be based on dispensing device requirements per NDCC 53-06.1-11 
(5)(a)(b) 

Total Monthly Rent $ 625.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who ls in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 

for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Signature fa! Lessoai/i,,-- Title Date *v' /. ,(1/C-l)..c,t.Oc-<'1,vt i_/ o?:S-(t 
Signature of Lessee f Title ' Date 

';i$v . ./)li)i:vv ?res1dlnf '5°'d"(-(q 
(over) 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Vicky's Sports Bar 

Street 106 2nd Avenue NW Cit 
Y Mandan ZIP Code 58554 County 

Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 0?/01/2019 Ending Date(s) Authorized 06/30/2020 Number of twenty¥one 
1 

tables if zero, enter "0": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted .filll1 played at the site (required) Next to the bar 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 
- ~ -...._ Bingo Club Special Sports Pools >-

~ L...-
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo 

'-
Tip Board Twenty-One 

'-
Raffles Seal Board Poker >- >-

I,- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - '-
~ Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets >- '-
~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device 

~ 
Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 

12 ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 3iv



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 05-2018) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

Vicky's Sports Bar Vicky's Bar 701-663-4877 

Site Address I City State I Zip Code County 

106 2nd Avenue NW Mandan ND 58554 Morton 

Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 
Monthly Rent Amount 

Mandan Hockey Club Inc. 7/01/2019 lo 6/30/2020 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? IZI No • Yes 
1 a. lf "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not l8J No • Yes $ .00 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 
0 X Rent per Table $ .00 • No C8J Yes $ .00 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 
X Rent per Table $ ~ No • Yes $ .00 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No • Yes 

Please check: !ZI Jar Bar ~ Standard Dispensing Device 

Ix! Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices ~ $ 325.00 

No additional rent is allowed for electronic pull tabs. Rent must be based on dispensing device requirements per NDCC 53-06.1-11 

(5)(a)(b) 

Total Monthly Rent $ 625.00 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the {lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 

for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Sign"je of L~~S,°r ~c1 Title 
Date { l 

1 l ,I J, - - b'VN./'- i ;;B 11 I.... V 

Signature of Lessl!e -
Tille'A ~ + Date 

'1~~ rest .fn ,;✓ J1- /q 
I . 

(over) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of a variance to the parking requirements 
for old ten bar and grill.   

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Cody Stern with Old Ten Bar and Grill has 
submitted a request to vary the parking requirements from 45 spaces to 34 spaces, or by 
approximately 25%. The parking requirements for restaurants are one space for each four 
seats for patron use (see Sec. 105-1-6). 
 
The project is part of a downtown revitalization of an existing property. The remodel of 
the existing structure, a former HVAC contractor shop, has not expanded the footprint of 
the building nor has it expanded the existing property acreage. The remodel is operating 
within the confines of pre-existing conditions. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Application and Letter of Intent 
Exhibit 2 – Site Drawings 
Exhibit 3 – Findings of Support to Grant Variance 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None   
 
STAFF IMPACT:  None    
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  The staff report, as part of the agenda packet, has been submitted to 
Attorney Brown for review.    
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning and Zoning Commission, through a unanimous 
decision, recommended approval of the variance subject to the findings in Exhibit 3 and a 

MEETING DATE: June 4, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 30, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM,  
SUBJECT: Consider Approval of a Variance to the Parking 

Requirements for Old Ten Bar and Grill 

Consent No. 4 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 
Subject: Consider Approval of a Variance to the Parking Requirements for Old Ten Bar 
and Grill 
Page 2 of 2 
 
requirement to establish a parking agreement with an adjacent property owner for 11 
parking spaces.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the variance to the parking requirement for 
Old Ten Bar and Grill subject to the findings in Exhibit 3 and a requirement to establish a 
parking agreement with an adjacent property owner for 11 parking spaces.   
 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT 1

CITY OF MANDAN 
Development Review Application 

Minor Plat ($300) Zone Change ($600) D 
Preliminary Plat up to 20 acres ($350) Planned Unit Development ($700) 

Preliminary Plat more than 20 acres ($400) Zone Change with Minor Plat ($400) 

Final Plat up to 20 lots ($350) Vacation ($500) 

Final Plat 21 to 40 lots ($475) X Variance ($400) 

Final Plat more than 40 lots ($700) Specia l Use Permit ($450) 

Annexation ($450) Stormwater submittal ($300) 

Annexation with Minor Plat ($200) Stormwater 2"" & subsequent resubmittal ($50) 
Summary of Request 

Property Owner or Applicant 

S4({r\ Old (M 

b2. 
7ol- 1.3 
If the applicant is not the current owner, the current owner must submit a notarized statement authorizing the 

applicant to proceed with the request. 

Proposed Zone 

pf\ 

Section 

Building SF 

l!>,ow 
Required Parking 

45 ~()otS 
Provided Parking 

3Y, c1h 

Print Name 

~-\-e< IJ\ 
,:!':. Signature 

\.5 
~ Date 

.j-\o-\ 

Notice in paper Mailed to neighbors 

Approved Approved with conditions: 

Denied 

Updated 1/1/2019 

N:\PLANNING & ZONING\Development Application - January 2019.docx 



Old 10 purchased Dakota Four Seasons Heating & Air in the fall of 2018. Attached is a picture of 

the previous building, a rendering of the remodel, and a diagram of the proposed parking lot. We have 

not extended the original footprint of the building. The parking lot layout is maximizing all possible 

spots. As such we do not have an option to add additional parking on our property or adjacent lots. 

There is available street parking directly across the street. Old 10 is committed in investing in the city of 

Mandan and revitalizing an old building. This will be beneficial in the aesthetics of Main Street and 

provide a service to the community. Old 10 has 34 spots available and are 11 short of the requirement. 

Based on.variance code 1 sub B2 the provision would be for the reasonable use of the land and building. 

Considering this is a remodel on an existing lot and not a new build and that we have maximized all 

usable land for parking we would request the approval of the variance. Thank you for your 

consideration. 



EX
H

IBIT 2



·., 

J!wtWAfOUR~t 

• e §§."'i,1Trs 



CP1 
! 646,70~ 

v i 
\ \ .. -

\_ FIR£ HYDfW,/T 
l40'FROMNE 
BU/LO/NG CORNER 

SITE LAYOUT & PAVING QUANTITIES 

- GRAPHICSCALEINFEET 

VERTICALOATUMNA.V088 

SITE PLAN LEGEND 

(D 4-IN PROPOSED CONCRETE SD 2-4 / C4 0 

(D 6-INPROPOSEDCONCRETESD 2-5/C40 

(D ACCESSIBLEPARKINGSD 2-1/C40 

@ GARBAGE ENCLOSURE SD 2-7/C40 

@ TRANSITION SIDEWALK SD 2-8 / C4 0 

@) PARKING COUNT 

PLANTER LOCATION 

4-INCONCRETE 

6-IN CONCRETE 

GENERAL NOTES 
I THE INFORMATION REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS WAS COMPILED AND DESIGNED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE 

AND ESTABLISHED CIVIL ENGINEERING PRACTICES AT THE TIME THEY WERE ISSUED NEITHER MOUNTAIN PLAINS, LLC OR ITS 
PERSONNEL PROVIDE WARRANTY, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, FOR THE INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THE PLANS 

2 THE USE OF "CONTRACTOR" APPLIES TO THE PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PORTION OF WORK BEING DESCRIBED 

3 IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS 
SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE MOUNTAIN PLAINS DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES THE CONTRACTOR IS 
REQUIRED TO CALL NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL BY DIALING 811 OR 800-795-0555 THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS AND 
FEESASSOCIATEDWITHUTILITYLOCATES 

4 CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN PROPER PERMITS FROM THE CITY OR COUNTY WHEN WORKING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY 

5 THE COST OF MOBILIZATION IS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICES BID FOR OTHER PROJECT TASKS AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL ITEMS 
NECESSARY FOR THE CONTRACTOR TO BE PRESENT ON SITE THESE ITEMS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO: CONTRACT BOND, 
EQUIPMENT HAULING, ROADWAY TOLLS AND FARES, LOCAL OR STATE GOVERNMENT PERMITS OR FEES, OR ANY OTHER REQUIREMENT 
STATEDINTHEPROJECTSPECIFICATIONS 

6 AREAS WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY WHICH ARE UTILIZED BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC ARE TO BE SWEPT PRIOR TO OPENING TO PUBLIC 
TRAFFIC IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE ANY DEBRIS LEFT ON ADJACENT PUBLIC ROADWAYS OR 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY THAT WERE A DIRECT OR INDIRECT RESULT FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OF THIS PROJECT THE UTILIZATION OF A 
VACUUM OR PICKUP TYPE SWEEPER IS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE AIR CONTAMINATION THE COSTFOR PAVEMENT SWEEPING IS TO BE 
INCLUDEDINTHEPRICESBIDFOROTHERPROJECTTASKS 

7 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBJECT AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES 
CORNER MONUMENTS DISTURBED OR DESTROYED SHALL BE REPLACED BY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED IN NORTH 
DAKOTAATTHECONTRACTOR'SEXPENSE 

8 THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE 
CITY OF MANDAN AS LISTED ON THE THE OFFICIAL CITY OF MANDAN ENGINEERING & PLANNING DEPARTMENT WEBSITE THE STANDARD 
SPECIFICATIONSCANBELOCATEDAT· 

< , ) INTHEEVENTADISCREPANCY 
EXISTSBETWEENTHEPLANSANDSTANDARDSPECIFICATIONS,THEPLANSSHALLSUPERCEDE 

9 ALL BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN IS PROVIDED BY A SITE SURVEY PERFORMED ON 10/12/2018 AND APPROVED BY KEVIN G 
NELSON,LS-36380N 10/15/2018 

SITE LAYOUT NOTES 
1 ALL SITE LAYOUT, GRADING, AND STRIPING OF PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL WAYS ARE TO MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN 

THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990 (ADA) REGULATIONS AS ADOPTED IN THE ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS CALLED THE 2010 
ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN (2010 STANDARDS), WHICH CAN BE FOUND HERE 

I 

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFYADiiREQUIREMENTS AND GUIDELINES ARE MET PRIOR TO PAVEMENT 
INSTALLATION IN THE EVENT THAT ADA REQUIREMENTS AND GUIDELINES ARE NOT MET PER THE DESIGN AS PRESENTED IN THE PLANS, 
THE ENGINEER IS TO BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION ONCE PAVEMENTHAS BEEN INSTALILED, THE CONTRACTOR 
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FINAL GRADING OF THE PROJECT 

PARKING REQUIREMENTS 

PER CITY OF MANDAN, PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR RESTAURANTS ARE AS FOLLOWS 

• 1 PARKINGSPACEFOREACH4SEATSPROVIDEDFORPATRONUSE 
• SEATING CAPACITY: 120 

TOTALS 
30REQUIREDTOTALPARKINGSPACES 
34 PROVIDED TOTAL PARKING SPACES 

32STANDARDVEHICLESPACES 
2ADACOMPLIANTVANACCESSIBLEPARKINGSPACES 

PAVING NOTES 
1 MATERIALS AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH JOINTING AND REINFORCEMENT REQUIRED FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND CURBING SHALL 

BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE 810 FOR THEIR ASSOCIATED BID ITEMS 

2 EXPAN~ON JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED EVERY 100 LF OF CURB AND 50 LF OF SIDEWALK SEE THE CONCRETE JOINTING PLAN FOR 
LOCATIONS 

3 ALL WA TIERING REQUIRED FOR SUBGRADE AND BASE COURSE TO ACHIEVE OPTIMUM COMPACTION IS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE BID 
OF THE RESPECTIVE MATERIAL 

4 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT Will MEET CITY STANDARDS THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE THIRD-PARTY TESTING 
SERVICES FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, AND CURB & GUTTIER TIESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED FOR EVERY 100 CY OF 
MATERIAL PLACED TEST RESULTS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER IN THE EVENT OF A TEST FAILING TO MEET THE 
MIX DESIGN AS SUBMITTED BY THE CONTRACTOR, AS WELL AS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, THE CONCRETE PLACED, AS WELL AS THE 
IMMEDIATELY SURROUNDING PANELS, SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE 

5 THE CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO THEIR RESPECTIVE DEPTH-DETAILS AS OUTLINED IN THE PLANS AND STANDARD 
SPECIFICATIONS ALL COSTS FOR SAW-CUTTING AND HOT-SEALING JOINTS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE BID FOR THE RESPECTIVE 
CONCRETE BID ITEM IN THE EVENT REBAR-BASKETS ARE UTILIZED, THE BASKET SHALL BE CUT JUST PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE IN 
SUCH A FASHION THAT IT PROVIDES NO STRUCTURAL BENEFIT TO THE CONCRETE 

6 SEESHEETC40FORJClNTINGLAYOUT 

I Oecember20,2018 

°""'';~E T 'PPOB~JZ 

002310 

C2.0 
SITE LAYOUT& 
PAVING PLAN 



lnline 
-Designs Inc. 

Inline Designs, Inc 
Shawn Whitney (Owner) 
Bismarck, North Dakota 

(email) inlinedesign@msn com 
(cell) 701-214-3311 

Old 10 Bar & Grill 
417 East Main 

Mandan, North Dakota 

Drawn By: The plans and elevations are only conceptual and give the client an 

SRW example of what is to be built. A contractor or an Architect is 
._ ...... .....,.....,.....,.....,"""""' responsibleforverifyingthedimensionsandotherinformationon 

Date: these plans Inline designs cannot be held responsible for 

11712019 inaccurate infor:::~~:;h:~ :~~~;o additional cost for the 

( Remodeled Plan ) 



In/me 
fij Designs Inc. 

InlineDesigns, Inc 
Shawn Whitney (Owner) 
Bismarck, North Dakota 

(email) inlinedesign@msn com 
(cell)701-214-331! 

Old 10 Bar & Grill 
417 East Main 

Mandan, North Dakota 

Remodeled Plan 



Gaming Table 

t 

lnllne 
III -Designs Inc. 

Old 10 Bar & Grill 
417 East Main 

Mandan, North Dakota 
Drawn By: The plans and elevations are only conceptual and give the client an 

._ _ _ s_R_W __ ----l r::;~::1:\;;::~~f~~n:et~~i:.m:n:~::;:~:::;e;ni:fo~~:~~:ni:n 

Date: 

3/4/2019 

these plans. Inline designs cannot be held responsible for 
inaccurateinformationthatmayleadtoadditionalcostforthe 

owner or adOI)' in the '!!Nitti 

Bar Serving 
(ExactLoyoutToBeOetermined) 

Covered Patio 
24'-6" X 15'-5" 

Main Floor Plan 
Scale: 1/811 =1' -0 11 

ll'x7'Fridge 

Reception Desk 



Exhibit 3 – Findings of Support to Grant Variance 
 

• The parking requirements are a product of redevelopment and reuse  
• No expansion of the building footprint is being conducted.   
• Property line adjustments to expand the parking area is not possible to accommodate 

the required parking.   
• Varying the parking requirements to approximately 75% of what is required in order to 

facilitate downtown redevelopment is appropriate.  
• The demand for parking will generally peak in the evenings/weekends, outside of 

business hours of many adjacent businesses 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the Special Event Permit for the 
Mandan Moose Club Car Show. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Mandan Moose Club is having a car show 
along with their First Responder Night on June 7th, 2019. Their Supreme Governor will 
be visiting the Club on that evening. They will have classic cars from the Pioneer Car 
Club on display in front of the Moose Club. They will close 11th Ave NE in the 100blk 
from the alley north to 1st ST NE for the car show. The car show hours will be noon to 
10:00 pm.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Special Event Permit Application. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None   
 
STAFF IMPACT: Special Event Permit Application  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the Mandan Moose Club Car Show 2019 Special 
Event Permit Application. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Mandan Moose Club Car Show 2019 
Special Event Permit Application for June 7th, 2019. 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE: June 4th, 2019   
PREPARATION DATE: May 31st, 2019   
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police Department   
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler   
PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler   
SUBJECT: Mandan Moose Club Car Show   

Consent No. 5 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Permit Application#: ______ _ Date Complete:. ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 4 - Transportation 
Does the event propose using, closing or blocking any of the following: 
q yes, specify locadon and duration on site map, if 011 u DOT Hig/11111111 fir Romlwr111 DOT a111horlznlio11 111/11 he 

req11ired. 'Bf~ L l ~ 
City Streets ~es 0No (Number oflocations: I I :1-hAect!!ttach list oflocations.) (tJ e ~d 

~ \rvvn •A-ll-e_µ 
City Sidewalks• Yes L\ No (Number oflocations ___ attached list oflocations) ~ or~ +o_, 
CityBusStops0Yes ~ No(Numberoflocations ___ attachedlistoflocations) \S\- S+ ~ 
Public Parking Lots ~ Yes ~o (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

Pub I ic Bicycle Parking DY es~ No (Number of locations ___ attached list oflocations) 

Multi use Paths O Yes ~ No (Number of locations _ _ __ attached list of locations) 

City Alleys O Yes C\ No (Number oflocations ___ attached list of locations) 

City Right-of-Ways O ~ o (Number oflocations ___ attached list of locations) 
A Approved By: :::rvrr!& ~ Date Approved: S--~I-I 9 Initials: /Jp 

(Section 4 must be approved by Mandan City Engineer, and be 11ppron d by tbe City Commission before the t vent~ 

Section 5 - Use of City Utilities ~ 
Will any City electric hookups be used? 0Yes No 
Electric Location including amperage ______ __. _____ ________ _ 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Will any City water hookups be used? DYes ~ No 
Water Location(s) _________________________ _ 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: _ _____ Initials: __ _ 

Will waste water/gray water be generated? 0Yes ~o 
If so, how will it be disposed?----- --~ _ _.__ _____ ________ _ 
Approved By: _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

AP f P.D'lf),L-

4' ll 8A-$~ 0 OP t-7. FLA-TE/Al 15 f/U8!f L :£ A,():i:.c,-4TrciJJ TO /""8. 1W1--r m£ 

~VIJ.dr o/l.t;IJIJ3:-UR. ThLJCl1-D TlJJ ~ P/J.lP6f2:v::i:L>'' ,4c/J"SS ~ Si(Jlzfl_,V-

wJJOS ;qc;c,o:,~~ vAJULD B~ ltFFU~O ~ )JO ~9;VJ£5. 

F 

5 



Permit Application#: ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

I 

Fire Department Date 

I 

Police Department Date 

I 

Finance Department Date 

~~ I S--31-fj 

Engineering Department Date 

I 

Public Works Date 

I 

City Administrator Date 

I 

Park District Designee Date 

Date Approved by City Commission: _____ _ 

11 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To accept a 100% federally funded homeland security grant 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Public Works in conjunction with Morton County 
Emergency Management submitted a grant application through the North Dakota 
Department of Emergency Services to the Department of Homeland Security. The Public 
Works Facility is an extremely crucial piece of the city infrastructure as it houses our 
heavy equipment fleet, our equipment used to ensure the sewer and water systems remain 
functioning, and fueling system for the entire city fleet, this includes Police and Fire 
vehicles. The initial application included security perimeter fencing with electronic gate 
access controllers ($78K) and a closed circuit surveillance camera system ($12K) for the 
Public Works Facility. We were successful with the security camera portion of the grant 
($12K). This is a 100% federally funded grant, therefore no matching funds are requested. 
We will not expend funds until the Public Works expansion is completed in 2020.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Award Notice – Morton County Emergency Management   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No local funds expended, we will receive $12,000 in federal 
homeland security funding 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Staff will continue to coordinate with Morton County Emergency 
Management as well as a security company to procure the cameras 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown’s office has reviewed the documents 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  To accept the $12,000 grant from the Department of Homeland 
Security to be utilized for closed circuit surveillance cameras at the Mandan Public 
Works Facility  
 

MEETING DATE: June 04, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 31, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Mitch Bitz 
PRESENTER: Mitch Bitz – Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Permission to accept 2019 Homeland Security 

Grant  

 

  

Consent No. 6  

CITY DP 
MAKDAX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 04, 2019 
Subject: Permission to accept 2019 Homeland Security Grant 
Page 2 of 2 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I make a motion to accept the grant as presented  
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  
 
The NOI you submitted for the FY 2019 SHSP grant is being considered for funding. If 
you still wish to apply for the items we have listed in the Cost Lines section, please 
complete the application by completing the Objective, Justification, and Action Steps of 
the appropriate Work Plan(s) of the Application Form within the DES Grants 
Management System (GMS). Please also fill out and sign the Certification Regarding 
Lobbying Form found at https://grants.des.nd.gov/site/HSGP.cfm and upload it to your 
application in GMS. Once the Work Plan(s) and Lobbying form are complete click to 
Advance button to submit your application. Deadline to Apply is June 30, 2019. 
Notification to successful applicants will occur on or before October 15, 2019. 
Once your application is received, Karen Hilfer from our office will 
contact you should additional information be needed to complete Environmental and 
Historic Review Process (EHP). 
 
 
Tom Doering 
Morton County Emergency Manager 
701-595-2971 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://grants.des.nd.gov/site/HSGP.cfm


 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation from the Mandan Growth 
Fund (MGF) Committee for a forgivable loan to be awarded as a prize in the 2nd Annual 
Mandan Business Pitch Challenge. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The MGF met May 21, 2019. Among items on the 
agenda was consideration of a forgivable loan as part of a prize package to be offered to 
the winner of Mandan’s 2nd Annual Business Pitch Challenge. The request is put forth by 
the City of Mandan Business Development Department on behalf of the Mandan 
Tomorrow – Economic Opportunity and Prosperity Committee in cooperation with the 
Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC and the Center for Business and Technology’s IDEA 
Center. 
 
We saw great results from the 2018 competition. It helped identify and motivate people 
who were thinking about starting a business. Among 11 entrants, six have since either 
opened or announced the opening of a business. The contest winner, Nordic Steel 
Building Systems, recently saw the first home constructed from its exterior wall system 
by a residential developer in Reno! Runner-up Kimberly Bloms will open Kids in Motion 
Pediatric Therapy & Wellness on July 1 in conjunction with Every Eye at 306 W Main St. 
Old Ten Bar and Grill and Balancing Goat Coffee Co. should each be open later this year. 
Copper Dog Café, also slated to open this summer, evolved from another entry and 
Woodblock Media now operates from a Bismarck base. Other entrants continue to fine-
tune their business plans. 
 
Nearly 100 people attended to watch the live pitches by finalists. Evaluations indicated 
the audience found the activity to be an effective means of inspiring and fostering 
entrepreneurism. 

MEETING DATE: June 4,2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 28, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Business Development & Communications 

Director Ellen Huber 
PRESENTER: Business Development & Communications 

Director Ellen Huber 
SUBJECT: Forgivable Loan As Prize in 2nd Annual Business 

Pitch Challenge 

New Business No. 1 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 
Subject: MGF Recommendation Regarding Forgivable Loan 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
More information about the 2019 Business Pitch Challenge is included in the attached 
competition overview. Contingencies to receive the forgivable loan are: 

• That the contest winner open or grow a business in Mandan or the surrounding 
10-mile radius in Morton County by Dec. 31, 2020, that is substantively in 
harmony with the plan presented to competition judges. 

• That the business must register with the N.D. Secretary of State’s Office with a 
Mandan-based address and have a commercial location in Mandan. 

• Home-based businesses are eligible to apply for the Business Pitch Challenge, but 
should indicate a plan to grow beyond the home. Location in a commercial 
property will be required for consideration of the Growth Fund Committee prize 
money. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  Competition overview including rules, format, judging criteria and 
prize list (to date), application, scoresheet. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The uncommitted balance in the Mandan Growth Fund was 
$166,468.12 as of April 30, 2019. Approval of the proposed forgivable loan would reduce 
unencumbered funds to $156,468.12.  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal staff time will be required to monitor the status of the contest 
winner’s proposed business project. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Information has been submitted to Attorney Brown for review. If 
formally approved, the contest winner need to enter into a recipient agreement specifying 
loan forgiveness in equal increments over the course of 5 years as along as the business 
does not relocate to another community. A business incentive agreement will also be 
required.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The MGF voted unanimously (8-0 with 1 members absent) to 
recommend approval of a $10,000 forgivable loan to be awarded as a first place prize in 
the 2nd Annual Mandan Business Pitch Competition with the contingencies as outlined in 
the competition overview. 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve awarding a $10,000 forgivable loan to the 
winner of the 2019 Mandan Business Pitch Challenge subject to the contingencies 
outlined. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

2nd Annual Mandan Business Pitch Challenge 
Competition Overview 

 
This second annual event for entrepreneurs and startup businesses is hosted by the Mandan 
Tomorrow – Economic Opportunity and Prosperity Committee with support from the City of 
Mandan Business Development and Communications Department, Bismarck Mandan Chamber 
EDC and the IDEA Center. Organizers are hopeful the competition will help advance 
businesses from concept to launch in Mandan. Equally important, we believe the process of 
fine-tuning a business idea and articulating it to others will be valuable to all participants! 
 
We’re looking for aspiring entrepreneurs and early startups who could use a boost on their 
entrepreneurial journey in Mandan, N.D., to participate in a Business Pitch Challenge. Finalists 
will compete for cash awards, loan eligibility and other prizes on Nov. 12, 2019 at the Baymont 
Inn, Mandan. The deadline for entries is Oct. 1, 2019. Applications will be reviewed by a 
selection committee and finalists will be announced. All finalists will receive presentation 
coaching. Entry rules, the competition format, criteria and awards are described below. 
 
Eligibility & Rules 
 
1) We seek to attract entrepreneurs and start-up businesses who are already located in 

Mandan OR are willing to locate here or in a 10-mile radius within Morton County. The 
business can be either physically active in Mandan or a virtual market that’s serving clients 
in a broader area. Basing your business in or near Mandan is a prerequisite for receiving 
any prizes. 
 
a) Businesses do not need to be registered with the N.D. Secretary of State’s Office at the 

time of entry, however once businesses are selected to receive any funding, the 
business must register with a Mandan-based address and have a commercial location in 
Mandan. 

 
2) Preference will be given to companies/proposals that bring with them teams of talented, 

diverse, and value-additive individuals; and demonstrate that any prize money and/or 
support services will have a meaningful impact on company growth. 

 
3) Phase, scope & type of projects 

a) Projects should be beyond idea stage. The contest is for start-ups and innovative 
projects that are less than 2 years old and have raised under $250,000. 

b) Home-based businesses are eligible to apply, but should indicate a plan to grow beyond 
the home. Location in a commercial property will be required for consideration of the 
Growth Fund Committee prize money. 

c) Real estate businesses (due to their size, nature of business, and capital requirements) 
along with franchises, affiliate marketing, multi-level marketing, and not-for-profit 
businesses are NOT eligible to participate in this competition. 

 

~~ 
BISMARCK MANDAN 

CK,.r,\IUllrDC 

Mandan Tomorrow 
Economic Opportunity & Prosperity Committee 

Presents 

2019 Mandan 

BUSINESS PITCH 
CHALLENGE 

Appl ications Due: Oct. 1, 2019 

Presentations : 
Nov. 12, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 
Baymont Inn & Suites 
2611 Old Red Trail, Mandan 

Apply at: 
cityofmandan.com/businesspitch 



2019 Business Pitch Challenge/page 2 
 

4) Participants may enter only once, either as an individual or as part of a team. The team 
must appoint one individual as the team leader. 
 

5) Contestants should be aware that no one on the selection committee, the judging panel or in 
the audience will be completing a non-disclosure agreement. Check with an attorney about 
what information to present if there’s a concern about it becoming public. 

 
Format 
1) The deadline to submit entries is 4 p.m. on Oct. 1, 2019. Entries may be delivered or mailed 

to the City of Mandan Business Development & Communications Department, 205 Second 
Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554 or submitted by e-mail to ehuber@cityofmandan.com. 
 

2) Four finalists will be determined by a minimum five-person selection committee that may 
include but is not limited to representatives of the Mandan Growth Fund Committee, 
Mandan Business Development Department, Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC, IDEA 
Center, and Lewis and Clark Development Group. All applicants will be notified of their 
status in the competition by Oct. 15, 2019. Organizers will provide all entrants with written 
evaluations from members of the selection committee. The selection committee has the right 
to throw out any idea that appears fake or inappropriate for presentation to a public forum. 

 
3) All finalists will be assigned to a coach through the IDEA Center to assist in creating the 

perfect business plan for the next step in the competition and ultimately launching or 
growing a business. Finalists will have an opportunity to fine-tune their application and 
executive summary and resubmit prior to circulation for final judging.  

 
4) Finalists will pitch their plan to a panel of at least four judges in a public presentation on 

Nov. 12, 2019. The competition will begin at 5:30 p.m. and will conclude with a networking 
social ending at 9 p.m. Finalists will have 5 to 7 minutes to present their business idea and 
followed by a 10-minute question and answer session with the judges. Judges will provide 
written evaluations following the competition. 

 
Presentation Guidelines 
1) Objective – To define the idea or concept by summarizing and explaining a product, service 

or value proposition in a short duration of time (5 to 7 minutes).  This is not a sales pitch, but 
rather a description of the validity of the business idea. 

2) Introduction – Participants are encouraged to introduce their team members and the 
opportunity, need or problem their business is trying to address. 

3) Audio/visual – Contestants may use any form of media to assist in the explanation of the 
idea. A laptop and projection system will be provided along with a whiteboard. 
 

Selection & Judging Criteria 
As our selection committee and judges review applications, they will consider: 
1) Content of the plan, including the thoroughness and quality of the business information, 

research and analysis. 
2) The creativity, innovation or market differentiation for the product, technology or service. 
3) Target customer identification. 
4) Product-market fit (how the business addresses a market need or opportunity. 
5) Impact to Mandan (such as sales, social value, impact on users or other businesses). 
6) Scalability (potential to grow and generate income beyond self-employment). 
7) Strength of leadership team (expertise to manage and plans for additional key people as 

needed) 
8) Use of prizes including use, impact on business launch or growth, and how the prizes 

complement the applicant’s investment. 

mailto:ehuber@cityofmandan.com


2019 Business Pitch Challenge/page 3 
 

9) Probability of successful launch, 
Additional criteria for finalists in live competition only: 
10) Delivery (clarity, quality and effectiveness of oral and visual presentation). 
11) Question and answer session (ability to answer with expertise). 
12) Bankable or investable (whether the evaluator would approve a loan or invest). 

 
The four finalists will be selected on the basis of rank or relative ordering (i.e. first = 1 pt, 
second=2 pts, third = 3 pts, etc) by selection committee members with the lowest total being 
most favorable. 
 
Tie breaker — In the event of a tie, contest officials will break the tie on the basis of total score 
from both the application and business plan as well as the live presentation. If there is still a tie, 
contest officials will look to the highest total score from the live presentation. 
 
Prizes Commitments As of May 28, 2019 
 
The organizing committee is seeking contributions of prizes for all finalists as well as additional 
rewards for the first runner-up and challenge winner. 
 
All Finalists 

• $3,000 Advertising Package - National Day Calendar PLUS another $3,000 in 
advertising for the winner! 
 

First Runner-Up 
• $200 Cash Prize – Vue Community Credit Union 
• $200 maximum waiver of loan origination fee – Lewis & Clark Development Group – 

recipient will be subject to all other loan eligibility requirements of specific loan funds. 
 
Winner 

• $500 “Getting Started Package” from Goodhart & Associates  -- includes a 1-hour 
collaborative planning meeting, 4 hours of one-on-one training session and one month of 
unlimited email/phone support 

• $500 maximum waiver of loan origination fee – Lewis & Clark Development Group – 
recipient will be subject to all other loan eligibility requirements of specific loan funds. 

• $350 ad credit Chamber EDC Connection business magazine — covers a ¼ page ad or 
credit may be used toward purchase of a larger ad 

• $200 Business start-up package from Dakota Promotions & Printing – includes 250 
Quickbooks checks, 100 Quickbooks deposit tickets, 1 deposit stamper and 250 logo'd 
pens 

• $75 gift certificate from Innovative Office Solutions 
 
Note: Timeline restrictions may apply with a deadline by which a winner will need to act/open 
business to receive the prizes. 



 
 

2019 Mandan Business Pitch Challenge Application 
 
Name of Team Leader: Team Leader Phone: 

 
 

Team Leader Address: 
 
 
 

Team Leader Email: 

Company Name:  

Is Your Business Started Yet?    Yes  No 
 
Has Your Business Raised More Than $250,000 yet?     Yes     No 

Team Member Names, Role in Business & Expertise:  

 

 

 

What Is Your Business (in 25 words or less)?  

 

Product(s)/Service(s) Provided By the Business:  

Value Proposition (what innovation, service, or feature makes your business or product attractive to customers?):  
 

Target Market (Who is most likely to buy your products or services? What are their common characteristics such as demographics 
or behaviors? Do you know how many of them there are within your defined market area?):  
 

Mandan Tomorrow 
Economic Opportunity & Prosperity Committee 

Presents 

2019 Mandan 

BUSINESS PITCH 
CHALLENGE 

Applications Due: Oct. 1, 2019 

Presentations : 
Nov. 12, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 
Baymont Inn & Suites 
2611 Old Red Trail, Mandan 

Apply at: 
cityofmandan.com/businesspitch 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Differentiation (What will make your idea or business stand out in the market place? What distinguishes your product/service from 
your competitors? Why do your customers need your product/service?): 
 
 
 
 

How Do You Plan to Make Money? (Please explain revenue streams and expenses such as cost of goods, labor, etc. Describe 
how you will make money and what products/services will generate that revenue. List areas that you expect to spend the most 
money on.)  
 
 
 
 

What Is Your Product-Market Fit? (Will your product or service be marketed internationally, nationally, regionally, statewide, in 
the Bismarck-Mandan metro area, or is it more specific Mandan? And how does it fill a need or want in this market?) 

What Is Your Impact to Mandan? (Such as sales, increased incomes stemming from self-employment and/or employment of 
others, increased property tax base, social value, impact on users or other businesses, etc.) 
 
 
 
 

How Would You Use the Prize Money If Selected as the Winner? (Such as to lease or acquire real estate, for leasehold 
improvements, equipment, research and development, marketing, or other enhancements. How will the prizes complement your own 
personal investment? 

Attach a ONE-PAGE executive summary of your business plan (PDF file of 5MB or less) addressing these 
questions & topics: 
• What is the business? 
• What product or service does the business provide? 
• Target market & differentiation — What is the target market? How will the business differentiate its product from 

competing products in the marketplace and gain a sustainable competitive advantage? 
• Financing — How much money has been invested to date, or how much is the applicant planning to invest? How 

much financing or additional equity investment is needed to advance the business? What are the uses for the 
additional financing? How will this improve the business? 

• Management team — What educational backgrounds, experiences and strengths will enable applicants to achieve 
the business objectives? 

 
 

The deadline for submitting applications is October. 1, 2019.   
Please submit applications to City of Mandan Business Development & Communications Director Ellen Huber 
by email ehuber@cityofmandan.com or by mail to 205 Second Ave NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  

mailto:ehuber@cityofmandan.com


BUSINESS PITCH CHALLENGE 
 

SCORING SHEET 
 

Company Name: 

Name of Team Leader: 

Name of Evaluator: 

For each item identified below, circle the number to the right that best fits your judgment of its 
quality. Use the rating scale to select the quality number. 

Pitch Content 

Scale 

   
P

oo
r 

   
Fa

ir
 

   
G

oo
d 

   
V

er
y 

G
oo

d 

   
E

xc
el

le
nt

 

1. PLAN CONTENT. Clear and thorough with supporting 
information, research & analysis. 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 
2. INNOVATIVENESS. Is the idea distinctively creative or 

different from other products/services on the market OR in the 
community? 

1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 
3. TARGET CUSTOMER. Clearly identified who will buy or use 

the product or service & why. Market is carefully chosen and 
the company has the ability to reach and retain them. 

1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 
4. PRODUCT-MARKET FIT. Addresses a market need or 

opportunity. 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

5. IMPACT TO MANDAN. Will have a positive effect such sales, 
social value, impact on users, other businesses, etc. 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

6. SCALABILITY. Potential to grow & generate income beyond 
self-employment. 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 



Pitch Content 

Scale 

   
P

oo
r 

   
Fa

ir
 

   
G

oo
d 

   
V

er
y 

G
oo

d 

   
E

xc
el

le
nt

 

7. LEADERSHIP TEAM. Expertise to manage the business in its 
current stage and/or has addressed the need for additional key 
people and strategies to attract these individuals. 

1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 

 
8. USE OF PRIZES & SUPPORT SERVICES. Impact on company 

launch or growth. How prizes complement applicant 
investment. 

1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 
 
9. FEASIBILITY. The business model is operationally feasible and 

financially attractive, likely to launch and/or grow. 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

Pitch Presentation 
FOR FINALISTS IN LIVE COMPETITION ONLY 
10. DELIVERY: Clear, logical order, effectiveness of oral & visual 

presentation. 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 

11. Q&A. Answered with expertise 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 
12. BANKABLE OR INVESTABLE? Would you approve a loan for 

the business? Or invest your own money in it? 1 2 3 4 5 

Comments: 
 

 
 
CONTENT SCORES 
1. Plan Content  ______ 
2. Innovativeness ______ 
3. Target Customer ______ 
4. Product-Market Fit ______ 
5. Impact to Mandan ______ 
6. Scalability ______ 
7. Leadership Team ______ 
8. Use of Prizes ______ 
9. Feasibility ______ 
 
Total Content Score ______ 
 
 
 
 

DELIVERY SCORES (FINALISTS 
ONLY) 
10. Delivery ______ 
11. Q&A ______ 
12. Bankable/Investable ______ 
 
Total Delivery Score ______ 
 
 
TOTAL SCORE _____ 
(Of 60 possible points) 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To inform commission of the Main Street design and public 
involvement progress. Included are two variations of the design distinguished by the 
hardscape improvements in the curb bulb out areas.      
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The project design team, led by KLJ, has been 
working on design which include a couple of design alternatives over the past few 
months. The effort has included stakeholder meetings, a publically advertised Public 
Involvement Meeting held on April 25th at the Brazilian Harvest Grill along with other 
public outreach efforts. The results of the design team’s effort to date will be presented at 
this meeting. After presentation, staff will ask for a motion on the Decision Document 
required to move forward with one of the alternative plans.  
 
Most of the alternate discussion has centered around B.1 vs. B.2. The steering committee 
and the public comment received leans towards alternate B.1. B.1 is the less costly 
option. Staff believes B.1 will be easier to maintain than option B.2 primarily because of 
the seat walls included with B.2. B.1 would still allow us the option of street-scape 
furniture such as benches to be but out if that were so desired.   
  
The following background is all still relevant information from a previous meeting: 
Since 2016, a project has been in planning to replace traffic signals along Mandan from 
6th Avenue East to the West. NDDOT traffic operations studies have determined that the 
signal on 1st Avenue West and the Signal on 10th Avenue West are not warranted and 
therefore must be removed without replacement. The other four signals in that segment; 
6th Avenue East, Collins Avenue, 3rd Avenue West and 6th Avenue West will be removed 
and replaced.  
 

MEETING DATE: June 4, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 31, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

Troy Ripplinger, PE and Brett Gurholt, PLA with 
KLJ 

SUBJECT: Main Street Presentation and Decision Document 
  

New Business No. 2 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 
Subject: Main Street Presentation and Decision Document 
Page 2 of 3 
 
Late in 2017, the NDDOT released a new grant program opportunity called the Urban 
Grant Program (UGP). This program focused on improving core downtown corridors and 
has its roots in the Governor’s Main Street Initiative. Our UGP project calls for the 
reallocation of Main Street from a four to three lane corridor in the core downtown area 
(west of Collins) to include parking on the south side and items such as curb bulb outs, 
new street lighting, etc. to make the corridor more pedestrian accessible and aesthetically 
pleasing. This application came from the highest ranked alternative through the 
Downtown Subarea Study completed in early 2018.   
 
Also in the DOT’s Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is the Concrete Pavement 
Repair (CPR) project. Originally that was slated for 2022, but the intent now is to bump it 
up into this project in order to construct all at once and minimize disturbance.  
 
These three project scopes, all related to Main Street, are what comprises this one Main 
Street Project.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 

1) Decision Document within the Draft Programmatic Catex Report (Entire report 
available upon request, 55 pages)   

2) Presentation Slides  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The signals and roadway reallocation improvements were budgeted 
for 2019 through the city sales tax fund. The local 10% share of the project was estimated 
at $265,000. After the preliminary design efforts, the most recent estimated local cost for 
the B.1 alternate (without optional items) is $323,748 and $390,588 for B.2. Costs are 
further broken down within the presentation slides. There has been no commitment to 
covering that local increase difference at this time. Engineering would recommend to 
increase the city sales tax fund to cover that amount.  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Active participation in planning and design.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All Commission agenda documentation has been forwarded to the 
City Attorney.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve moving forward with the project with the alternate and 
options selected below.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve of the Decision Document with the 
alternatives and options as completed by the Planning and Engineering Department.  
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 
Subject: Main Street Presentation and Decision Document 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 
 
 

I, Exet:lu!lve Decisions 

1. Do you concunvilh the project concepts as-proposed? 

Yes 

No 

2. Which aOernatlve should proceed wlth lhe prt1Ject? 

--Altemallv;, A - No-Build AltemaU11e 

Allernallve 8 - Proposed Build Alternative ($2,143,080) 

_____X Opli!ln 8.1 - Decorative colored concrete ($845,520) 

__ Option 8 .2 - Seat waits jS!l03 ,960) 

3. Should r,edangular rapid flashing beacons be installed at i ., Avenue. NW and 4111 

Avenue NW? 

X Yes ($20,000) 

No 

Aflleridmerits/Comments for Project No. UPG-NHU-1 •094(2D2)915: 

AonaJd J. ~erike, P,E., Deputy rnrector For Engineering 

lt111a Reconfi11uralion, Bulb-ouls, Co11creie PavementRepal,s 
Proj!!!ct t,jo_ UGP-NH U-1-094! 202)915 
May 2<H9 

Page.11 
PCN 22282 

Prcgrammal ic CATEX 



D
R
A
F
T
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
A
T
I
C
 C
A
T
E
X
 

LANE RECONFIGURATION, BULB-OUTS, 

CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIRS 
 

 Project No. PCN 
 

UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915 22282 
 
 

City of Mandan, 
Morton County, North Dakota 

 
Main Street 

Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Prepared by 
 

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 

 
http://www.dot.nd.gov/ 

 
INTERIM DIRECTOR 

Ron Henke, P.E. 
 

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
Chad M. Orn, P.E. 

 
Principal Author: KLJ 

Environmental Reviewer: Kristen Sperry, NDDOT ETS 
May 2019 

 

 



LANE RECONFIGURATION, BULB-OUTS, CONCRETE 
PAVEMENT REPAIRS 

 
MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

 
I hereby certify that this report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am 
a duly registered professional engineer under the laws of the State of North Dakota.  This 
document was originally issued and sealed by Troy Ripplinger, Registration number PE-5044 on 
MM/DD/YY and the original document is stored at the North Dakota Department 
of Transportation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  __________________________ 
Troy Ripplinger, P.E.       Date     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This document 

is preli~r~~ 

an~\~ 
~~~ion or 

,~ementation 
purposes. 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page i 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019  Programmatic CATEX 

 

Table of Contents 

A. Project Description .......................................................................................................... 1 

Table 1 - Traffic Data ........................................................................................................................ 1 

B. Project Schedule ............................................................................................................. 1 

C. Purpose of Project ........................................................................................................... 1 

D. Need for Project .............................................................................................................. 1 

Figure 1 – Project Location Map ...................................................................................................... 2 

Figure 2 – Existing Typical Section ................................................................................................... 3 

E. Scope of Work ................................................................................................................. 3 

F. Description of Alternatives ................................................................................................. 3 

a. Alternative A:  No Build .................................................................................................... 3 

b. Alternative B: Build Alternative ........................................................................................ 4 

Figure 3 – Alternative B Proposed Typical Section .......................................................................... 4 

c. Optional Work Items ........................................................................................................ 4 

Figure 4 – Option B.1 ....................................................................................................................... 5 

Figure 5 – Option B.2 ....................................................................................................................... 6 

d. Traffic Control Work Zone Safety and Mobility ................................................................. 6 

e. Work Zone Traffic Control ................................................................................................ 6 

f. Maintenance Responsibility Discussion ........................................................................... 6 

g. Summary of Engineering Issues ...................................................................................... 7 

h. Summary of Environmental Issues .................................................................................. 7 

Table 2 - Right of Way Summary...................................................................................................... 7 

Table 3 – Summary of Estimated Costs ........................................................................................... 7 

G.  Comments from the Programmatic CATEX ..................................................................... 7 

H.  Public Concerns / Need for Public Input ........................................................................... 7 

Table 4 – Summary of Comments/Responses ................................................................................. 8 

Table 5 – Comparison of Alternatives .............................................................................................. 9 

Table 6 – Recommendations ......................................................................................................... 10 

I. Executive Decisions ............................................................................................................. 11 

II. Environmental Impact Checklist ........................................................................................... 1 

 

 

 

 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page ii 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019  Programmatic CATEX 

 

Appendices 
Appendix A Solicitation of Views 
Appendix B  Endangered Species Act  
Appendix C Comments From the Draft Programmatic CATEX 
Appendix D Detailed Cost Estimates 
 
 

Supporting Documents 
Scoping Report 
Public Involvement Report 
Aquatic Resources Delineation Report  
Cultural Resources Report 
 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 1 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

A. Project Description 
 

Highway: Main Street    
District: Bismarck District 
Limits: Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive     
 
Associated Project PCN(s) and Description(s): PCN 21173 Main Street Signal Project 
 
 
Table 1 - Traffic Data 
 

 Year Passengers Trucks Totals 

Main Street: East of 6th Avenue 

Current 2015 20,028 571 20,599 

Forecast 2035 27,085 851 27,936 

Main Street: 3rd Avenue Northwest 

Current 2015 8,694 401 9,095 

Forecast 2035 11,792 597 12,389 

 
 
B. Project Schedule 
 
Project: UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915   
Plans Complete: August 16, 2019  
Bid Opening: October 11, 2019 
 
C. Purpose of Project 
 
The purpose of the Mandan Main Street project is to address the social demands and 
roadway deficiencies along the project corridor and improve safety for the traveling public. 
 
D. Need for Project 
 
The need for the Mandan Main Street project is being driven by social demands, safety, and 
roadway deficiencies. The current typical section of Main Street within the project corridor 
consists of a four-lane undivided roadway. Please refer to Figure 2 – Existing Typical 
Section. Current and projected traffic volumes do not indicate a capacity need for four lanes. 
This excess capacity encourages speeding due to increased driver comfort, which can create 
safety issues and detracts from the “downtown” feel of the corridor. The City of Mandan has 
been actively working to revitalize the downtown area which has created a social demand for 
a roadway corridor and pedestrian facilities that that are more indicative of a downtown area. 
In addition to the social and safety needs, there are also roadway deficiencies along the 
project corridor that need to be addressed. These roadway deficiencies include outdated 
signals and areas of deteriorated pavement which are detracting from the operational 
efficiency of the roadway and impacting ride quality for users. 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 2 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

 
Figure 1 – Project Location Map

Proposed Im p_r_o~v.,.e,.,m..,e.in!!ltlli§"'Ol2!ln..Mfilt- LS;tr• Main Street 

G 

G) ---~= 
Conerehl Pavement Repair 

Convert 4-l;me StrHI to 3~ p ane 

Proposed PedHtrlan Croulng WI Flash" 
reposed Curb Bulb-out 1ng Beacon 

Replace Traffie Slgn:ils 

Remove Traffic Signals 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 3 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

 
Figure 2 – Existing Typical Section 

 
 
E. Scope of Work 
 

2019 - 2022 STIP:   $2,650,000 Total Project 
     

Urban Grant Program (UGP)  
$750,000 Total 
$600,000 Federal (80%) 
$75,000 State (10%) 
$75,000 Local (10%) 
 
NHU 
1,900,000 Total 
$1,537,670 Federal (80.93%) 
$172,330 State (9.07%) 
$190,000 Local (10%) 

 
2019 Programmatic CATEX:  Total $2,988,600 - $3,047,040 

 
F. Description of Alternatives 

 
a. Alternative A:  No Build   

 
The No-Build Alternative would leave Main Street as-is, with the continuation of current 
maintenance practices. Under this alternative, the roadway would remain a four-lane facility 
and existing roadway deficiencies would not be addressed. The No-Build alternative would 
not meet the defined purpose and need for the project.  
 

I /' 
)~ 
I 

EXISTING EXISTING 
RW RW 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 4 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

b. Alternative B: Build Alternative 
 
One build alternative (Alternative B) is proposed for the project. Alternative B would include: 
 

• Converting the existing four-lane section between Collins Avenue and ND Highway 6 
to a three-lane section with 12-foot driving lanes in each direction and a 12-foot center 
turn lane. On-street parking would be provided on both sides of the roadway. Current 
posted speed limits would remain. Please refer to Figure 3 – Alternative B Proposed 
Typical Section. 

• Bulb-outs, with decorative lighting and landscaping would be incorporated at the 
intersections from Collins Avenue to 4th Avenue NW. Storm sewer would be installed 
in conjunction with the bulb-outs to maintain drainage.  

• Concrete pavement repairs would be completed as needed from the Heart River 
Bridge to Twin City Drive. 

 

 
Figure 3 – Alternative B Proposed Typical Section 

 
c. Optional Work Items 

 
Option B.1: This option includes a combination of decorative colored concrete with pavers 
within the curb bulb-outs to compliment the surrounding building facades and enhance a 
historic sense of place within Downtown Mandan. Shade trees within tree grates and planting 
displays within movable planters are also included. Please refer to Figure 4 – Option B.1.  
 

[)(ISTING 
RW "J_" J_" DRIVING LANE TURN LANE 0Rlv1NG LANE 

• 
PARKING LANE EXISTING 

RW 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 5 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

 
Figure 4 – Option B.1 

 
Option B.2: This option would include seat walls that would serve as buffers to separate 
roadway elements from the pedestrian orientated bulb-out spaces. Seat walls could also serve 
as seating during city events that take place along Main Street. The seat wall materials and 
adjacent pavers would correlate with the historic sense of place found within Downtown 
Mandan. Please refer to Figure 5 – Option B.2.  
 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 6 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

 
Figure 5 – Option B.2 

 
Pedestrian Crossing Beacons: As part of the previously approved Mandan Main Street signal 
project (PCN 21173), the traffic signal at 1st Avenue NW will be removed, eliminating 
pedestrian crossing protection. This intersection, as well as 4th Avenue NW, has pedestrian 
traffic generators located south of the intersection in the form of parking areas and a city park. 
In order to alert drivers to the presence of pedestrians, the installation of rectangular rapid 
flash beacons has been incorporated at these two intersections as an optional work item for 
this project.   
 

d. Traffic Control Work Zone Safety and Mobility 
 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915 is not designated as a significant project in the 2019-
2022 STIP. The work zone traffic control plan for this project is summarized within this 
environmental document, in accordance with the processes outlined in the Work Zone Safety 
and Mobility program for non-significant projects. 
 

e. Work Zone Traffic Control 
 
One lane of traffic in each direction would always be maintained along Main Street during 
construction. During construction, the intersecting side streets may be temporarily closed for 
certain construction activities. Pedestrian facilities would be temporary closed during 
construction at the bulb-out locations. Pedestrian access would be detoured at these 
locations.  
 

f. Maintenance Responsibility Discussion 
 
Maintenance of the project corridor would remain the responsibility of the City of Mandan 
following construction.  
 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 7 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

g. Summary of Engineering Issues 
 

• Storm sewer installation necessary in conjunction with bulb-outs to maintain drainage.  
• Transition from four-lane section to three-lane section at Collins Avenue results in in 

the elimination of on-street parking.  
• Expanded bulb-out design at non-signalized intersections to prevent on-street parking 

within the sight triangle. 
• Utility impacts are not anticipated with this project. 

 
h. Summary of Environmental Issues 

 
No environmental issues have been identified for this project. The project occurs within an 
urban corridor and would not result in the acquisition of permanent or temporary right of way. 
The project would not result in tree removal and no wetlands were identified within the project 
corridor. No permits are anticipated.  
 
Table 2 - Right of Way Summary 
 

Alternatives 
Temporary 

ROW Needed 
Permanent 

ROW Needed 

Alternative A 0.0 Acres 0.0 Acres 

Alternative B 0.0 Acres 0.0 Acres 
 
Table 3 – Summary of Estimated Costs 
 

Alternatives Estimated Cost 

Alternative A $0 

Alternative B $2,143,080 
Option B.1 $845,520 
Option B.2 $903,960 

Pedestrian Crossing 
Beacons 

$20,000 

Total Cost $2,988,600 - $3,047,040 
 
 
G.  Comments from the Programmatic CATEX 
 
Comments received on the Draft Programmatic CATEX will be incorporated into the final 
document.  
 
H.  Public Concerns / Need for Public Input 
 
In order to inform the project stakeholders and local and federal agencies of the proposed 
project, a Solicitation of Views package was sent to the applicable jurisdictions and public 
agencies on March 15, 2019. Please refer to Appendix A, Solicitation of Views. 
 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 8 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

A Public Input Meeting was held for the project on April 25, 2019 in Mandan, North Dakota, to 
inform the public of the project and gather comments. __ individuals provided written 
comments during the public comment period.  
 
Table 4 – Summary of Comments/Responses 
 

Topic Comments Responses 

 Pavement Marking Can existing pavement 
markers be removed or 
will they be confusing to 
drivers? 

The existing pavement markings 
are ground into the surface of the 
concrete pavement to prevent snow 
plows from peeling them off during 
the winter. Pavement markings can 
be removed, but the grooves will 
remain unless all of the surrounding 
pavement is ground down, which is 
not proposed. Driver confusion is 
not anticipated as traffic will be 
maintained in the existing lanes, 
making the shifting of lanes less 
noticeable.  

Traffic Movements Will the transition from 
four lanes to three lanes 
create driver confusion? 

Driver confusion is not anticipated 
as traffic will be maintained in the 
existing lanes, making the shifting 
of lanes less noticeable. 

 Traffic Movements Will the narrower section 
create issues when 
moving large trucks and 
equipment down Main 
Street? 

The project is not anticipated to 
impede the movement of large 
trucks or equipment along Main 
Street.  

 
  

• 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 9 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

Table 5 – Comparison of Alternatives 
 

Alternative/Option Advantages Disadvantages 

Alternative A No direct or indirect 
environmental impacts 
No direct economic costs 

Does not meet purpose and 
need 
Does not address deficiencies 

Alternative B Addresses existing roadway 
deficiencies 
Improved safety 
Address social demand for a 
“downtown” roadway corridor  
Additional on-street parking 
Improves walkability of the 
downtown 
 

Cost 
Reduced traffic capacity 
Elimination of on-street parking 
at select locations 
 

Option B.1 Aesthetically pleasing 
 

Cost 
 

Option B.2 Aesthetically pleasing 
Provides public seating 
 

Cost 
 

Pedestrian 
Crossing Beacons 

Improved pedestrian safety Cost 

 
 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 10 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019  Programmatic CATEX 

 

Table 6 – Recommendations 
 

  

1.  Do you 
concur with the 

project concepts 
as proposed? 

2. Which 
alternative(s) should 

proceed with the 
project? 

Which options 
should proceed 

with Alternative B?  

3. Should rectangular 
rapid flashing 

beacons be installed 
at 1st Avenue NW and 

4th Avenue NW? 

Yes No Alt A Alt B B.1 B.2 Yes No 

Office of Project Development                 

Office of Transportation Programs                 
Office of Operations                 

Bridge Division                 

Construction Services Division                 

Design Division                 

District                 

Environmental and Transportation 
Services Division 

            
    

Local Government Division                 

Maintenance Division                 

Materials and Research Division                 

Programming Division                 
Planning/Asset Management 

Division 
            

    

City                 

FHWA                 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 11 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019              Programmatic CATEX 

 

I. Executive Decisions  

 
1. Do you concur with the project concepts as proposed? 
 
_____ Yes 
 
_____ No 

 
2. Which alternative should proceed with the project? 
 
_____ Alternative A – No-Build Alternative  
 
_____ Alternative B – Proposed Build Alternative ($2,143,080) 

 
 _____ Option B.1 – Decorative colored concrete ($845,520) 
   
 _____ Option B.2 – Seat walls ($903,960) 

  

3. Should rectangular rapid flashing beacons be installed at 1st Avenue NW and 4th 
Avenue NW? 

 
_____ Yes ($20,000) 

 
_____ No 

 
Amendments/Comments for Project No. UPG-NHU-1-094(202)915: 
 
             

             

             

             

             

             

              

 
    

Ronald J. Henke, P.E., Deputy Director For Engineering



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 1 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

II. Environmental Impact Checklist  

 

Environmental Impact Checklist                   Y/NA N/NA 

Right of Way   1.1   Will the action require permanent right of way?   X 

  If yes:                   N/A   

  1.1.1     Number of parcels: N/A Number of Acres: N/A       

  1.1.2   

  

Will the action involve the acquisition of the following:  10 acres or more per linear 
mile (not an average); or more than 3 acres per bridge, intersection, or 
interchange?  

  N/A 

  1.1.3   
  

Will the action involve the acquisition of land for hardship or protective purposes, 
or early acquisition pursuant to Federal acquisition project (23 U.S.C. 108(d))? 

  N/A 

  1.1.4   
  

Will the action require permanent acquisition of Federal fee-title land or trust 
lands? 

  N/A 

  1.1.5     Will the action require relocation of owners or tenants?   N/A 

  If yes:                       

  1.1.5.1     Number of Homes to be Relocated: N/A     

  1.1.5.2     Number of Business to be Relocated: N/A     

  1.2   
Are there any special property interests such as U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service, U.S. Forest Service, Tribal Lands, Railroad, or State School Lands? 

  X 

  If yes:         

N/A 

    

  1.2.1     List the type(s):     

  1.3   Will the action require temporary construction easements?   X 

  If yes:                       

  1.3.1     Number of parcels: N/A Number of Acres: N/A       

  1.4   Will the action require any access changes?           X 

  1.5   Will the action require any access changes on Interstate?   X 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 2 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

Historical and 
Archaeological 
Preservation 

  2.1   Will the action involve disturbance off the roadway surface? X   

  2.2   Will the action involve disturbance to a bridge or bridge rail?   X 

  
If no to both 
questions: 

    
The proposed action is the type of actions or activities that have No 
Potential to Affect Historic Properties; no further Section 106 consideration 
is required. Skip to Resource Category #3. 

    

  

If yes to 
either of the 
two 
questions 
above: 

    

Please contact the Cultural Resources Section to complete the following 
information prior to submittal of the checklist and append by reference the 
Cultural Resources Report and related correspondence; has this been 
completed? 

X   

  2.3   Was a Class I File Search completed? X   

  2.4   Was a Class III Survey completed?   X 

  2.4.1     Were Sites identified within the Area of Potential Effect (APE)?     

  2.4.2     SHPO Reference #: Pending     

  2.4.3     Did SHPO/THPO concur in a Finding of No Historic Properties Affected?     

  2.4.4     Did SHPO/THPO concur in a No Adverse Effect Determination?     

  2.4.5     Did SHPO/THPO concur in an Adverse Effect Determination?     

  2.5   
If the action results in an Adverse Effect, the Adverse Effect documentation to 
FHWA was provided to the Advisory Council of Historic Preservation (ACHP) on: 

N/A     

  2.5.1     Did the ACHP accept the opportunity to participate?   N/A 

  2.5.2   
 

Resolution of Adverse Effect thru a Memorandum of Agreement was 
completed on:  

N/A     

  2.5.3     Were commitments included in the coordination with SHPO/THPO?   N/A 

  2.6   Commitments:  N/A     

Section 4(f)   3.1   Are there any Section 4(f) properties within and/or adjacent to the action area? X   

  
  If yes:   

For the following property types, indicate the name of the 4(f) property or 
NA: 

      

    3.1.1     Publicly owned parks? Dykshorn Park     



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 3 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

    3.1.2     Publicly owned recreation lands and/or facilities? N/A     

    3.1.3     Wildlife or waterfowl refuges? N/A     

  
  3.1.4     

Historic sites (included on or eligible for listing on the 
National Register of Historic Places)? 

N/A     

    3.2   Will the action result in a temporary impact?   X 

  
  If yes:   

Please complete the following questions to determine if there is a temporary occupancy 
of land which may constitute a use under Section 4(f): 

    

  

  3.2.1     
Will the duration of the occupancy of the Section 4(f) resource be temporary, i.e. 
less than the time needed for construction of the action and there will be no 
change in ownership of the land? 

  N/A 

  
  3.2.2     

Will the scope of work be minor, i.e., both the nature and magnitude of the 
changes to the Section 4(f) resource is minimal? 

  N/A 

  

  3.2.3     
Will there be no anticipated permanent adverse physical impacts, nor will there be 
interference with the activities or purpose of the resource, on either a temporary or 
permanent basis? 

  N/A 

  

  3.2.4     
Will the land being used be fully restored, i.e., the resource must be returned to a 
condition which is at least as good as that which existed prior to the proposed 
action? 

  N/A 

  
  3.2.5     

Has the documented agreement from the appropriate Federal, State, or local 
officials having jurisdiction over the resource been included? 

  N/A 

    3.3   Will the action result in a permanent impact?   X 

  
  If yes:   

A Section 4(f) use will occur; please select from the following documentation 
types that may be used: 

      

    3.3.1   De Minimis Impact documentation completed and attached?       N/A 

    3.3.1.1     Public Involvement was completed on?     N/A       

    3.3.2   Nationwide Programmatic Section 4(f) documentation completed and attached:   N/A 

    If yes:     Select the type(s) of Nationwide Programmatic that was used below.     

  
  3.3.2.1       Public Parks, Recreation Lands, and Wildlife and Waterfowl Refuges?   N/A 

    3.3.2.2       Historic Sites?   N/A 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-----~-----~ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~------



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 4 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

    3.3.2.3       Historic Bridges?   N/A 

    3.3.2.4       Net Benefit to a Section 4(f) Property?   N/A 

  
  3.3.2.4.1       Public Involvement was completed on? N/A     

  
  3.3.2.5       

Negative Declaration for Independent Bikeway or Walkway*  
documentation completed and attached? 

  N/A 

  

        

*A negative declaration Section 4(f) (May 23, 1977) is only applicable for 
independent bikeway or walkway construction projects that require use of 
publicly owned parks and recreation lands and only when the officials with 
jurisdiction have given approval in writing that the project is acceptable and 
consistent with the designated use of property that all possible planning to 
minimize harm has been accomplished in the location and design of the 
bikeway or walkway facility. No 4(f) documentation is required other than the 
officials with jurisdiction letter. Please refer to the provisions in the negative 
declaration to ensure all requirements are met.  

    

    3.3.3   Individual Section 4(f) Evaluation completed and attached?   N/A 

Section 6(f) 
  

4.1 
  

Does the action affect any recreational property that is encumbered by Land and Water 
Conservation Funds? 

  X 

  If yes:                       

  4.1.1     Indicate the name of the 6(f) property: NA 
[Enter 
Name] 

  

  4.1.2     Are there temporary impacts?   N/A 

  4.1.3     Are there permanent impacts?   N/A 

  4.1.4     
Consultation with official with jurisdiction required; has the correspondence, 
impact map, and mitigation plan been approved and attached? 

  N/A 

Permits   5.1   Will the action require any permits from regulatory agencies?   X 

  If yes:           

  5.1.1     Will the action require a Coast Guard or USACE Individual Permit?   X 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-----~-----~ 

1-------------------------------------------·-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-· 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 5 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

  

5.1.2 

  

  

Please 
list the 
agencies 
and all 
required 
permits: 

NA 

    

Highway Traffic 
Noise 

  6.1   Will the action include construction of a highway on new location?   X 

  6.2   Will the action physically alter the existing highway?           

  If yes:                       

  6.2.1     
Substantial  Horizontal Alteration— Will the action reduce the distance between 
the traffic noise source and the closest receptor by half, between the existing 
condition to the future build condition? 

  N/A 

  6.2.2     

Substantial Vertical Alteration—Will the action remove shielding, therefore 
exposing the line-of-sight between the receptor and the traffic noise source? This 
is done by either altering the vertical alignment of the highway or by altering the 
topography between the highway traffic noise source and the receptor. Projects 
that incorporate overpasses meet this definition in accordance with 23 CFR 772 . 

  N/A 

  6.3   
Will the action include the addition of a through-traffic lane(s)? This includes the addition of a 
through-traffic lane that functions as a High-Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lane, High-Occupancy 
Toll (HOT) lane, bus lane, or truck climbing lane. 

  X 

  6.4   

Will the action include the addition of an auxiliary lane, except for when the auxiliary lane is a 
turn lane? If the additional lane does not increase the number of through-traffic lanes, the 
definition in accordance with 23 CFR 772 is not met and an analysis is not required. [Auxillary 
lanes 2,500 feet or longer meet Type I.] 

  X 

  6.5   
Will the action include the addition or relocation of interchange lanes or ramps added to a 
quadrant to complete an existing partial interchange? 

  X 

  6.6   
Will the action restripe existing pavement for the purpose of adding a through-traffic lane or an 
auxiliary lane? 

  X 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 6 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

  6.7   
Will the action include the addition of a new or substantial alteration of a weigh station, rest 
stop, ride-share lot or toll plaza? 

  X 

  
If yes to any 
of the above 

questions: 
    

The action meets the definition of a Type 1 Project per 23 CFR 772.5 and a 
noise analysis is required for the entire project area as defined in the 
environmental document; has the Noise Report been completed and 
appended by reference? 

  N/A 

Threatened / 
Endangered 

Species 
  

7.1 

  
Please refer to the Design Manual Reference and Forms for the Section 7 ESA 
(Endangered Species Act) Guidance. Complete the NDDOT Affect Determination Table. 
Has the Affect Determination Table been completed?  

X   

  7.2   Based on the Affect Determination Table, was a NDDOT ETS Biologist review required?  X   

  
  If no:     

Attach the NDDOT Affect Determination Table and no further action is 
required. 

    

    If yes:                       

  

  7.2.1     

NDDOT Biologist concurred with no effect (excluding the Northern Long 
Eared Bat [NLEB] in certain situations); has the signed Section 7 Affect 
Determination Package, NDDOT Affect Determination Table, and NLEB 
documentation (if required) been attached? 

X   

  

  7.2.2     
Programmatic Biological Assessment (PBA) warranted; has the PBA and 
PBA USFWS Concurrence letter been appended by reference and PBA 
Project Submittal page been attached? 

  N/A 

  

  7.2.3     
Project-specific Biological Assessment (BA) warranted; has the project 
specific BA been appended by reference and project-specific USFWS 
Concurrence Letter been attached? 

  N/A 

  

  7.2.4     
Will the action may affect, likely to adversely affect federally listed endangered, 
threatened, or candidate species or proposed or designated critical habitat 
pursuant to the Endangered Species Act? 

  X 

    If no:     No further action required.             



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 7 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

Bald & Golden 
Eagles    8.1   Will the action occur within a 1/2 mile of a known nest location?   X 

Animal 

Accommodation 

  9.1   Will the action require work on a bridge, box, cattle pass, or structural plate pipe?    X 

  If yes:         

  9.1.1     
Has the NDDOT Environmental Reviewer reviewed the area to determine if an 
animal accommodation is recommended? See Wildlife Accommodation 
Guidance on Reference and Forms page.  

  N/A 

Floodplain / 
Floodway 

  10.1   Will the action occur within a 100 year floodplain?    X 

  If yes:                       

  10.1.1     
A floodplain permit will be required. Has the floodplain determination from 
the ND State Water Commission and FIRM maps been attached? 

  N/A 

  10.2   Will the action occur within a regulatory floodway?   X 

  If yes:     A floodway authorization is required from the ND State Water Commission.     

  10.2.1     
Will the action cause any measurable decrease in the hydraulic conveyance in the 
affected area?  

  N/A 

  If yes:                       

  10.2.2     A permit will NOT be granted and the alternative will NOT be approved.      

Migratory Birds   11.1   Will the action have the potential to impact species protected by the Migratory Bird Treaty Act?    X 

  If yes:                       

  

 

    
 If commitment(s) were required, has it been identified and/or the Migratory 
Bird SP 4(14) included if warranted?  

  N/A 

Clean Water Act 

  

12.1 

  
Please refer to the Design Manual Reference and Forms for the Wetland/OW 
Impact Table Template and attach a completed table for the action. Has a 
completed Wetland/OW Impact Table been attached? 

  X   

  12.2   Based on the Wetland/OW Impact Table, is wetland mitigation required?   X 

  If yes:                       



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 8 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

  12.2.1     
Wetland mitigation proposed onsite requires a conceptual mitigation plan 
(aerial photo with site boundary). If onsite wetland mitigation is proposed, 
has the conceptual mitigation plan been attached? 

  N/A 

  
  12.3   

Will the action disturb a contiguous area equal to one acre or greater, or disturb multiple sites 
of activity, that cumulatively have an area of disturbance of one acre or greater? 

  X 

  

  If yes:     

[For Each Mitigation 
Site(s), Enter 

Section, Township, 
Range (eg S177 T27 

R55). And/Or  
Enter Mitigation 
Bank Name (eg. 
Eagle Mitigation 

Bank)] 
  

  12.3.1     
A Construction Stormwater Permit is required: please ensure that the 
Special Provision 3(14) regarding Temporary Erosion and Sediment Best 
Management Practices is included in the plan set. 

[For Each Mitigation 
Site(s), Enter 

Section, Township, 
Range (eg S177 T27 

R55). And/Or  
Enter Mitigation 
Bank Name (eg. 
Eagle Mitigation 

Bank)] 

  
  12.3.2   

 
Will the action occur in part or entirely on reservation land?   X 

    If yes:                   NA 

  

  12.3.2.1       The NPDES Sign will need to be used in the plan set. 

[For Each Mitigation 
Site(s), Enter 

Section, Township, 
Range (eg S177 T27 

R55). And/Or  
Enter Mitigation 
Bank Name (eg. 
Eagle Mitigation 

Bank)] 



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 9 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

  
  12.5   

Is the action within a small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) regulated 
community? 

X   

  
  If yes:     

Does the action implement Post-Construction Stormwater Management for New 
Development and Redevelopment? 

  X 

Temporary 
Construction 

  13.1   Will the action require a roadway, bridge, or ramp closure? X   

  13.2   Will the action include a temporary bridge or roadway (i.e. temporary bypass)?     X 

  13.3   Will the action require a detour?   X 

  If yes:                      

  13.3.1     Distance (miles):   N/A 

      

[Enter 
Distance 

of 
Detour] 

  

        Route: N/A 
[Enter 

Route of 
Detour] 

  

  13.4   Will provisions be made for through traffic dependent businesses?       X 

  13.5   Will provisions be made to accommodate any local special events or festivals?   X   

  13.6   
Will the proposed MOT (Maintenance of Traffic) substantially impact 
environmentally sensitive resources? 

    X 

  13.7   Is there any substantial controversy associated with the proposed MOT?     X 

  13.8   
Has coordination been completed with local emergency services, schools, and 
transit? 

  X   

  
If yes to any 
of the above 

questions: 
  

Has a description been provided in the Work Zone Traffic Control section of the 
PCE/DCE? 

  X   

Public 
Involvement 

  14.1   Were any Public Meetings conducted or scheduled? X   

  If yes:   
Identify which 
type(s): 

                



Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs, Concrete Pavement Repairs Page 10 
Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915  PCN 22282 
May 2019      Programmatic CATEX 

 

  14.1.1     
Public Information 
Meeting  

N/A     

  14.1.2     Public Input Meeting  
4/25/2019, Harvest Catering & Events, 308 W Main St, 
Mandan, North Dakota 

    

  14.1.3     Public Hearing  N/A     

Early 
Coordination   15.1   

Have the Master SOV List, SOV emails (PCE level)/letters, and Responses been attached 
in an Appendix titled Solicitation of Views? 

X   

Environmental 
Commitments 

  17.1   

Please list the Environmental 
Commitments beyond what is included in 
the Standard Specifications for Road and 
Bridge Construction:  

None     

 

 



 

 

 APPENDICES 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Appendix A 
Solicitation of Views 

 

 

  



Main Street Mandan SOV LIST

Type Code Letter Notes CTitle First Last Title Department Agency Email Address City State Zip
STATE 100 If it is a county or local gvmt project—

send Valerie B.sfn 52748; she then solicits SHPO
Ms. Valerie Barbie Cultural Resource Specialist Cultural Resource Section ND Department of Transportation NDDOT to send out hard copy letter. 608 E. Boulevard Ave. Bismarck ND 58505-0700

FEDERAL 100 1 Mr. Timothy LaPointe Regional Director Great Plains Regional Office Bureau of Indian Affairs timothy.lapointe@bia.gov 115 4th Ave. SE, Suite 400 Aberdeen SD 57401
FEDERAL 500 1 Use if project is within 5 miles of an airport 

      
Manager Bismarck Airports District Office Federal Aviation Administration Must mail - no email address 2301 University Drive, Bldg 23B Bismarck ND 58504

FEDERAL 100 1 Mr. Gerald Paulson Director, Transmission Lines and Substations Western Area Power Admin. US Department of Energy gpaulson@wapa.gov PO Box 1173 Bismarck ND 58502-1173
FEDERAL 200 1 Regrading/ROW acquisition Mr. Joel Galloway Supervisor Water Resources Division US Geological Survey jgallowa@usgs.gov 821 E. Interstate Ave. Bismarck ND 58501

STATE 100 1 Mr. Scott Davis Executive Director Indian Affairs Commission sjdavis@nd.gov 600 E. Blvd. Ave.
1st Floor, Judicial Wing, Rm 117

Bismarck ND 58505-0300

STATE 100 1 Mr. Stephen Herda Environmental Program Manager ND National Guard stephen.p.herda.nfg@mail.mil PO Box 5511 Bismarck ND 58506-5511
STATE 500 1 Use if project is within 5 miles of airport Mr. Kyle Wanner Director ND Aeronautics Commission kcwanner@nd.gov PO Box 5020 Bismarck ND 58502-5020
STATE 100 1 Mr. Cody Schulz Disaster Recovery Chief Department of Homeland Security ND Department of Emergency Services cjschulz@nd.gov PO Box 5511 Bismarck ND 58506
STATE 100 1 Mr. David Glatt Chief Environmental Health Section

Gold Seal Center
ND Department of Environmental Quality dglatt@nd.gov 918 E. Divide Ave., 4th floor Bismarck ND 58501-1947

STATE 100 1 Mr. Steve Dyke Supervisor Conservation Section ND Game & Fish Department sdyke@nd.gov 100 Bismarck Expressway Bismarck ND 58501-5095
STATE 200 1 Regrading/ROW acquisition Mr. Edward Murphy State Geologist ND Geological Survey emurphy@nd.gov 600 E. Blvd. Ave. Bismarck ND 58505-0840
STATE 100 1 Ms. Kathy Duttenhefner Program Coordinator/Biologist ND Parks & Recreation Dept. kgduttenhefner@nd.gov 1600 E. Century Ave., Suite 3 Bismarck ND 58503-0649
STATE 100 1 Mr. Jared Huibregtse Environmental Reviewer ND State Water Commission jjhuibregtse@nd.gov 900 E. Blvd. Ave. Bismarck ND 58505-0850
STATE 100 1 Mr. Scott Hochhalter State Soil Specialist NDSU Extension Service Soil Conservation Committee scott.hochhalter@ndsu.edu 2718 Gateway Ave., #104 Bismarck ND 58503

Transit 100 1 Mr. Roy Rickert Executive Director Bis-Man Transit Board Must mail - no email address 3750 East Rosser Ave Bismarck ND 58501
Transit 100 1 Ms. Carol Anderson Director West River Transit Must mail - no email address 3750 E Rosser Ave Bismarck ND 58501

CITY 300 1 Mr. Jim Neubauer Auditor City of Mandan jneubauer@cityofmandan.com 205 2nd Ave. NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Tim Helbling Mayor City of Mandan tim.helbling@cityofmandan.com 205 2nd Ave. NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Ms. Ellen Huber Director Business Development City of Mandan ehuber@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Cole Higlin Director Mandan Park District chiglin@mandanparks.com 2600 46th Ave SE Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Justin Froseth Director Engineering and Planning City of Mandan jfroseth@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Mitch Bitz Director Public Works City of Mandan mbitz@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Steve Nardello Fire Chief Mandan Fire Department snardello@nd.gov 110 Collins Ave Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Ms. Katie Nagel City Arborist Mandan Forestry Department katherine.nagel@cityofmandan.com 411 6th Ave SW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Mike Braun Commissioner City of Mandan mbraun@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Ms. Amber Larson Commissioner City of Mandan amber.larson@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Dennis Rohr Commissioner City of Mandan drohr@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Scott Davis Commissioner City of Mandan scott.davis@cityofmandan.com c/o City Hall, 205 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Jason Ziegler Police Chief Mandan Police Department Must mail - no email address 205 1st Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
CITY 300 1 Mr. Mike Bitz Superintendent Mandan Public Schools Mike.Bitz@msd1.org 901 Division St NW Mandan ND 58554

COUNTY 400 1 Ms. Dawn Rhone Auditor Morton County dawn.rhone@mortonnd.org 210 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
COUNTY 400 1 Mr. Bruce Strinden Commissionner Morton County Must mail - no email address 210 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554
COUNTY 400 1 Mr. John Saiki Engineer Morton County john.saiki@mortonnd.org 210 2nd Ave NW Mandan ND 58554

REGIONAL 500 1 Center City Partnership Must mail - no email address PO Box 5503 Bismarck ND 58506-5503
REGIONAL 500 1 Downtown Business Association Must mail - no email address 400 E. Broadway Ave. Bismarck ND 58501

REGIONAL 500 1 Mr. Steve Saunders Executive Director Bismarck/Mandan MPO ssaunders@bismarcknd.gov 221 N 5 Street, P.O. Box 5503 Bismarck ND 58506
COMMERCL 600 1 General Manager Dakota Carrier Network Must mail - no email address 4204 Coleman Street Bismarck ND 58503
COMMERCL 600 1 General Manager CenturyLink Must mail - no email address 1101 16th Street NE Mandan ND 58554
COMMERCL 600 1 General Manager Mid-Continent Communications Must mail - no email address 719 Memorial Hwy Bismarck ND 58504
COMMERCL 600 1 General Manager Montana-Dakota Utilities Must mail - no email address PO Box 1457 Bismarck ND 58502-1457
COMMERCL 600 1 General Manager NuStar Energy L.P. Corp Headquarters Must mail - no email address 19003 IH-10 West San Antonio TX 78257
COMMERCL 600 1 General Manager Mandan Utility Department Must mail - no email address 411 6th Ave SW Mandan

version 10/4/10 1 of 1

mailto:timothy.lapointe@bia.gov
mailto:gpaulson@wapa.gov
mailto:jgallowa@usgs.gov
mailto:sjdavis@nd.gov
mailto:stephen.p.herda.nfg@mail.mil
mailto:kcwanner@nd.gov
mailto:cjschulz@nd.gov
mailto:dglatt@nd.gov
mailto:sdyke@nd.gov
mailto:emurphy@nd.gov
mailto:kgduttenhefner@nd.gov
mailto:scott.hochhalter@ndsu.edu
mailto:ssaunders@bismarcknd.gov


 

 

 

March 15, 2019 

Recipient Name 

Recipient Title 

Recipient Company 

Recipient Address 

Recipient City, State, Zip 

Re:  PROJECT NO. 1-094(202)915, PCN 22282 

        LANE RECONFIGURATION, BULB-OUTS, CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIRS 

        MORTON COUNTY 

Dear Recipient Name:  

The North Dakota Department of Transportation in cooperation with the Federal Highway 

Administration, is proposing a roadway improvement on Main Street in Mandan, North Dakota. 

The project consists of converting the existing 4-lane section to a 3-lane section from Collins Avenue to 

ND Highway 6. Bulb-outs, with decorative lighting and landscaping, would be incorporated at the 

intersections from Collins Avenue to 4th Avenue NW. The project would also include concrete pavement 

repair from the Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive as needed. 

This project is expected to be constructed during the 2020 construction season.      

The project may require permanent and/or temporary right-of-way. The right-of-way required will be 

limited to small parcels around intersections between Collins Avenue and 4th Avenue NW. 

To ensure that all social, economic, and environmental effects are considered in the development of this 

project, we are soliciting your views and comments on the proposed project pursuant to Section 102(2) 

(D) (IV) of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended. We are particularly interested in 

any property which your department may own or have an interest in and which would be adjacent to 

the proposed roadway improvement. We would also appreciate being made aware of any proposed 

developments your department may be contemplating in the areas under consideration for the 

proposed roadway facility. Any information that might help us in our studies would be appreciated.  

It is requested that any comments or information be sent to Troy Ripplinger at 

troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com on or before 4/15/2019. If no reply is received by this date, it will be 

assumed that you have no comment on this project.  

 

 

 

4585 Coleman Street 

Bismarck, ND 58503-0431 

701355 8400 

KU ENG.COM 

ENGIN EE RING, 

((~ LJ 

R E I M A GI N E D 

mailto:troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com


 

 

 

If further information is desired regarding the proposed roadway improvement, please contact Troy 

Ripplinger at troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com, or at 701-355-8435 in Bismarck, North Dakota. 

 
Sincerely, 

KLJ 

 

Troy Ripplinger, PE  

Project Manager 

tr/mh 

Enclosure(s):  Project Location Map 

 

 

 

  

((~ LJ 

ENGINEERING, REIMAGINED 

mailto:troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com


From: Troy Ripplinger
To: "gpaulson@wapa.gov"; "jgallowa@usgs.gov"; "sjdavis@nd.gov"; "stephen.p.herda.nfg@mail.mil";

"kcwanner@nd.gov"; "cjschulz@nd.gov"; "dglatt@nd.gov"; "sdyke@nd.gov"; "emurphy@nd.gov";
"kgduttenhefner@nd.gov"; "jjhuibregtse@nd.gov"; "scott.hochhalter@ndsu.edu"; "timothy.lapointe@bia.gov";
"jneubauer@cityofmandan.com"; "tim.helbling@cityofmandan.com"; "ehuber@cityofmandan.com";
"chiglin@mandanparks.com"; "Mitchell L. Bitz"; "snardello@nd.gov"; "katherine.nagel@cityofmandan.com";
"mbraun@cityofmandan.com"; "amber.larson@cityofmandan.com"; "drohr@cityofmandan.com";
"scott.davis@cityofmandan.com"; "Mike.Bitz@msd1.org"; "dawn.rhone@mortonnd.org";
"john.saiki@mortonnd.org"; "ssaunders@bismarcknd.gov"

Cc: "Marohl, Sengaroun T."; "jfroseth@cityofmandan.com"
Subject: PROJECT: 1-094(202)915, PCN: 22282: Mandan Main Street – Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 1:37:00 PM
Attachments: MandanMain_Project_Location_Map_22282__.pdf

PROJECT: 1-094(202)915, PCN: 22282
MORTON COUNTY; LANE RECONFIGURATION, BULB-OUTS, CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIRS
 
The North Dakota Department of Transportation, in cooperation with the Federal Highway
Administration and city of Mandan, is proposing a roadway improvement on Main Street in Mandan,
North Dakota.
 
The project consists of converting the existing 4-lane section to a 3-lane section from Collins Avenue
to ND Highway 6. Bulb-outs, with decorative lighting and landscaping would be incorporated at the

intersections from Collins Avenue to 4th Avenue NW. The project would also include concrete
pavement repair from the Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive as needed.
 
This project is expected to be constructed during the 2020 construction season.
 
The project may require permanent and/or temporary right-of-way. The right-of-way required will

be limited to small parcels around intersections between Collins Avenue and 4th Avenue NW.
 
To ensure that all social, economic, and environmental effects are considered in the development of
this project, we are soliciting your views and comments on the proposed project pursuant to
Section 102(2) (D) (IV) of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended. We are
particularly interested in any property which your department may own or have an interest in and
which would be adjacent to the proposed roadway improvement. We would also appreciate being
made aware of any proposed developments your department may be contemplating in the areas
under consideration for the proposed roadway facility. Any information that might help us in our
studies would be appreciated.
 
It is requested that any comments or information be sent to Troy Ripplinger at
troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com on or before 4/15/2019. If no reply is received by this date, it will be
assumed that you have no comment on this project.
 
If further information is desired regarding the proposed roadway improvement, please contact Troy
Ripplinger at troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com, or at 701-355-8435 in Bismarck, North Dakota.
 
TROY RIPPLINGER, P.E.
 

mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com
mailto:gpaulson@wapa.gov
mailto:jgallowa@usgs.gov
mailto:sjdavis@nd.gov
mailto:stephen.p.herda.nfg@mail.mil
mailto:kcwanner@nd.gov
mailto:cjschulz@nd.gov
mailto:dglatt@nd.gov
mailto:sdyke@nd.gov
mailto:emurphy@nd.gov
mailto:kgduttenhefner@nd.gov
mailto:jjhuibregtse@nd.gov
mailto:scott.hochhalter@ndsu.edu
mailto:timothy.lapointe@bia.gov
mailto:jneubauer@cityofmandan.com
mailto:tim.helbling@cityofmandan.com
mailto:ehuber@cityofmandan.com
mailto:chiglin@mandanparks.com
mailto:mbitz@cityofmandan.com
mailto:snardello@nd.gov
mailto:katherine.nagel@cityofmandan.com
mailto:mbraun@cityofmandan.com
mailto:amber.larson@cityofmandan.com
mailto:drohr@cityofmandan.com
mailto:scott.davis@cityofmandan.com
mailto:Mike.Bitz@msd1.org
mailto:dawn.rhone@mortonnd.org
mailto:john.saiki@mortonnd.org
mailto:ssaunders@bismarcknd.gov
mailto:smarohl@nd.gov
mailto:jfroseth@cityofmandan.com
mailto:troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com
mailto:troy.ripplinger@kljeng.com



Service Layer Credits:


4TH ST NW


10TH AVE NW
10TH


AVE NW


6TH
ST NW


6TH
ST N


W 4TH ST NW


4TH
ST SW


4TH ST NW


6TH
ST SW


TWINCITY DR


6TH


ST NE


10T
H AVE SE


4TH ST NW


6TH ST SE


4TH
ST NE


4TH
AVE NW


4THST


4TH
 AV


E N
W


6TH
AVENE


6TH AVE NW 10TH AVE NE


4TH ST SW


COLLINS AVE


4TH ST NE


4TH AVE NW


4TH AVE NE


6TH ST N W


4TH
AVE


SE


4TH AVE NW


4TH
AVE SW6THAVE SW


6TH
ST NE


10T
H


AV
E S


E


6TH
AVE


NE


10TH
ST SE


10
TH


AV
ES


E


4TH AV E NE 4TH ST NE


Sec. 21 Sec. 23


Sec. 33


Sec. 26Sec. 27
Sec. 28


Sec. 22


Sec. 35Sec. 34
¬«6 ¬«1806


¬«1806


T13
9N


T13
9N


R81W


²


Mandan Main Street
Project Location Map


0 1,500 3,000750
Feet


1-094(202)915, PCN 22282


§̈¦94


Study Area


Heart River


Missouri River







tr/mh
 
Attachment: Project Location Map
 
Troy Ripplinger PE
KLJ 
701-355-8435 Direct
701-226-0175 Cell
4585 Coleman Street
Bismarck, ND 58503-0431
kljeng.com
 



Service Layer Credits:

4TH ST NW

10TH AVE NW
10TH

AVE NW

6TH
ST NW

6TH
ST N

W 4TH ST NW

4TH
ST SW

4TH ST NW

6TH
ST SW

TWINCITY DR

6TH

ST NE

10T
H AVE SE

4TH ST NW

6TH ST SE

4TH
ST NE

4TH
AVE NW

4THST

4TH
 AV

E N
W

6TH
AVENE

6TH AVE NW 10TH AVE NE

4TH ST SW

COLLINS AVE

4TH ST NE

4TH AVE NW

4TH AVE NE

6TH ST N W

4TH
AVE

SE

4TH AVE NW

4TH
AVE SW6THAVE SW

6TH
ST NE

10T
H

AV
E S

E

6TH
AVE

NE

10TH
ST SE

10
TH

AV
ES

E

4TH AV E NE 4TH ST NE

Sec. 21 Sec. 23

Sec. 33

Sec. 26Sec. 27
Sec. 28

Sec. 22

Sec. 35Sec. 34
¬«6 ¬«1806

¬«1806

T13
9N

T13
9N

R81W

²

Mandan Main Street
Project Location Map

0 1,500 3,000750
Feet

1-094(202)915, PCN 22282

§̈¦94

Study Area

Heart River

Missouri River

D 

((~ LJ 



From: Bill Boyd
To: Troy Ripplinger
Cc: Derek Weigel
Subject: ND DOT projects SU-1-981(119), PCN22492 and 1-094(202)915,PCN22282
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:12:30 PM
Attachments: Mandan Main St..zip

43rd Ave NE.zip

Troy,
 

I put together shape files of what Midco has along 43rd Ave NE from Washington St. to State St and
Main Street in Mandan from Twin City Dr. to the Heart Rive Bridge.
 
Let me know if they work for you.
 
Thanks
 
 

 

Bill Boyd
CONSTRUCTION COORDINATOR III

Office: 701.751.3689
Bill.Boyd@Midco.com

Midco.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is confidential and covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified any retention, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Please contact the sender by reply email that you have received this message in error and destroy the original and all copies of this
message. Thank you.

mailto:Bill.Boyd@Midco.com
mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com
mailto:Derek.Weigel@Midco.com



zipfolder/Chambers.cpg

UTF-8






zipfolder/Chambers.dbf

			Condition			Fiber_Stor			Subtype_ID			ModelNumbe			PowerSuppL			PowerSuppB			Comments			Date_Acqui			Located			Average_Ac			Storage_Le			Chamber_Ph			created_us			created_da			last_edite			last_edi_1			GlobalID			IsLong			Excellent			None			1			Tap Ped															Yes			4.83962800000e-001			0						midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{051CEC0A-0DB2-B31B-F05F-8FE6EC2D0B80}			0


			Excellent			None			1			Tap Ped															Yes			1.11774075000e+000			0						midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{D2C1ACF6-6B22-26CB-A1A8-8E31B9850FF5}			0


			Excellent			None			1			Tap Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{FE9A4BB7-86C4-542B-4585-C9CEBF8C05D0}			0


			Excellent			None			1			LE Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{0CAC4973-B877-F231-31E4-F08FC80F6A77}			0


			Excellent			None			1			LE Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{6DB227FD-7623-AF89-F735-A5DA858AF1E7}			0


			Excellent			None			1			LE Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{51410922-CDB3-2490-1196-E229974AC394}			0


			Excellent			Splice			1			Node Cabinet															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{213F46F0-2A2D-D987-9E4D-B1BF487A941E}			0


			Excellent			None			1			Tap Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{BDF4F442-8A2B-D7CE-8FFB-D9C2D01E3576}			0


			Excellent			None			1			Tap Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{68C6F6CF-E334-45BB-49F9-DC114D4E1AC1}			0









zipfolder/Chambers.prj

GEOGCS["GCS_WGS_1984",DATUM["D_WGS_1984",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]]






zipfolder/Chambers.sbn





zipfolder/Chambers.sbx





zipfolder/Chambers.shp





zipfolder/Chambers.shp.xml

   20150309 10100000 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Amp Ped" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "LE Ped" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Node Cabinet" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Node Cabinet" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Power Supply" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Tap Ped" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Large Vault" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "LE Ped" VB # AddAttachments Chambers OBJECTID AlMu_TestMatchTable MatchID Filename # AddAttachments Chambers OBJECTID AlMu_TestMatchTable MatchID Filename Y:\LargeScaleProjects\GPS\ArcPad_In\AsBuiltGPS\SF_SiouxFallsRegS_Schema  Chambers 002 0.000  file://\\GIS-PROD\C\Users\gisprodservice\AppData\Local\Temp\geoprocessing\gnss_extractdatatask_gpserver\j1ec6e9d0e3e543d19c2ec7bf1957d72a\scratch\zipfolder\Chambers.shp Local Area Network  Geographic GCS_WGS_1984 Angular Unit: Degree (0.017453) <GeographicCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:GeographicCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/10.5'><WKT>GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_WGS_1984&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_WGS_1984&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433],AUTHORITY[&quot;EPSG&quot;,4326]]</WKT><XOrigin>-400</XOrigin><YOrigin>-400</YOrigin><XYScale>11258999068426.238</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>8.983152841195215e-009</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision><LeftLongitude>-180</LeftLongitude><WKID>4326</WKID><LatestWKID>4326</LatestWKID></GeographicCoordinateSystem> 20190318 13060600 20190318 13060600  Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Version 6.1 (Build 7601) Service Pack 1; Esri ArcGIS 10.5.1.7333     Chambers          Shapefile  0.000   dataset     EPSG 6.14(3.0.1)      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    Chambers Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Condition Condition String 50 0 0  Fiber_Stor Fiber_Stor String 50 0 0  Subtype_ID Subtype_ID Integer 10 10 0  ModelNumbe ModelNumbe String 254 0 0  PowerSuppL PowerSuppL String 254 0 0  PowerSuppB PowerSuppB String 254 0 0  Comments Comments String 254 0 0  Date_Acqui Date_Acqui Date 8 0 0  Located Located String 50 0 0  Average_Ac Average_Ac Double 19 0 0  Storage_Le Storage_Le Integer 10 10 0  Chamber_Ph Chamber_Ph String 150 0 0  created_us created_us String 254 0 0  created_da created_da Date 8 0 0  last_edite last_edite String 254 0 0  last_edi_1 last_edi_1 Date 8 0 0  GlobalID GlobalID String 38 0 0  IsLong IsLong Integer 10 10 0 20190318






zipfolder/Chambers.shx





zipfolder/Running_Line.cpg

UTF-8






zipfolder/Running_Line.dbf

			UTILITY_CR			UTILITY_DE			BORE_DEPTH			Comments			TYPE			CONDUIT			AVERAGE_AC			DATE_ACQUI			Running_Li			created_us			created_da			last_edite			last_edi_1			GlobalID			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.40000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{3DB08C14-5709-45D7-045A-B4642EC1A002}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			5.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.06755410000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{F3622A89-6C10-2A74-F00F-5090E2465314}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{645AFF20-90B0-6526-F054-2A1FBA7A4FDA}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{F9067428-565B-6547-D78A-0336E95F4EA1}


			1			4.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{95456A00-CE02-CF01-4FA3-D71DC24796E3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{FF436B2E-7B19-4CF9-A98F-A8DA81BD7FB9}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			5.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			2.38507050000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{DB72502D-C466-D5E1-9348-870A392F23F4}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.08128080000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{0A9878D4-4918-B4D3-9F27-811D74FA15A4}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{02992BE3-DB18-6199-379A-CCA283C130D9}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{87AFE311-42F5-561A-9B1E-415C0B60D00C}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{A69A891F-863D-A935-6EBE-83EE575959B1}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.50000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{3D6EA1EE-1003-36C7-DC95-32F0E788218F}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{4A1A5BE3-6262-378E-2E27-382017319025}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{4FEFC134-8639-444F-6EF1-D70EDB720FDB}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{5EDA711A-D658-385A-E287-3443C89962A9}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{DE861AA1-F523-5E64-1C63-2202730C4C9E}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{EB2C6087-BA2D-B67D-4C2A-3FE96597D5CF}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{0130907D-6A09-11D9-DCDD-3D4D94075F6E}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			3.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.27083500000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{80549B7D-2E45-16F8-BD7E-64B3904FE491}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			2.30000000000e+001			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{63CB7344-875E-EEF6-7ED7-C068A6769F08}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{4C9B98F6-9551-3EEE-6AAF-75296221ADF5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{6E4BF80F-84BE-C789-16E7-52FDB9FC5F13}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{2FC24778-885B-32AC-A716-1C8D10AB5F14}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.70000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{45EC8D0C-48CC-8F3E-1B65-71C30B267E52}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.07281920000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{49C17473-9089-A487-7CD1-B320CEF0A665}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{D534F8D0-3687-F156-D216-8C77348D7B12}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.14000000000e+002			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{00A5F617-D6AE-151D-437E-35F2F6BAB760}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{C9FB56C6-4CDC-F287-BE52-C4E36D774B48}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{0988354B-C4FA-0130-E2A4-C1D110A3DB7F}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{8E29C4FC-3128-835B-C1BD-21A080A27973}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			3.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{CD1B5CCA-FDE0-5371-915F-3B0F25EE658B}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{2EC9FE07-53DE-AF56-C61A-D06D7FA67BB6}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{5FF0E5EE-2166-5C61-C6CA-33ECCA192ED5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.15000000000e+002			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{7FBDB73B-4BC9-E854-8629-301BFED2F025}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{E18EE1A5-F6E5-9B6D-5B60-6FE2ED0B16F7}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.70000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{8EE84F3C-18A8-861F-67D1-6ABAEEDEF879}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{B70A777C-0049-2D07-C5BC-7E25F54EBED3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.54551090000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{620E27FD-85C1-7256-79F1-7CE165083CCB}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{53F1CFCC-2BC6-4852-7079-9FABC83D4AB3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{A1CEDF16-7980-D545-EBF9-561364B147E1}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.03091562000e+000									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{826E2512-69F5-2D6A-226B-35F6F227BDDC}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{324E81AB-7757-E830-68F5-0E91DDAFC6E4}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.80000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{43927BE5-F082-F410-316E-3C1F6CE1A57E}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{09685C90-98E2-0546-EA54-39A5A25B73C8}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.60000000000e+001			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{FDE713E4-7D8F-43ED-2BAC-FF289BD4D275}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			3.55960490000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{E0A77EB1-4C1B-91EF-032D-A5F52A3B58A7}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.40000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{FFECDED0-40D7-F3F5-79C8-D214E0494B9E}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{43F09BD7-42C5-01FB-F40A-6D80AD43A000}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{7658BE23-0593-4105-5E3B-76B57308F9D0}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{BAA4BA0C-7BFF-9065-496C-46235D49DFE0}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			1.01639640000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{E9AA00D9-B4FE-8216-8C55-B11184909A69}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{F2897952-0415-1234-C5B4-08416A82931C}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.80000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{D08862A0-7713-BC83-2B5B-BD7CC7D8990C}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{EE9E55E9-4607-6361-7F0D-34D1311711AB}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{C7CDAB8D-482F-6385-9998-1EC6D22A0168}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{A5B27382-5552-9230-F9DC-38F365B6294D}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{9D0085EC-2D64-AFA5-C04B-851F76428369}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			5.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{1117AFE5-D7EF-7634-F4A4-F5340C4B6B47}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{3584C32A-0F20-ECAF-A699-C1026EDA008B}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.40000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{639E6766-CE39-6FB2-6CBF-3B14737BEFF5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			8.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{2CA96838-7D0C-D6BB-3502-D3A506547FF9}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			3.65354570000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{B0D5E259-5725-6662-8CE6-98FB4ABA2E21}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			2.20000000000e+001			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{0ACC74AF-77FA-D9BC-1E5C-E6490453C379}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{2201BCAB-16B6-F041-51FE-15799F3DBBD9}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{4CE397A2-5A85-B84B-C52B-DE5A599ADAFF}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{D2524321-3045-A643-27F4-3750DEA00944}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{0FF889DF-CB3C-C018-A491-104262BDF85A}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.70000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{6A9283BB-3E54-7EF7-C871-2342C8C937D0}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			5.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			2.32658850000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{897EA234-514D-ABC6-2DEB-073FAEB12157}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{4F95F542-5E26-A597-0DD0-CF7B9B6AB987}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			5.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{88652459-6720-49D7-3ACB-89ACB1DEC71A}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{7921D15E-A3EB-9C40-1A48-02ED547CDDDC}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{1DFEAF15-FE52-003E-DEDD-9CC93A2EB65D}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{BF13C40D-9BC2-43AA-8AF2-4586EE5B3E6C}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{AF19FDF4-A3EE-D7CD-E13D-75DA1FF9F3E5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{D95C5960-B5BE-649D-8E85-1359FFCA20DD}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{53F416FA-E5F5-6CFA-D862-10EFB03B9C77}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{C0D16632-F383-0587-3A02-F62BDFE593FC}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{8368AB0B-0BDD-780D-C2BA-DB9D5300D7AB}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{D7DEA578-958E-F4B7-6072-CE155C98F619}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.40000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{53295344-61B7-32AD-8520-120E8888E9D5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			9.04944360000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{C3D32DFD-80FF-5A08-7AA9-416651AAD7EA}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{125AF56E-5C7F-5467-598D-31A3024E5769}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{AC9D11BF-842A-1E7C-7382-0B96B0F2610F}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{8C2ED587-8A1A-9F2C-C20E-9DCD34BF28D5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{F1ECBB69-D4E5-819E-F517-52849A948926}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			2.11697149000e+000									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{D808EA19-CD1D-9BDA-8C87-2221A32D5E40}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{671E73B7-7F86-4915-88B6-8C0F7BF97CB3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{F39CFB2F-D53B-8F13-F1A1-00CCC2A2ED32}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.70000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{5C4E45F9-F56B-68C0-825A-50DF2D3258C0}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{BFC17921-CB78-388E-FC8E-4017DAA39382}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			4.01881280000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{059AD485-1183-B116-5317-18FB9B9E75F5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.40000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{ABCC7EDA-EEE6-ABF2-91EA-25773CBDEAF8}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{080A3FE6-30F6-1B0D-384B-B9B3340A9723}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			6.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{063682A4-F674-2834-6E0D-56242254E6AB}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{616EFABA-B1FC-E2C7-DD6A-607D46C58448}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			8.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{E34BD536-8831-768E-1335-AA0DB804FCD0}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{B1986053-0B0A-CB8C-83EB-4BB3B568DE2A}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			5.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			4.61052480000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{26947FFC-23FC-D700-ED28-C4AFCD9BDF85}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.60000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{D20AFC5F-48E6-DE66-B3BB-68928A3893C8}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{086891D4-77C2-58A5-EE36-C5858DF1953F}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{DA90C2D1-6911-D333-1624-D4ED5D4EADB8}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{330DB816-27E1-0F5C-8919-BB2507990E07}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.40000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{5AFD2CC0-06EE-31A3-8748-1B5ACCCE8FB5}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{66B657FF-8340-BDE6-C118-98789DCE6D39}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			8.76927730000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{986740A2-5065-D205-1033-496073813D0E}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{BDDE4CF3-EFEA-5392-0102-E69948D9C798}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{B830ECAC-E784-1ABF-E7D7-F3D2FE9DAAFE}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{A64EAEB4-4EE2-3B90-B24D-7FE8B27E3E99}


			2			6.00000000000e+000			1.90000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{7451195B-6170-791A-C82D-F07273C32680}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000			540			Bore			2			3.63229810000e-001									midcogis			09/29/2017			midcogis			09/29/2017			{C64E6939-596A-DD47-F1B5-70C28DF64512}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{B7DEA4A6-0ED6-F95B-5D22-A78A769F7140}


			2			1.70000000000e+001			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{300C7A76-CB2B-ED16-50A4-C43093503A3C}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{A38A3A04-B61C-FD79-F6FF-EE41EE779372}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			9.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{5C47CBFC-61D5-E42C-18B4-D4941A6A8B92}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{10162D05-38FF-2063-F50B-96F17791C5C6}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.15000000000e+002			540 cable			Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			07/19/2018			midcogis			07/19/2018			{8AF57837-AF33-F9B9-10BC-5A62D3409174}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{11831DFE-611F-F892-B042-2BDDD718DD37}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{57F8582C-3EF5-2219-ED3C-EB42B691C694}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.30000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{48F9E30E-BF3E-C1F9-984D-900BA8A5625B}









zipfolder/Running_Line.prj

GEOGCS["GCS_WGS_1984",DATUM["D_WGS_1984",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]]






zipfolder/Running_Line.sbn





zipfolder/Running_Line.sbx





zipfolder/Running_Line.shp





zipfolder/Running_Line.shp.xml

   20150612 08270100 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line CONDUIT 2 VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField "As Built GPS\Running_Line" Comments "(2) 288ct fiber" VB # AddAttachments Running_Line OBJECTID BM_Photos_20180411 MatchID Filename # AddAttachments Running_Line OBJECTID BM_Photos_20180411_3 MatchID Filename Y:\LargeScaleProjects\GPS\ArcPad_In\AsBuiltGPS\BM_Bismarck_Schema_20180411  Running_Line 002 0.000  file://\\GIS-PROD\C\Users\gisprodservice\AppData\Local\Temp\geoprocessing\gnss_extractdatatask_gpserver\j1ec6e9d0e3e543d19c2ec7bf1957d72a\scratch\zipfolder\Running_Line.shp Local Area Network  Geographic GCS_WGS_1984 Angular Unit: Degree (0.017453) <GeographicCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:GeographicCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/10.5'><WKT>GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_WGS_1984&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_WGS_1984&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433],AUTHORITY[&quot;EPSG&quot;,4326]]</WKT><XOrigin>-400</XOrigin><YOrigin>-400</YOrigin><XYScale>11258999068426.238</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>8.983152841195215e-009</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision><LeftLongitude>-180</LeftLongitude><WKID>4326</WKID><LatestWKID>4326</LatestWKID></GeographicCoordinateSystem> 20190318 13060700 20190318 13060700  Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Version 6.1 (Build 7601) Service Pack 1; Esri ArcGIS 10.5.1.7333     Running_Line          Shapefile  0.000   dataset     EPSG 6.14(3.0.1)      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    Running_Line Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  UTILITY_CR UTILITY_CR Integer 10 10 0  UTILITY_DE UTILITY_DE Double 19 0 0  BORE_DEPTH BORE_DEPTH Double 19 0 0  Comments Comments String 100 0 0  TYPE TYPE String 50 0 0  CONDUIT CONDUIT String 50 0 0  AVERAGE_AC AVERAGE_AC Double 19 0 0  DATE_ACQUI DATE_ACQUI Date 8 0 0  Running_Li Running_Li String 150 0 0  created_us created_us String 254 0 0  created_da created_da Date 8 0 0  last_edite last_edite String 254 0 0  last_edi_1 last_edi_1 Date 8 0 0  GlobalID GlobalID String 38 0 0 20190318






zipfolder/Running_Line.shx





zipfolder/Support_Structure.cpg

UTF-8






zipfolder/Support_Structure.dbf

			Condition			Riser			Owner			Pole_ID			Anchor			Fiber_Stor			Comments			Date_Acqui			Midco_Mat			PoleType			Average_Ac			SS_Photo			created_us			created_da			last_edite			last_edi_1			GlobalID			IsLong			Fair			Yes			MDU						No			None															0.00000000000e+000						midcogis			08/03/2018			midcogis			08/03/2018			{44DBBA23-A6A2-49AA-0E11-F00B43A80BF2}			0


			Excellent			Yes			MDU						No			None															0.00000000000e+000						midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{54438BEF-19AD-1816-ED38-317E593DF16B}			0


			Fair			Yes			MDU						No			None															0.00000000000e+000						midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{79CE9B30-222C-D1A0-ABF3-E030623D877A}			0


			Excellent			Yes			MDU						No			None															0.00000000000e+000						midcogis			08/10/2018			midcogis			08/10/2018			{3D816CDE-2E70-2941-182E-CF1709ED9BAF}			0









zipfolder/Support_Structure.prj

GEOGCS["GCS_WGS_1984",DATUM["D_WGS_1984",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]]






zipfolder/Support_Structure.sbn





zipfolder/Support_Structure.sbx





zipfolder/Support_Structure.shp





zipfolder/Support_Structure.shp.xml

   20170119 10090100 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField "As Built GPS\Support_Structure" PoleType "Drop" VB # CalculateField "As Built GPS\Support_Structure" Comments Null VB #  Support_Structure 002 0.000  file://\\GIS-PROD\C\Users\gisprodservice\AppData\Local\Temp\geoprocessing\gnss_extractdatatask_gpserver\j1ec6e9d0e3e543d19c2ec7bf1957d72a\scratch\zipfolder\Support_Structure.shp Local Area Network  Geographic GCS_WGS_1984 Angular Unit: Degree (0.017453) <GeographicCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:GeographicCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/10.5'><WKT>GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_WGS_1984&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_WGS_1984&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433],AUTHORITY[&quot;EPSG&quot;,4326]]</WKT><XOrigin>-400</XOrigin><YOrigin>-400</YOrigin><XYScale>11258999068426.238</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>8.983152841195215e-009</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision><LeftLongitude>-180</LeftLongitude><WKID>4326</WKID><LatestWKID>4326</LatestWKID></GeographicCoordinateSystem> 20190318 13061000 20190318 13061000  Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Version 6.1 (Build 7601) Service Pack 1; Esri ArcGIS 10.5.1.7333     Support_Structure          Shapefile  0.000   dataset     EPSG 6.14(3.0.1)      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    Support_Structure Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Condition Condition String 50 0 0  Riser Riser String 50 0 0  Owner Owner String 50 0 0  Pole_ID Pole_ID String 50 0 0  Anchor Anchor String 50 0 0  Fiber_Stor Fiber_Stor String 50 0 0  Comments Comments String 254 0 0  Date_Acqui Date_Acqui Date 8 0 0  Midco_Mat Midco_Mat String 20 0 0  PoleType PoleType String 50 0 0  Average_Ac Average_Ac Double 19 0 0  SS_Photo SS_Photo String 150 0 0  created_us created_us String 254 0 0  created_da created_da Date 8 0 0  last_edite last_edite String 254 0 0  last_edi_1 last_edi_1 Date 8 0 0  GlobalID GlobalID String 38 0 0  IsLong IsLong Integer 10 10 0 20190318






zipfolder/Support_Structure.shx






zipfolder/Chambers.cpg

UTF-8






zipfolder/Chambers.dbf

			Condition			Fiber_Stor			Subtype_ID			ModelNumbe			PowerSuppL			PowerSuppB			Comments			Date_Acqui			Located			Average_Ac			Storage_Le			Chamber_Ph			created_us			created_da			last_edite			last_edi_1			GlobalID			IsLong			Excellent			None			1			Short LE Ped															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{3DC5CDCA-F3C5-F021-1D36-90C35BA09F70}			0


			Excellent			Storage			1			Node Cabinet															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			150						midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{E363670D-9748-C4D0-4B69-E3EF7F641CC6}			0


			Excellent			Splice			1			Node Cabinet															Yes			0.00000000000e+000			0						midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{C4E8A119-8F73-884C-03F1-DC60A2D15F34}			0









zipfolder/Chambers.prj

GEOGCS["GCS_WGS_1984",DATUM["D_WGS_1984",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]]






zipfolder/Chambers.sbn





zipfolder/Chambers.sbx





zipfolder/Chambers.shp





zipfolder/Chambers.shp.xml

   20150309 10100000 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Amp Ped" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "LE Ped" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Node Cabinet" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Node Cabinet" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Power Supply" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Tap Ped" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "Large Vault" VB # CalculateField Chambers ModelNumber "LE Ped" VB # AddAttachments Chambers OBJECTID AlMu_TestMatchTable MatchID Filename # AddAttachments Chambers OBJECTID AlMu_TestMatchTable MatchID Filename Y:\LargeScaleProjects\GPS\ArcPad_In\AsBuiltGPS\SF_SiouxFallsRegS_Schema  Chambers 002 0.000  file://\\GIS-PROD\C\Users\gisprodservice\AppData\Local\Temp\geoprocessing\gnss_extractdatatask_gpserver\jb7414e838c3c479c8ddc6aaf1b33d5ae\scratch\zipfolder\Chambers.shp Local Area Network  Geographic GCS_WGS_1984 Angular Unit: Degree (0.017453) <GeographicCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:GeographicCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/10.5'><WKT>GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_WGS_1984&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_WGS_1984&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433],AUTHORITY[&quot;EPSG&quot;,4326]]</WKT><XOrigin>-400</XOrigin><YOrigin>-400</YOrigin><XYScale>11258999068426.238</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>8.983152841195215e-009</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision><LeftLongitude>-180</LeftLongitude><WKID>4326</WKID><LatestWKID>4326</LatestWKID></GeographicCoordinateSystem> 20190318 13020000 20190318 13020000  Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Version 6.1 (Build 7601) Service Pack 1; Esri ArcGIS 10.5.1.7333     Chambers          Shapefile  0.000   dataset     EPSG 6.14(3.0.1)      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    Chambers Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Condition Condition String 50 0 0  Fiber_Stor Fiber_Stor String 50 0 0  Subtype_ID Subtype_ID Integer 10 10 0  ModelNumbe ModelNumbe String 254 0 0  PowerSuppL PowerSuppL String 254 0 0  PowerSuppB PowerSuppB String 254 0 0  Comments Comments String 254 0 0  Date_Acqui Date_Acqui Date 8 0 0  Located Located String 50 0 0  Average_Ac Average_Ac Double 19 0 0  Storage_Le Storage_Le Integer 10 10 0  Chamber_Ph Chamber_Ph String 150 0 0  created_us created_us String 254 0 0  created_da created_da Date 8 0 0  last_edite last_edite String 254 0 0  last_edi_1 last_edi_1 Date 8 0 0  GlobalID GlobalID String 38 0 0  IsLong IsLong Integer 10 10 0 20190318






zipfolder/Chambers.shx





zipfolder/Running_Line.cpg

UTF-8






zipfolder/Running_Line.dbf

			UTILITY_CR			UTILITY_DE			BORE_DEPTH			Comments			TYPE			CONDUIT			AVERAGE_AC			DATE_ACQUI			Running_Li			created_us			created_da			last_edite			last_edi_1			GlobalID			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{48583FC1-D5CB-4402-C4CA-8B168E0C11F3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.60000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{F120B1A4-288E-6011-BE1E-D5D5EB8802A8}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			2.00000000000e+001						Bore			1.25			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{E1F53558-4519-EA40-50AC-8475910DAAEF}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{73CF94D2-7545-E8B7-D81B-FB9F9CDE2014}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			7.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{BB593A29-41BC-B40D-639C-F1833E2AB79D}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.80000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{5FA3E6D2-F02C-57C5-E6FA-5E17DC48EC10}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.10000000000e+001						Bore			1.25			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{969797FB-2A8B-29ED-3B0E-2BC617AA8B13}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			8.00000000000e+000						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{C344D6AD-93E3-8015-C6AA-E2C572CD1C93}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{18D804F7-35EC-3228-8806-39313B310ED3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			2.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{6D16DD2B-F058-207A-C7F3-BCA884CBFB5C}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			2.20000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{9C9803D7-E862-FDE5-F83F-67E628636AE3}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			4.00000000000e+000						Bore			1.25			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{442DE457-D640-11D5-D747-15FBB8086A2D}


			9			1.90000000000e+001			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{56A347F0-DCFF-BE83-87BA-3379952B4AE6}


			0			0.00000000000e+000			1.00000000000e+001						Bore			2			0.00000000000e+000									midcogis			10/18/2018			midcogis			10/18/2018			{AEAB0B07-4BB1-02DA-DA86-785F6DB4D4E2}









zipfolder/Running_Line.prj

GEOGCS["GCS_WGS_1984",DATUM["D_WGS_1984",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]]






zipfolder/Running_Line.sbn





zipfolder/Running_Line.sbx





zipfolder/Running_Line.shp





zipfolder/Running_Line.shp.xml

   20150612 08270100 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField Running_Line CONDUIT 2 VB # CalculateField Running_Line TYPE "Bore" VB # CalculateField "As Built GPS\Running_Line" Comments "(2) 288ct fiber" VB # AddAttachments Running_Line OBJECTID BM_Photos_20180411 MatchID Filename # AddAttachments Running_Line OBJECTID BM_Photos_20180411_3 MatchID Filename Y:\LargeScaleProjects\GPS\ArcPad_In\AsBuiltGPS\BM_Bismarck_Schema_20180411  Running_Line 002 0.000  file://\\GIS-PROD\C\Users\gisprodservice\AppData\Local\Temp\geoprocessing\gnss_extractdatatask_gpserver\jb7414e838c3c479c8ddc6aaf1b33d5ae\scratch\zipfolder\Running_Line.shp Local Area Network  Geographic GCS_WGS_1984 Angular Unit: Degree (0.017453) <GeographicCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:GeographicCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/10.5'><WKT>GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_WGS_1984&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_WGS_1984&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433],AUTHORITY[&quot;EPSG&quot;,4326]]</WKT><XOrigin>-400</XOrigin><YOrigin>-400</YOrigin><XYScale>11258999068426.238</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>8.983152841195215e-009</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision><LeftLongitude>-180</LeftLongitude><WKID>4326</WKID><LatestWKID>4326</LatestWKID></GeographicCoordinateSystem> 20190318 13020100 20190318 13020100  Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Version 6.1 (Build 7601) Service Pack 1; Esri ArcGIS 10.5.1.7333     Running_Line          Shapefile  0.000   dataset     EPSG 6.14(3.0.1)      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    Running_Line Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  UTILITY_CR UTILITY_CR Integer 10 10 0  UTILITY_DE UTILITY_DE Double 19 0 0  BORE_DEPTH BORE_DEPTH Double 19 0 0  Comments Comments String 100 0 0  TYPE TYPE String 50 0 0  CONDUIT CONDUIT String 50 0 0  AVERAGE_AC AVERAGE_AC Double 19 0 0  DATE_ACQUI DATE_ACQUI Date 8 0 0  Running_Li Running_Li String 150 0 0  created_us created_us String 254 0 0  created_da created_da Date 8 0 0  last_edite last_edite String 254 0 0  last_edi_1 last_edi_1 Date 8 0 0  GlobalID GlobalID String 38 0 0 20190318






zipfolder/Running_Line.shx





zipfolder/Support_Structure.cpg

UTF-8






zipfolder/Support_Structure.dbf

			Condition			Riser			Owner			Pole_ID			Anchor			Fiber_Stor			Comments			Date_Acqui			Midco_Mat			PoleType			Average_Ac			SS_Photo			created_us			created_da			last_edite			last_edi_1			GlobalID			IsLong






zipfolder/Support_Structure.prj

GEOGCS["GCS_WGS_1984",DATUM["D_WGS_1984",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]]






zipfolder/Support_Structure.sbn





zipfolder/Support_Structure.sbx





zipfolder/Support_Structure.shp





zipfolder/Support_Structure.shp.xml

   20170119 10090100 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField "As Built GPS\Support_Structure" PoleType "Drop" VB # CalculateField "As Built GPS\Support_Structure" Comments Null VB #  Support_Structure 002 0.000  file://\\GIS-PROD\C\Users\gisprodservice\AppData\Local\Temp\geoprocessing\gnss_extractdatatask_gpserver\jb7414e838c3c479c8ddc6aaf1b33d5ae\scratch\zipfolder\Support_Structure.shp Local Area Network  Geographic GCS_WGS_1984 Angular Unit: Degree (0.017453) <GeographicCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:GeographicCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/10.5'><WKT>GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_WGS_1984&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_WGS_1984&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433],AUTHORITY[&quot;EPSG&quot;,4326]]</WKT><XOrigin>-400</XOrigin><YOrigin>-400</YOrigin><XYScale>11258999068426.238</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>8.983152841195215e-009</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision><LeftLongitude>-180</LeftLongitude><WKID>4326</WKID><LatestWKID>4326</LatestWKID></GeographicCoordinateSystem> 20190318 13020400 20190318 13020400  Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Version 6.1 (Build 7601) Service Pack 1; Esri ArcGIS 10.5.1.7333     Support_Structure          Shapefile  0.000   dataset     EPSG 6.14(3.0.1)      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    Support_Structure Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Condition Condition String 50 0 0  Riser Riser String 50 0 0  Owner Owner String 50 0 0  Pole_ID Pole_ID String 50 0 0  Anchor Anchor String 50 0 0  Fiber_Stor Fiber_Stor String 50 0 0  Comments Comments String 254 0 0  Date_Acqui Date_Acqui Date 8 0 0  Midco_Mat Midco_Mat String 20 0 0  PoleType PoleType String 50 0 0  Average_Ac Average_Ac Double 19 0 0  SS_Photo SS_Photo String 150 0 0  created_us created_us String 254 0 0  created_da created_da Date 8 0 0  last_edite last_edite String 254 0 0  last_edi_1 last_edi_1 Date 8 0 0  GlobalID GlobalID String 38 0 0  IsLong IsLong Integer 10 10 0 20190318






zipfolder/Support_Structure.shx





From: Bill Boyd
To: Troy Ripplinger
Subject: 43rd Ave NE Bismarck and Main St Mandan
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:59:06 PM
Attachments: 43rd Ave NE (2).zip

Mandan Main St. (2).zip

Troy,
 
The files I sent earlier are only what we have GPSed along the routes, here are files showing the
approximate locations of our plant.
 
 

 

Bill Boyd
CONSTRUCTION COORDINATOR III

Office: 701.751.3689
Bill.Boyd@Midco.com

Midco.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is confidential and covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified any retention, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Please contact the sender by reply email that you have received this message in error and destroy the original and all copies of this
message. Thank you.

ID 

mailto:Bill.Boyd@Midco.com
mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com



43rd Ave NE.html



		

			
			

      


			
			
        Error

        Your browser is currently not supported.

        
          
            Please note that creating presentations is not supported in Internet Explorer versions 6, 7.
          
          

          
            We recommend upgrading to the latest Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, or Firefox.
          
          

          
            If you are using IE 8 or later, make sure you turn off "Compatibility View".
          
        



      

		

		
			
  
      
        [image: ]
      

      



  


[image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]



[image: ]






City of Bismarck, State of North Dakota, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, Intermap, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | 


 






Node Boundaries: BM87

			NetworkId			{2370AD2D-958A-4199-AF93-4F3459CBFF52}


			Name			BM87


			NodeNetworkId			{80FDABFD-B5FA-4648-92F8-7AE7FDB9A2A3}


			CreationUser			RAMTeCH


			DateCreated			January 13, 2016


			LastUser			tinyel


			DateModified			September 9, 2018


			Workflow_Status			As Built


			DesignType			








Attachments:










			0


			


			0


			














abc






Zoom toZoom to






+Zoom In
−Zoom Out

Loading...



600ft





    
            Home

    






  +

  –



	
  
    
      
        
          All
        

        
          
            
          

          
          

          

        

      

    

    
      
      Search
    

    			All


			Esri World Geocoder


			ArcFMGDB Add Loc


			MIDCOGIS_AddrPt_NavTeq_Composite







    

    

  




	


[image: ]Print

[image: ]Node Split Maps

[image: ]Extract Running Line and Fiber























  
  
    [image: ]



    
      Construction

      

    

    
      

      
        Sign In
        Billbo@MIDCO410
        Sign Out
      

    

  

  [image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]





Share





	
  
    

    Link Options

    Select URL parameters included in the link

    
      
        
          

          Current map extent

        

        
          

          Click the map to define the center of the map with zoom level

          
            

            			

			






          

        

        
          

          Click the map to define the center of the map with map scale

          
            

            			

			






          

        


        
          

          Find the location or feature and zoom to it

          
            
              Your place or feature


            

          

        

        
          

          Query a feature and zoom to it

          
            
              
  						
          

        			
          
            

        

        









              			

			






              			

			






            

          

        

        
          

          Add a marker on the map

          
            

            
              
                WKID
                


              

              
                Pop-up title
                Title of the marker pop-up


              

              
                Symbol
                Marker symbol URL


              

              
                Label
                Marker label


              

              
                Zoom level
                
                  			

			






                

              

            

          

        

      

    


    
      
        

        Overwrite default screen size of mobile layout

        
          



        

      

      
        

        Set display language of the app

        
          			en

			






        

      

      
        

        Authenticate a user automatically

        
          



        

      

      
        Link preview

        
      

    

  


  
    

    
      Share a link to this app

      


      
        Link Options
        
          
          

          

          

        

      

    

    
      Embed this app in a website

      
      
        

        Embed Options

      

      
        			Small

			







        
          


X




        

      

    


    
      
      This app is not shared with the public. People might not be able to view it.

    

  





  
      
        [image: ]
      

      



  






Extract Running Line and Fiber





  No preconfigured geoprocessing task available.

  
    
    
  

Input
Output


      Layers to Clip*

Support Structure


Underground Structure


OverheadSpan


Underground Span


FiberCable




Area of Interest*

  
  

  
	
		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

	




  




Feature Format*
			Shapefile - SHP - .shp

			








Raster Format*
			ESRI GRID - GRID

			










      
        
          Help
        

        
          Execute

        

      

    

      
        [image: ]


        esriJobExecuting

      

      Output Zip File
https://gis-web.mmi.net/prodserver/rest/directories/arcgisjobs/geoprocessing/runningline_extractdata_gpserver/j28c9f6419fff42e388b123f5fc5c6857/scratch/Structures_w_Fiber.zip




    








		App State


Click to restore the map extent and layers visibility where you left off.




		
		
		
	





Pan to



Add a Marker



Set as Input of Extract Running Line and Fiber




[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]













			
		
				File Geodatabase - GDB - .gdb						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Shapefile - SHP - .shp						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Autodesk AutoCAD - DXF_R2007 - .dxf						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Autodesk AutoCAD - DWG_R2007 - .dwg						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Bentley Microstation Design (V8) - DGN_V8 - .dgn						
		
			
			+
		
	











Mandan Main St..html



		

			
			

      


			
			
        Error

        Your browser is currently not supported.

        
          
            Please note that creating presentations is not supported in Internet Explorer versions 6, 7.
          
          

          
            We recommend upgrading to the latest Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, or Firefox.
          
          

          
            If you are using IE 8 or later, make sure you turn off "Compatibility View".
          
        



      

		

		
			
  
      
        [image: ]
      

      



  


[image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]



[image: ]






State of North Dakota, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | 


 






Node Boundaries: BM87

			NetworkId			{2370AD2D-958A-4199-AF93-4F3459CBFF52}


			Name			BM87


			NodeNetworkId			{80FDABFD-B5FA-4648-92F8-7AE7FDB9A2A3}


			CreationUser			RAMTeCH


			DateCreated			January 13, 2016


			LastUser			tinyel


			DateModified			September 9, 2018


			Workflow_Status			As Built


			DesignType			








Attachments:










			0


			


			0


			














abc






Zoom toZoom to






+Zoom In
−Zoom Out

Loading...



0.2mi





    
            Home

    






  +

  –



	
  
    
      
        
          All
        

        
          
            
          

          
          

          

        

      

    

    
      
      Search
    

    			All


			Esri World Geocoder


			ArcFMGDB Add Loc


			MIDCOGIS_AddrPt_NavTeq_Composite







    

    

  




	


[image: ]Print

[image: ]Node Split Maps

[image: ]Measurement





















Double-click to complete


  
  
    [image: ]



    
      Construction

      

    

    
      

      
        Sign In
        Billbo@MIDCO410
        Sign Out
      

    

  

  [image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]


[image: ]





Share





	
  
    

    Link Options

    Select URL parameters included in the link

    
      
        
          

          Current map extent

        

        
          

          Click the map to define the center of the map with zoom level

          
            

            			

			






          

        

        
          

          Click the map to define the center of the map with map scale

          
            

            			

			






          

        


        
          

          Find the location or feature and zoom to it

          
            
              Your place or feature


            

          

        

        
          

          Query a feature and zoom to it

          
            
              
  						
          

        			
          
            

        

        









              			

			






              			

			






            

          

        

        
          

          Add a marker on the map

          
            

            
              
                WKID
                


              

              
                Pop-up title
                Title of the marker pop-up


              

              
                Symbol
                Marker symbol URL


              

              
                Label
                Marker label


              

              
                Zoom level
                
                  			

			






                

              

            

          

        

      

    


    
      
        

        Overwrite default screen size of mobile layout

        
          



        

      

      
        

        Set display language of the app

        
          			en

			






        

      

      
        

        Authenticate a user automatically

        
          



        

      

      
        Link preview

        
      

    

  


  
    

    
      Share a link to this app

      


      
        Link Options
        
          
          

          

          

        

      

    

    
      Embed this app in a website

      
      
        

        Embed Options

      

      
        			Small

			







        
          


X




        

      

    


    
      
      This app is not shared with the public. People might not be able to view it.

    

  





  
      
        [image: ]
      

      



  






Extract Running Line and Fiber





  No preconfigured geoprocessing task available.

  
    
    
  

Input
Output


      Layers to Clip*

Support Structure


Underground Structure


OverheadSpan


Underground Span


FiberCable




Area of Interest*

  
  

  
	
		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

	




  




Feature Format*
			Shapefile - SHP - .shp

			








Raster Format*
			ESRI GRID - GRID

			










      
        
          Help
        

        
          Execute

        

      

    

      
        [image: ]


        esriJobExecuting

      

      Output Zip File
https://gis-web.mmi.net/prodserver/rest/directories/arcgisjobs/geoprocessing/runningline_extractdata_gpserver/j3fc21d1996bc4eaba99e298b7d915cca/scratch/Structures_w_Fiber.zip




    








		App State


Click to restore the map extent and layers visibility where you left off.




		
		
		
	





Pan to



Add a Marker



Set as Input of Extract Running Line and Fiber




[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]













			
		
				File Geodatabase - GDB - .gdb						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Shapefile - SHP - .shp						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Autodesk AutoCAD - DXF_R2007 - .dxf						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Autodesk AutoCAD - DWG_R2007 - .dwg						
		
			
			+
		
	


			
		
				Bentley Microstation Design (V8) - DGN_V8 - .dgn						
		
			
			+
		
	










From: McGee, Matt
To: Troy Ripplinger
Subject: RE: Project No. 1-094(202)915, PCN 22282
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:56:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Troy,
 
Thanks so much for the quick response. Yes, please send more details when you have them so I can
keep our operations team updated.
 
Thanks,

Matt
 
Matthew McGee
NuStar Energy L.P.
Right of Way Agent
Work: 210-918-2245
Cell: 210-452-4364
 

From: Troy Ripplinger [mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:40 PM
To: McGee, Matt <Matt.McGee@nustarenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Project No. 1-094(202)915, PCN 22282
 
Matt,
 
Thanks for the response. Your understanding is correct that work proposed at the location of the
NuStar pipeline crossing would consist of concrete pavement repairs. We don’t have detailed plans
at this time, but I wouldn’t anticipate impacts to the pipeline since the scope of the concrete repair
is removing damaged sections of the concrete panels and replacing them. We can send you more
detailed information as we start developing the plans if you would like.
 
Thanks.
 
Troy Ripplinger PE
KLJ 
701-355-8435 Direct
701-226-0175 Cell
4585 Coleman Street
Bismarck, ND 58503-0431
kljeng.com
 

From: McGee, Matt <Matt.McGee@nustarenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Troy Ripplinger <Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com>
Subject: Project No. 1-094(202)915, PCN 22282
 

mailto:Matt.McGee@nustarenergy.com
mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com
mailto:Matt.McGee@nustarenergy.com
mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com



Good morning Troy,
 
I am in receipt of your letter dated March 15, 2019 regarding upcoming work associated with Project
No. 1-094(202)915, PCN 22282. I have attached a screen shot of the approximate location of NuStar
pipeline crossing of Main Street in Mandan, North Dakota. In reviewing your letter, it appears that
only the portion of the scope of work that would be in over NuStar’s pipeline crossing is the
concreate pavement repair from Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive. Would you have any more
detail plans of the location depicted below?
 
Screen Clipping

 
Thanks,

Matt
 
Matthew McGee
NuStar Energy L.P.
Right of Way Agent
Work: 210-918-2245
Cell: 210-452-4364
 



From: Marvin Lein
To: Troy Ripplinger
Subject: Bike lane
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:19:50 AM

Good morning. My name is Marvin Lein and I am a volunteer on the BisMan Bike Ped MPO subcommittee.

I am also a cycling enthusiast and frequently ride through downtown Mandan to and from New Salem. Many like
me join in on these rides. We often stop at a downtown eatery. But the all-car orientation can be a bit unfriendly and
risky.

I can speak for all of them when I say we’d love to see some accommodation for a bike lane through downtown. It
would encourage more folks to ride to and then spend time in downtown because of the perceived increased focus
on riding safety and general increase in bike awareness.

Plus, wouldn’t it be cool if Mandan actually showed Bismarck how to be out-front on alternative modes of safely
getting around a growing and attractive downtown? Be bold and accommodating and take the leap!

Thank you.

mjl

mailto:mlein3@me.com
mailto:Troy.Ripplinger@kljeng.com


North Dakota State Water Commission 
900 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE, DEPT 770 • BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58505-0850 

~~' (701) 328-2750 • TTY 1-800-366-6888 or 711 • FAX (701) 328-3696 • http://swc. nd.gov -----I- \_--:-...:--------

March 28, 2019 

Troy Ripplinger 
KLJ 
4585 Coleman Street 
Bismarck, ND 58503-0431 

Dear Mr. Ripplinger: 

This is in response to your request for a review of the environmental impacts associated with the 
Project No . 1-094(202)915, PCN 22282 , Lane Reconfiguration, Bulb-outs , Concrete Pavement 
Repairs project located in Morton County, ND. 

The proposed project has been reviewed by State Water Commission staff, and the following 
comments are provided: 

- Initial review indicates the project does not require a conditional or temporary permit for 
water appropriation. However, if surface water or groundwater will be diverted for 
construction of the project, a water permit will be required per North Dakota Century Code 
(NDCC) § 61-04-02. Please consult with the Water Appropriations Division of the Office of 
the State Engineer (OSE) if you have any questions regarding this comment at 701-328-2754 
or waterpermits @nd.gov. 

- No permits relative to the NFIP are required based on the current effective FIRM and state 
minimum standards . 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide review comments. Should you have further questions, 
please contact me at 701-328-4967 or jjhuibregtse@nd.gov . 

Sincereua-u.,I' 

Jared Huibregtse 
Water Resource Planner IV 

JH:dm/1570 

DOUG BURGUM, GOVERNOR 
CHAIRMAN 

GARLAND ERBELE, P.E. 
CHIEF ENGINEER-SECRETARY 



April 10, 2019 

Mr. Troy Ripplinger, P.E. 
KLJ 
4585 Coleman Street 
Bismarck, ND 58503-0431 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SECTION 
Gold Seal Center, 918 E. Divide Ave. 

Bismarck, ND 58501-1947 
701 .328 .5200 (fax) 
www.ndhealth.gov 

Re: Project 1-094(020)915, PCN 22282 
Mandan Main Street - Hem1 River Bridge to Twin City Drive 
M011on County 

Dear Mr. Ripplinger: 

This depmiment has reviewed the information concerning the above-referenced project 
submitted under date of March 15, 2019, with respect to possible environmental impacts. 

This department believes that environmental impacts from the proposed construction will be 
minor and can be controlled by proper construction methods. With respect to construction, we 
have the following comments: 

1. Care is to be taken during construction activity near any water of the state to minimize 
adverse effects on a water body. This includes minimal disturbance of stream beds and 
banks to prevent excess siltation, _and the replacement and revegetation of any disturbed area 
as soon as possible after work has been completed. Caution must also be taken to prevent 
spills of oil and grease that may reach the receiving water from equipment maintenance, 
and/or the handling of fuels on the site. Guidelines for minimizing degradation to waterways 
during construction are attached. 

2. Slurry, residue, and wash water resulting from concrete paving or repair activities must be 
managed or treated to prevent the sluny, residue, or wash water from adversely affecting 
any water of the state. 

3. The proposed construction project overlies the Heart River glacial drift aquifer, which is a 
sensitive groundwater area. The eastern part of the project is located within Bismarck's 
sourcewater protection area. Care should be taken to avoid spills of any materials that may 
have an adverse effect on groundwater quality. All spills must be immediately reported to 
this Depmiment and appropriate remedial actions perf01med. 

4. All solid waste materials must be managed and transported in accordance with the state's 
solid and hazardous waste rules. Appropriate efforts to reduce, reuse and/or recycle waste 
materials are strongly encouraged. As appropriate, segregation of inert waste from non-inert 
waste can generally reduce the cost of waste management. Further information on waste 
management and recycling is available from the Depmtment's Division of Waste 
Management at (701) 328-5166. 

Environmental Health 
Section Chief's Office 

701 .328.5150 

Division of 
Air Quality 

701 .328.5188 

Division of 
Municipal Facilities 

701.328.5211 

Printed _on recycled paper. 

Division of 
Waste Management 

701 .328.5166 

Division of 
Water Quality 
701.328 .5210 



Mr. Troy Ripplinger 2. April 10, 2019 

5. The NDDH UST Program does have historical and current underground storage tanks 
within Mandan, ND, see attached list. 

6. If the construction or demolition will require the removal, installation or replacement of any 
UST system (tanks, piping or associated components) or the repo1ting of any release, it will 
need to follow the TECHNICAL ST AND ARDS AND CORRECTIVE ACTION 
REQUIREMENTS FOR OWNERS AND OPERATORS OF UNDERGROUND 
STORAGE TANKS, CHAPTER 33-24-08 regarding notification, installation, closure and 
compliance. The regulations can be found at 
https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/33.l-24-08.pdf 

The department owns no land in or adjacent to the proposed improvements, nor does it have any 
projects scheduled in the area. In addition, we believe the proposed activities are consistent with 
the State Implementation Plan for the Control of Air Pollution for the State of North Dakota. 

These comments are based on the information provided about the project in the above-referenced 
submittal. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers may require a water quality ce1tification from this 
department for the project if the project is subject to their Section 404 permitting process. Any 
additional information which may be required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under the 
process will be considered by this department in our dete1mination regarding the issuance of 
such a ce1tification. 

If you have any questions regarding our comments, please feel free to contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

L. David Glatt, P.E., Chief 
Environmental Health Section 

LDG:dlp 
Attach. 



NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT of HEALTH 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SECTION 
Gold Seal Center, 918 E. Divide Ave . 

Bismarck, ND 58501-1947 
701 .328 .5200 (fax) 
www.ndhealth.gov 

Construction and Environmental Disturbance Requirements 

These represent the minimum requirements of the North Dakota Department of Health. 
They ensure that minimal environmental degradation occurs as a result of construction 
or related work which .has the potential to affect the waters of the State of North Dakota. 
All projects will be designed and implemented to restrict the losses or disturbances of 
soil, vegetative cover, and pollutants (chemical or biological) from a site. 

Soils 

Prevent the erosion of exposed soil surfaces and trapping sediments being transported . 
Examples include, but are not restricted to, sediment dams or berms, diversion dikes, 
hay bales as erosion checks, riprap, mesh or bu'rlap blankets to hold soil during 
construction, and immediately establishing vegetative cover on disturbed areas after 
construction is completed. Fragile and sensitive areas such as wetlands, riparian 
zones, delicate flora, or land resources will be protected against compaction, vegetation 
loss, and unnecessary damage. 

Surface Waters 

All construction which directly or indirectly impacts aquatic systems will be managed to 
minimize impacts. All attempts will be made to prevent the contamination of water at 
construction sites from fuel spillage, lubricants, and chemicals, by following safe storage 
and handling procedures. Stream bank and stream bed disturbances will be controlled 
to minimize and/or prevent silt movement, nutrient upsurges, plant dislocation, and any 
physical, chemical , or biological disruption . The use of pesticides or herbicides in or 
near these systems is forbidden without approval from this Department. 

Fill Material 

Any fill material placed below the high water mark must be free of top soils, 
decomposable materials, and persistent synthetic organic compounds (in toxic 
concentrations) . This includes, but is not limited to, asphalt, tires, treated lumber, and 
construction debris. The Department may require testing of fill materials. All temporary 
fills must be removed. Debris and solid wastes will be removed from the site and the 
impacted areas restored as nearly as possible to the original condition. 

Environmental Health 
Section Chief's Office 

701 .328.5150 

Division of 
Air Quality 

701 .328.5188 

Division of 
Municipal Facilities 

701.328 .5211 

Printed on recycled paper. 

Division of 
Waste Management 

701 .328.5166 

Division of 
Water Quality 
701.328 .5210 



Facility Report 
City = Mandan 

Wednesday, March 20, 2019 

Facility 
ID Facility Address City Region Facility Type Latitude Longitude Status 

9 lten Pontiac GMC 3812 Memorial Hwy Mandan 4 Auto Dealership 46.814505 -100.842469 Inactive 

47 Fleet Service Corporation 3015 34th St NW Mandan 4 Commercial 46.857342 -100.932181 Inactive 

99 Southside MVP 505 SE 6th Ave Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.822222 -100.881028 Active 

181 Freeway 147 Travel Center 3825 Highway 25 Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.861056 -101 .009083 Inactive 

236 Dixon Brothers Inc Shop 1802 Mandan Avenue Mandan 4 Truck/Transporter 46.841773 -100.877233 Inactive 

245 Ressler Chevrolet Inc 1500 2nd St NE Mandan 4 Auto Dealership 46.831068 -100.872190 Inactive 

286 Champion Auto Stores 302 East Main Mandan 4 Other 46.827069 -100.886472 Inactive 

296 Red Carpet Car Wash 2901 Memorial Hwy Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.819556 -100.853722 Active 

307 Petro Serve USA 079 1300 E Main St Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.829167 -100.872431 Active 

333 Rickers Riverside Marine Marina Road Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.802311 -100.821694 Inactive 

334 Downtown Conoco 305 West Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.825694 -100.893028 Inactive 

335 Sunset Amoco 808 Boundary St Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.843258 -100.906125 Active 

363 Monarch Products Company 300 Mandan Ave Mandan 4 Industrial 46.816819 -100.869206 Inactive 

432 Farmers Union Oil Company 710 E Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.828083 -100.880625 Active 

466 Tri B Oil Inc 2000 Sunny Road SW Mandan 4 Industrial 46.821313 -100.923797 Inactive 

768 Twin City Roofing Inc 2720 34th St NW Mandan 4 Commercial 46.856480 -100.926073 Active 

842 Central Bottling Company 2517 34th Avenue NW Mandan 4 Industrial 46.921569 -101 .011860 Inactive 

1110 General Store 605 E Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.827153 -100.881489 Inactive 

1318 Leroys MVP 1210 E Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.828875 -100.873847 Active 

1345 Red Trail Petroleum LLP 2511 Old Red Trail Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.847972 -100.913603 Active 

1346 Bameys 700W Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.825278 -100.898889 Active 

1435 Housing Industry and Training 2816 37th Avenue NW Mandan 4 Commercial 46.858987 -100.932484 Inactive 

1457 Lampy Concrete Highway 10 West Mandan 4 Commercial 46.820987 -100.921100 Inactive 

1461 Mand H Gas 322 E Main St Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.827250 -100.885819 Active 

1499 Mandan Tire Center 910 East Main Mandan 4 Commercial 46.828031 -100.879049 Inactive 

1500 J D Auto Sales 814 W Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.824906 -100.902962 Inactive 

1501 Barth Peffer Ford 905 E Main Mandan 4 Auto Dealership 46.827775 -100.879046 Inactive 

1502 Mandan Transfer 417 E Main Mandan 4 Commercial 46.826955 -100.884836 Inactive 

1504 Petro Serve USA 078 309 6th Ave SE Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.821875 -100.881108 Active 

1506 Superpumper 41 1410 Collins Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.839153 -100.892361 Active 

1739 BNSF Railway Co 300 1st ST SW Mandan 4 Railroad 46.822812 -100.892371 Inactive 

1770 Northern Border Pipeline Company 33rd Ave, Mandan 4 Commercial 46.864056 -101 .153853 Inactive 

1856 Lewis Trucklines Inc Hwy 10West Mandan 4 Truck/Transporter 46.829823 -100.953882 Inactive 

Page 1 of 3 



Facility 
ID Facility Address City Region Facility Type Latitude Longitude Status 

1921 US West Communications 1101 16th Street NE Mandan 4 Commercial 46.840272 -100.877789 Inactive 

1922 Qwest 211 NW 3rd Avenue Mandan 4 Commercial 46.827389 -100.895111 Inactive 

1971 Speedys Tire Service Inc 422 East Main Mandan 4 Commercial 46.827229 -100.884843 Inactive 

2224 Mandan Public School District 1 701 5th Street SW Mandan 4 Local Government 46.819107 -100.898364 Inactive 

2227 Chief Construction 305 SW 10th Avenue Mandan 4 Contractor 46 .821242 -100.905814 Inactive 

2296 Amoco Oil Refinery 500 Old Red Trail NE Mandan 4 Petroleum Distributor 46.846911 -100.879756 Inactive 

2390 Kist Livestock Auction Company Memorial Highway Mandan 4 Commercial 46.810278 -100.839242 Inactive 

2403 Welch and Sons Drilling 2264 Sunny Road W Mandan 4 Commercial 46.824294 -100.937540 Inactive 

2465 Mandan City Shop 411 SW 6th Ave Mandan 4 Local Government 46.821136 -100.898362 Active 

2488 Wetch Plumbing and Heating 604 West Main Mandan 4 Commercial 46.824914 -100.902656 Inactive 

2540 Stop and Shop 210 6 Avenue SE Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.826306 -100.880514 Inactive 

2640 USDA ARS Northern Great Plains Hwy 6 South Mandan 4 Federal Non-Military 46.810633 -100.909645 Inactive 

2650 Northern Plains Equipment Company Inc 2933 Twin City Drive Mandan 4 Industrial 46.822713 -100.850111 Inactive 

2657 Morton County 210 NW 2nd Ave Mandan 4 Local Government 46.828083 -100.892431 Active 

2658 Mandan Supply and Equipment Inc 801 East Main Mandan 4 Commercial 46.827585 -100.880583 Inactive 

2715 Cass Clay Creamery Inc 701 West Main Street Mandan 4 Industrial 46.824641 -100.902781 Inactive 

2742 Mandan Park District 711 SW 6 Avenue Mandan 4 Local Government 46.818291 -100.898041 Inactive 

2760 Mandan Steel Fabricators 2522 Memorial Hwy Mandan 4 Industrial 46.824498 -100.861989 Inactive 

2936 Twin City Estates 3001 Twin City Drive Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.821794 -100.848411 Inactive 

2980 Burlington Northern Railroad Company ;) Mandan 4 Railroad 46.780798 -100.932424 Inactive 

3053 Senior High School 905 8th Avenue NW Mandan 4 Local Government 46.833455 -100.902163 Inactive 

3054 Mandan Junior High School 406 NW 4th Street Mandan 4 Local Government 46.830037 -100.895681 Inactive 

3521 ND Parks and Recreation Dept RR 1 Box 139 Mandan 4 State Government 46.757222 -100.841128 Inactive 

3623 Marina Bay 2540 Marina Bay SE Mandan 4 Commercial 46.801655 -100.824513 Inactive 

4286 City of Mandan 1994 38th St Mandan 4 Local Government 46.860635 -100.876936 Inactive 

4519 Keenan Supply 2917 NW 37th Street Mandan 4 Industrial 46.858740 -100.933314 Inactive 

4529 Morton County Highway Department 2916 NW 37th St Mandan 4 Local Government 46.860500 -100.929972 Active 

4653 CBI Feeds and Vet Supply 1417 SW 39th Avenue Mandan 4 Commercial 46.812535 -100.840399 Inactive 

4719 Mandan Fire Department 110 Collins Avenue Mandan 4 Local Government 46.826638 -100.889552 Inactive 

4924 Dakota Country Cheese 305 Bisman Avenue Mandan 4 Truck/Transporter 46.822903 -100.855172 Inactive 

4931 Botanical Silk Accents 3521 Memorial Hwy Mandan 4 Commercial 46.815497 -100.845597 Inactive 

4978 Mandan Northwest Pipe Fittings 1901 Mandan Avenue Mandan 4 Commercial 46.842480 -100.879347 Inactive 

4981 Zora Inc 517 East Main Mandan 4 Petroleum Distributor 46.827158 -100.883361 Inactive 

5106 City of Mandan 3500 SE 40th Avenue Mandan 4 Local Government 46 .794450 -100.840556 Inactive 

5119 Cloverleaf Ranch 2457 Highway 1 O Mandan 4 Farm 46.838243 -100.977661 Inactive 

5215 City of Mandan Old Landfill Mandan 4 Local Government 46.816507 -100.881751 Inactive 

5411 Thomas Inc 800W Main Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.824906 -100.902942 Inactive 

Page 2 of 3 



Facility 
ID Facility Address City Region Facility Type Latitude Longitude Status 

6122 Outlaw Ranch Outfitters 4018 Memorial Highway Mandan 4 Commercial 46.812925 -100.839438 Inactive 

10050 Mandan Rural Fire District 3014 NW 34th Street Mandan 4 Local Government 46.857276 -100.929370 Inactive 

10072 Lower Heart River Water Resource District 810 6th Avenue SW Mandan 4 Local Government 46.818223 -100.897448 Inactive 

10073 Stan Marthaller Motors 4713 East Memorial Hw Mandan 4 Auto Dealership 46.808997 -100.832160 Inactive 

10150 MVP Bulk plant 1722 Mandan Avenue Mandan 4 Petroleum Distributor 46.840813 -100.876548 Inactive 

10151 MVP Shop 101 Old Red Trail Mandan 4 Not Listed 46.842933 -100.891727 Inactive 

10162 Mandan Airport Section 15 138 81w Mandan 4 Other 46.768116 -100.897650 Inactive 

10172 Circle 5 trucking 901 Old Red Trail Mandan 4 Truck/Transporter 46.843101 -100.880059 Inactive 

10187 Strata Corporation 1990 Sunny Road SW Mandan 4 Truck/Transporter 46.821134 -100.921791 Inactive 

10334 Mandan School Bus Barn 1902 Mandan Ave Mandan 4 Not Listed 46.842844 -100.876909 Inactive 

10387 Cenex Bulk Plant 2421 Twin City Drive Mandan 4 Petroleum Distributor 46.824514 -100.857450 Inactive 

10391 Gray Oil Bulk plant 2024 40th Ave SE Mandan 4 Petroleum Distributor 46.808412 -100.838232 Inactive 

10408 Montana Dakota Utilities RM Heskett Station Mandan 4 Utilities 46.866785 -100.884682 Inactive 

10436 Jake's Auto Glass 3202 Memorial Highway Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.819889 -100.852994 Inactive 

10469 Harms Oil Co. 1920 Mandan Avenue Mandan 4 Petroleum Distributor 46.842843 -100.877687 Inactive 

10490 Twin City Implement 2123 Memorial Highway Mandan 4 Commercial 46.826589 -100.867298 Inactive 

10876 Tri Energy Coop 4426 Memorial Hwy Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.809987 -100.833177 Active 

10894 Bayside C Store 2701 46th Ave SE Mandan 4 Gas Station 46.805480 -100.830345 Active 

11045 Mandan Jr High (Former) 306 4th St NW Mandan 4 Not Listed 46.830442 -100.896162 Inactive 

Number of Records 89 

Page 3 of 3 



 

Appendix B 
Endangered Species Act  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ESA Section 7 Affect Determination Package 

Project No. UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915, PCN 22282 

LANE RECONFIGURATION, BULBOUTS, CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIRS 

MORTON COUNTY 

Sections 26, 27 and 28, Township 139 N, Range 81 W 

03/28/19 

The North Dakota Department of Transportation, in cooperation with the Federal Highway 

Administration, is proposing a roadway improvement on Main Street in Mandan, North Dakota. The 

project extends along Main Street from the Heart River to Twin City Drive. Due to construction activities 

occurring within½ mile of the Missouri River, the effect on the interior least tern, rufa red knot, piping 

plover, and piping plover critical habitat require further review according to the Affect Determination 

Table. The table requires a review of the project to determine either "No Effect" or if "NDDOT Biologist 

Review" is required. 

The project consists of converting the existing four-lane section to a three-lane section from Collins 

Avenue to North Dakota Highway 6. This conversion would be accomplished by restriping the existing 

pavement. Bulb-outs, with decorative lighting and landscaping, would be incorporated at the intersections 

from Collins Avenue to 4th Avenue Northwest. The project would also include concrete pavement repair 

from the Heart River Bridge to Twin City Drive, as needed. Concrete repairs would involve cutting and 

removing damaged sections, likely using a concrete saw and skid steer. Construction activities would be 

limited to previously disturbed areas within an urban corridor. Night construction and temporary bypasses 

are not anticipated. 

This project is expected to be constructed during the 2020 construction season (April through November). 

The project may require permanent and/or temporary right-of-way. The right-of-way required will be 

limited to small parcels around intersections between Collins Avenue and 4th Avenue NW. 

Although the project is located within½ mile of the Missouri River, no in-water work or ground disturbing 

activities would occur near the shoreline. In addition, the area between the Missouri River and the project 

area is urbanized and located within the city limits of Mandan, North Dakota. Due to the scope of work 

activities (including no in-water work) as well as the existing level of human disturbance (e.g., high 

traffic/noise levels), no potential direct or indirect effects on the interior least tern, rufa red knot, piping 

plover, or piping plover critical habitat are anticipated to occur as a result of the project. 

The following items are attached : NDDOT Affect Determination Table and an aerial location map. 

Based on the information provided, a "No Effect" determination is appropriate for the interior least tern, 

rufa red knot, piping plover, and piping plover critical habitat. 

Greg 
Digitally signed by Greg Schonert 

S h 
DN: cn=Greg Schonert, o=NDDOT, C On e rt ou=ETS, email=gschonert@nd.gov, 
c=US 
Date: 2019.04.02 11 :27:41 -05'00' 

Environmental and Transportation Services Representative 



Listing Key: E – Endangered      T – Threatened     P – Proposed      C – Candidate      D – Designated    Date of last updates to table: 2/2017 

NDDOT Threatened, Endangered, Proposed, Candidate Species and Critical Habitat Affect Determination Table 
Project:   PCN:   Location:   County:                                            

Species Listing Guidance                                                                                                  

NDDOT 
Biologist 
Review 

Required?  

Determination Additional 
Documentation 

Included 
Yes No Not 

Present 
No 

Effect 
Interior Least 
Tern E 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for construction activities within ½ mile of the shoreline of the 
Missouri River System including Lake Oahe and Lake Sakakawea from April 15 through August 31. 
 

     

Whooping 
Crane (species 
range includes all of 
North Dakota) E 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for the adjustment (raising, relocating) of existing above-ground 
utility lines; or for newly placed poles/towers that require overhead lines/guy wires; unless the 
adjustments or new installations are located in a highly developed or urban area. Review also required 
for projects requiring major earthwork (i.e. roadway widening) in rural areas within ½ mile of 
cropland/wetland associations that are located within the whooping crane migration corridor. See 
references and forms page for a map of the whooping crane migration corridor.  

     

Black-footed 
Ferret E NDDOT Biologist Review required for ground disturbing activities within 100 feet of active prairie dog 

towns of at least 80 acres in size.       

Pallid Sturgeon 
E 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for work in or along the shoreline of the Missouri River (including 
reservoirs) and Yellowstone River Systems. Review also required for in-water work for any direct 
tributary (within 0.5 mile) to the Missouri River (including reservoirs) and Yellowstone River Systems.  

     

Gray Wolf 
(species range 
includes all of North 
Dakota) 

E 

NDDOT Biologist Review Required for work activities in rural areas within 1 mile of forested areas of 
the Turtle Mountains (Bottineau and Rolette Counties) or Pembina Gorge (Cavalier and Pembina 
Counties), or for new roadway construction projects (i.e. construction of a new 2 or more lane 
highway). Note - The gray wolf may be found throughout the state of North Dakota; however, there are 
no known populations and confirmed sightings are extremely rare. All projects requiring a biological 
assessment, either programmatic or project specific, will cease construction activities in the event any 
threatened or endangered species is observed near a project site. See programmatic biological 
assessment for more information.   

 

     

Poweshiek 
Skipperling E 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for work occurring outside of the right of way in Richland and 
Sargent Counties within undisturbed native tall grass prairie and wet swales. If ground disturbing 
activities occur outside the ROW in these counties, ETS or a consultant will need to conduct a habitat 
assessment for this species. 

     

Piping Plover 

T 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for construction activities within ½ mile of designated piping plover 
critical habitat or known nesting sites from April 15 through August 31. See link for piping plover 
designated critical habitat maps:  
http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/species/birds/pipingplover/ 

     

http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/species/birds/pipingplover/


Listing Key: E – Endangered      T – Threatened     P – Proposed      C – Candidate      D – Designated    Date of last updates to table: 2/2017 

 

 

 

Species Listing Guidance                                                                                                  

NDDOT 
Biologist 
Review 

Required?  

Determination Additional 
Documentation 

Included 
Yes No Not 

Present 
No 

Effect 
Western 
Prairie Fringed 
Orchid T 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for all ground disturbing activities on non-flooded, undisturbed 
ground, known habitat, and native prairie. The species may also be found in roadside ditches with a 
high probability of the species occurring in or near the Sheyenne National Grasslands. If ground-
disturbing activities will be required in Ransom or Richland counties, a survey by ETS or consultant for 
this species must be completed prior to ground-disturbance. 

     

Dakota Skipper 

T 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for work occurring outside of the right of way in high quality native 
prairie containing a high diversity of wildflowers and grasses.  If ground disturbing activities occur 
outside the ROW in counties where the Dakota skipper may be present, ETS or a consultant will need to 
conduct a habitat assessment for this species. 

     

Rufa Red Knot 
T 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for construction activities within ½ mile of designated piping plover 
critical habitat or known nesting sites. See link for piping plover designated critical habitat maps: 
http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/species/birds/pipingplover/ 

     

Northern 
Long-Eared 
Bat (species range 
includes all of North 
Dakota) 

T 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for work involving the removal of trees or buildings, ground 
disturbance in areas with caves, mines, and rock crevices, or work on structures. Refer to NDDOT 
Guidance for the NLEB – Appendix D within the Section 7 ESA Guidance document. 
 

     

Rusty Patched 
Bumblebee E 

Species is not known to exist in North Dakota at this time. Until more information becomes available 
for this species in North Dakota, no project-level review is required.       

Piping Plover 
Critical Habitat D 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for ground disturbing activities within ½ mile of designated piping 
plover critical habitat or known nesting sites.  See link for piping plover designated critical habitat 
maps: http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/species/birds/pipingplover/ 
 

     

Poweshiek 
Skipperling 
Critical Habitat 

D 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for ground disturbing activities within 0.6 mile of proposed 
Poweshiek Skipperling critical habitat. See link for Poweshiek Skipperling proposed critical habitat 
maps: http://www.fws.gov/midwest/Endangered/insects/posk/CHmaps/poskNDchUnitMaps.pdf 
 

     

Dakota Skipper 
Critical Habitat D 

NDDOT Biologist Review required for ground disturbing activities within 0.6 mile of proposed Dakota 
Skipper critical habitat. See link for Dakota Skipper proposed critical habitat maps:  
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/Endangered/insects/dask/CHmaps/daskNDCHmaps24Oct2013.pdf 

     

http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/species/birds/pipingplover/
http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie/species/birds/pipingplover/
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/Endangered/insects/posk/CHmaps/poskNDchUnitMaps.pdf
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/Endangered/insects/dask/CHmaps/daskNDCHmaps24Oct2013.pdf


Service Layer Credits:

4TH ST NW

10THAVENW

6TH
ST NW

6TH
 ST 

NW

TWIN CITY DR

4TH
ST NW

10TH
AVE SE

4TH ST NW

6TH ST SW

6TH
STNE

4TH ST NW

6TH
ST SE

4TH
ST NE

4TH
AVE NW

MAIN
ST E

4TH
ST

4TH ST SE

6TH
AVE NE

6TH AVE NW

10TH
AVE NE

4TH
ST SW

COLLINS AVE

4TH
ST NE

4TH AVE NW 4TH AVE NE
6TH
ST NW

4TH
 AV

E S
E

4TH
AVE NW

4TH AVE SW
6T HAVE SW

6TH
ST NE

MAIN ST E

10T H

AVE SE

10T
H A

VE
 SE

6TH AVE
NE

10TH
ST SE

6TH AVE NW

10
TH

AV
ES

E

10TH
AVE NW

4TH
AVE

NE

4TH
ST NE

4TH
AVE SW

Sec. 21

Sec. 16

Sec. 1

Sec. 15

Sec. 23

Sec. 4

Sec. 36
Sec. 33

Sec. 14

Sec. 26
Sec. 27Sec. 28

Sec. 25

Sec. 24
Sec. 22

Sec. 13

Sec. 35Sec. 34

Sec. 2Sec. 3

¬«6
¬«1806

¬«1806

T13
8N T13

8N

T13
9N T13

9N

R81W

²

Mandan Main Street

Project Location Map
0 0.5 10.25

Miles

UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915, PCN 22282

§̈¦94

Study Area

Heart River

Missouri River

Morton County, North Dakota
D 

((~ LJ 



 

Appendix C 
Comments From the Draft Programmatic CATEX 

  



 

Appendix D 
Detailed Cost Estimates 

 



SPEC CODE  UNIT  QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

103 0100 L SUM 1 15,000.00$            $15,000.00

202 0130 LF    454 12.00$                    $5,451.60

251 0000 L SUM 1 5,000.00$              $5,000.00

302 0120 TON   100 25.00$                    $2,500.00

570 0710 SY    2004 150.00$                  $300,630.00

570 0966 LF 684 5.00$                       $3,421.00

570 1512 SF 2342 55.00$                    $128,804.50

702 0100 L SUM 1 100,000.00$         $100,000.00

704 1100 LSUM 1 80,000.00$            $80,000.00

704 1500 SF    3542 2.00$                       $7,083.33

722 6160 EA    1 400.00$                  $400.00

722 6200 EA    15 1,000.00$              $15,000.00

722 6240 EA    5 370.00$                  $1,850.00

748 0140 LF    454 26.00$                    $11,811.80

754 0000 LSUM 1 5,000.00$              $5,000.00

762 0000 L SUM 1 192,000.00$         $192,000.00

772 0001 EA    4 170,000.00$         $680,000.00

772 0450 LF    5500 9.00$                       $49,500.00

772 3125 EA    2 10,000.00$            $20,000.00

Subtotal $1,623,500.00

Contingency (10%) $162,400.00

Total Construction Cost $1,785,900.00

 Federal Funding

(80.93%) 

 State Funding

(9.07%) 

 Local Funding

(10%) 

1,445,329$            161,981$               178,590$              

‐$                            ‐$                           178,590$              

‐$                            ‐$                           178,590$              

‐$                            ‐$                           ‐$                           

‐$                            ‐$                           ‐$                        

1,445,329$            161,981$               535,770$              

‐ PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK estimate includes marking for entire project 

length.

INTERCONNECT CABLE                                

‐ Cleaning and sealing of all traverse and longitudinal joints on Main St not included 

in estimate.

Assumptions

2,143,080$                                              

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CL 5                        

10IN CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR‐FULL DEPTH‐DOWELED  

MOBILIZATION                                      

MANDAN MAIN STREET ‐ HEART RIVER BRIDGE TO TWIN CITY DRIVE

MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA

NDDOT PROJECT NUMBER: NHU‐1‐094(202)915, PCN 22282

KLJ PROJECT NUMBER 1802_02375

MAY 2019

Utility Relocation

CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR, SIGNALS, PAVEMENT MARKING

 ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CONTRACT BOND                                     

PERMANENT SIGNING

ADJUST MANHOLE                                    

ADJUST UTILITY APPURTENANCE                       

ADJUST INLET                                      

REMOVAL OF CURB & GUTTER                          

CURB & GUTTER‐TYPE I                              

SPALL REPAIR ‐ PARTIAL DEPTH

EROSION CONTROL

OBLITERATION OF PAVEMENT MARKING                  

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFIC SIGNALS SYSTEM                            

REMOVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM                      

RANDOM PCC CRACK CLEANING & SEALING

PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 

Total Project Cost 

by Funding Source

Total Project Cost

Fully Participating 

Items
Prelim & Design 

Engineering (10%)
Construction

Engineering (10%)
Right of Way/

Easements

P:\State\ND\DOT\1802_02375_MainStMandan\CAD\Design\WorkingDrawings\CostEstimate_MainSt.xlsx 5/2/2019



OPTION B.1

SPEC CODE  UNIT  QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

103 0100 L SUM 1 7,500.00$              $7,500.00

202 0114 SY    1992 20.00$                    $39,840.00

202 0130 LF    1026 12.00$                    $12,312.00

202 0230 EA    6 700.00$                  $4,200.00

216 0100 M GAL 8 30.00$                    $240.00

251 0000 L SUM 1 5,000.00$              $5,000.00

302 0120 TON   415 25.00$                    $10,375.00

550 0310 SY    315 75.00$                    $23,625.00

702 0100 L SUM 1 75,000.00$            $75,000.00

704 1100 LSUM 1 20,000.00$            $20,000.00

714 0210 LF    496 150.00$                  $74,400.00

722 3510 EA    15 2,600.00$              $39,000.00

722 6240 EA    18 370.00$                  $6,660.00

748 0140 LF    1026 26.00$                    $26,676.00

750 0096 SF    2872 15.00$                    $43,084.20

750 0100 SY    650 60.00$                    $39,006.20

750 0107 SY    467 100.00$                  $46,676.89

750 2115 SF    150 35.00$                    $5,250.00

754 0000 LSUM 1 7,600.00$              $7,600.00

770 9402 L SUM 1 45,000.00$            $45,000.00

772 2110 EA    2 10,000.00$            $20,000.00

970 0001 L SUM 1 89,100.00$            $89,100.00

Subtotal $640,500.00

Contingency (10%) $64,100.00

Total Construction Cost $704,600.00

 Federal Funding

(80%) Capped 

 State Funding

(10%) Capped 

 Local Funding

(10%) 

600,000$               75,000$                  29,600$                 

‐$                            ‐$                           70,460$                 

‐$                            ‐$                           70,460$                 

‐$                            ‐$                           ‐$                           

‐$                            ‐$                           ‐$                        

600,000$               75,000$                  170,520$              

EROSION CONTROL

MANDAN MAIN STREET ‐ HEART RIVER BRIDGE TO TWIN CITY DRIVE

MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA

NDDOT PROJECT NUMBER: UGP‐1‐094(202)915, PCN 22282

KLJ PROJECT NUMBER 1802_02375

MAY 2019

CURB EXTENSIONS, STORM SEWER, SIDEWALK, PAVEMENT MARKING, LIGHTING, FLASHING BEACON, LANDSCAPING

 ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CONTRACT BOND                                     

REMOVAL OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT                      

REMOVAL OF CURB & GUTTER                          

WATER                                             

REMOVAL OF INLETS                                 

PERMANENT SIGNING

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CL 5                        

10IN NON REINF CONCRETE PVMT CL AE‐DOWELED        

MOBILIZATION                                      

TRAFFIC CONTROL

PIPE CONC REINF 15IN CL III‐STORM DRAIN           

INLET‐TYPE 2                                      

ADJUST UTILITY APPURTENANCE                       

CURB & GUTTER‐TYPE I                              

SIDEWALK CONCRETE                                 

SIDEWALK ‐ DECORATIVE                             

DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS                         

SIDEWALK PAVING BLOCKS                            

845,520$                                                 

LIGHTING SYSTEM (AESTHETIC)                       

FLASHING BEACON‐POST MOUNTED                      

Fully Participating 

Items
Prelim & Design 

Engineering (10%)
Construction

Engineering (10%)
Right of Way/

Easements
Utility Relocation
Total Project Cost 

by Funding Source

Total Project Cost

LANDSCAPING APPURTENANCES                         

P:\State\ND\DOT\1802_02375_MainStMandan\CAD\Design\WorkingDrawings\CostEstimate_MainSt.xlsx 5/2/2019



OPTION B.2

SPEC CODE  UNIT  QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

103 0100 L SUM 1 7,500.00$              $7,500.00

202 0114 SY    1992 20.00$                    $39,840.00

202 0130 LF    1026 12.00$                    $12,312.00

202 0230 EA    6 700.00$                  $4,200.00

216 0100 M GAL 8 30.00$                    $240.00

251 0000 L SUM 1 5,000.00$              $5,000.00

302 0120 TON   415 25.00$                    $10,375.00

550 0310 SY    315 75.00$                    $23,625.00

702 0100 L SUM 1 75,000.00$            $75,000.00

704 1100 LSUM 1 20,000.00$            $20,000.00

714 0210 LF    496 150.00$                  $74,400.00

722 3510 EA    15 2,600.00$              $39,000.00

722 6240 EA    18 370.00$                  $6,660.00

748 0140 LF    1026 26.00$                    $26,676.00

750 0096 SF    2401 15.00$                    $36,012.00

750 0100 SY    1158 60.00$                    $69,501.33

750 2115 SF    150 35.00$                    $5,250.00

754 0000 LSUM 1 7,600.00$              $7,600.00

770 9402 L SUM 1 45,000.00$            $45,000.00

772 2110 EA    2 10,000.00$            $20,000.00

970 0001 L SUM 1 156,600.00$         $156,600.00

Subtotal $684,800.00

Contingency (10%) $68,500.00

Total Construction Cost $753,300.00

 Federal Funding

(80%) Capped 

 State Funding

(10%) Capped 

 Local Funding

(10%) 

600,000$               75,000$                  78,300$                 

‐$                            ‐$                           75,330$                 

‐$                            ‐$                           75,330$                 

‐$                            ‐$                           ‐$                           

‐$                            ‐$                           ‐$                        

600,000$               75,000$                  228,960$              

903,960$                                                 

FLASHING BEACON‐POST MOUNTED                      

Fully Participating 

Items
Prelim & Design 

Engineering (10%)

LANDSCAPING APPURTENANCES                         

Construction

Engineering (10%)
Right of Way/

Easements
Utility Relocation
Total Project Cost 

by Funding Source

Total Project Cost

LIGHTING SYSTEM (AESTHETIC)                       

PIPE CONC REINF 15IN CL III‐STORM DRAIN           

INLET‐TYPE 2                                      

ADJUST UTILITY APPURTENANCE                       

CURB & GUTTER‐TYPE I                              

SIDEWALK CONCRETE                                 

SIDEWALK PAVING BLOCKS                            

MOBILIZATION                                      

TRAFFIC CONTROL

DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS                         

PERMANENT SIGNING

CURB EXTENSIONS, STORM SEWER, SIDEWALK, PAVEMENT MARKING, LIGHTING, FLASHING BEACON, LANDSCAPING

 ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CONTRACT BOND                                     

REMOVAL OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT                      

REMOVAL OF CURB & GUTTER                          

EROSION CONTROL

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CL 5                        

10IN NON REINF CONCRETE PVMT CL AE‐DOWELED        

REMOVAL OF INLETS                                 

WATER                                             

MANDAN MAIN STREET ‐ HEART RIVER BRIDGE TO TWIN CITY DRIVE

MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA

NDDOT PROJECT NUMBER: UGP‐1‐094(202)915, PCN 22282

KLJ PROJECT NUMBER 1802_02375

MAY 2019

P:\State\ND\DOT\1802_02375_MainStMandan\CAD\Design\WorkingDrawings\CostEstimate_MainSt.xlsx 5/2/2019



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Ordinance numbers 1311 & 1312 is a revision to the city of 
Mandan Municipal code Article 4 Chapter 16- Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer 
and other Invasive Species and Chapter 115- Vegetation on Boulevards to create 
definitions and to amend and re-enact Sections 16-4-1(a); 16-4-4(a); 16-4-6; 16-4-8(5), 
(6), and (7); and to delete 16-4-8(8) and to create definitions and amend and re-enact 
Sections 115-4-1; 115-4-2; 115-4-4(a)(4); 115-4-4(b)(1) and (2); 115-4-5(3); 115-4-7 
(a),(b),(c), and (d); and 115-4-8. These changes are to help the public understand what the 
responsibilities are of the property owners and the city pertaining to trees on boulevards, 
public right of ways and private property. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Forestry Department deals with many phone 
calls about trees not only on public property, but also privately owned trees. 
 
Key Items: 
 

• Definitions needed be established at that beginning of  Article 4 Section 16 and 
115 to help citizens understand the terms and language that is used to help them 
know what they are responsible for when it comes to care and maintenance of 
trees within city limits.  

 
• Adding “other invasive species” to the beginning of Section 16 gives the city the 

ability to declare other insects/diseases as nuisances, not just Dutch Elm Disease 
and Emerald Ash Borer.  

MEETING DATE: June 4th  2019 
PREPARATION DATE: May 29th  2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Mitch Bitz, Public Works Director 
PRESENTER: Mitch Bitz 
SUBJECT: Second and final consideration for ordinance 1311 

& 1312 for revisions to Article 4 of Chapter 16- 
Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer and other 
Invasive Species as well as Article 4 Chapter 115- 
Vegetation on Boulevards of the Mandan 
Municipal code. 

Resolutions & Ordinance No. 1i & 1ii 

!I 111111111111 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4th, 2019 
Subject: Second and final consideration for revision to Article 4 Section 16 & 115 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

• There are different methods to control different invasive species and outlining the 
different control methods gives the city arborist and citizens more than one 
method to control such nuisances. Tree removal may not be necessary to abate an 
invasive species and by adding these other control methods this helps keep 
Mandan’s urban canopy.  

 
• Trees of the genus populous produce “cotton filled” seed capsules, making them a 

nuisance within city limits due to the number of seeds they produce causing issues 
with HVAC systems and gutters on public and private buildings and may trigger 
seasonal allergies. Therefore no trees that produce cotton shall be allowed to be 
planted within city limits. 

 
• Dutch elm disease has negatively affected Mandan’s urban canopy especially in 

the areas between 14th Ave. NW to Mandan Ave and Main St. to Division St. 
Therefore, no trees that are not resistant to DED shall be allowed in order to help 
slow down/stop the spread of this disease.  

 
• No ash trees in the genus fraxus shall be allowed to be planted in the anticipation 

of Emerald Ash Borer as there are no varieties available that are resistant to EAB. 
 

• Section 115 needs to state that bushes and shrubs are not allowed to be planted on 
the boulevard due to the interference of line of sight for safe vehicular travel.  
 

• Boulevard spacing of trees depends on the mature size of trees being planted. 
Adequate space needs to be allotted so trees can thrive and not compete for space 
and resources from neighboring trees. Proposed locations of trees need to take into 
consideration utilities, signs and public safety.  
 

• Research shows that wound dressing and pruning sealer does more harm to trees 
that have been trimmed than good, therefore it should not be used. 
 

• Trees on public or private property shall be trimmed 14 feet vertically from the 
street and 10 feet vertically from the sidewalk so as not to impede or interfere with 
traffic or travel.  
 

• Trees that stand on more than one property shall be the fiscal responsibility of all 
properties on which the tree stands to lessen the confusion of who is responsible 
for care, maintenance and possible removal of tree if the tree is deemed a public 
safety hazard or public nuisance.  
 

• Trees or portions of trees on private property that are deemed unsafe to life or 
property both public and private or constitute a public nuisance shall be abated. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 4th, 2019 
Subject: Second and final consideration for revision to Article 4 Section 16 & 115 
Page 3 of 3 
 

This needs to be addressed because dead/hazardous trees lower the property value 
and increase insurance rates for the properties affected by these trees. 
 

•  Due to budgetary restraints sending all property owners certified first class letters 
isn’t always practical. Putting a notice to be published in the official newspaper 
for trimming/abatements when there are a large number of violations is a better 
use of resources. Once written notice or publication has been given we are 
increasing the time that the property owner/address has to abate form ten to 
twenty days. This will hopefully lessen the number of abatements that the city 
arborist has to do.  
 

• Abuse or mutilation of trees on the boulevard or public right of way shall not be 
allowed due to the harm/hazard this creates on public property and reduces harm 
to those when trees have to be cared for or removed.  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS:     Article 4 of Chapter 16- Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer 

and other Invasive Species and Chapter 115- Vegetation on 
Boulevards 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   None 
 
STAFF IMPACT:   None 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   The ordinances have been drafted by City Attorney Brown along 
with the Forestry Department Staff.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the passing Ordinance 1311 & 1312 with the 
revisions to  Article 4 Chapter 16- Dutch Elm Disease, Emerald Ash Borer and other 
Invasive Species and Chapter 115- Vegetation on Boulevards to create definitions and to 
amend and re-enact Sections 16-4-1(a); 16-4-4(a); 16-4-6; 16-4-8(5), (6), and (7); and to 
delete 16-4-8(8) and to create definitions and amend and re-enact Sections 115-4-1; 115-
4-2; 115-4-4(a)(4); 115-4-4(b)(1) and (2); 115-4-5(3); 115-4-7 (a),(b),(c), and (d); and 
115-4-8. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I make a motion to approve Ordinances 1311 & 1312 for 
second and final consideration as presented  



 
 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. 1311 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  
 Article 4 of Chapter 115 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances  

to create Definitions and Amend and Re-enact 
Sections 115-4-1; 115-4-2; 115-4-4(a)(4); 115-4-4 (b)(1) and (2); 

115-4-5 (3); 115-4-7 (a), (b) , (c) and (d); and 115-4-8. 
 

 
Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 4. – VEGETATION ON BOULEVARDS 
 
Definitions 
 
1. “Abate” to remove any tree or plant that is in violation of this section. 
 
2. “Abutting” next to/adjoining to private property. 
 
3. “Boulevard” a set measurement of the city right-of-way from the center line of the street.   
Different streets within the city may have different “right-of-way” measurements.   The 
boulevard or right-of-way may extend well beyond the sidewalk toward the house or building.   
This is especially true if the sidewalk is directly adjacent to the street. 
 
4. “Commercial tree trimming” the spraying, fertilization, trimming, removal, cutting above 
the ground, treating or otherwise preserving of trees or shrubs for another person for hire or other 
valuable consideration. 
 
5. “Control” to prevent the spread of any invasive species. 
 
6. “Forestry department” is the designated department of the City of Mandan under whose 
jurisdiction the trees on street boulevards and/or rights-of-way and other public places fall. 
 
7. “Invasive Species” non-native to the ecosystem and whose introduction causes 
environmental harm. 
 
8. “Property owner” shall mean the person owning such property pursuant to state law, and 
is shown by the Morton County, North Dakota Recorder. 
 
9. “Public Nuisance” any invasive species that threatens the health to trees/shrubs within the 
city. 
 
 
 
 
 



Sec. 115-4-1. – Planting in boulevards. 
 
 No person shall plant any vegetable or other plant intended to provide food for human or 
animal consumption in any boulevard within the city. Planting of bushes and shrubs is not 
permitted in any boulevard or right-of-way within the city. 
 
Sec. 115-4-2. – List of approved plants for use in boulevards.   
 
 The city forester shall create and maintain a list of trees that are approved for use in 
boulevards within the city.   Accompanying the list shall be placement requirements including 
the mixing of species within a boulevard area, spacing between plants and locations within a 
boulevard where plantings are not permitted.   
 
Section 115-4-3. – Application for permit.   
 
 Application for the permit required by this article shall be submitted to the city forestry 
department who shall forward the application to the city engineer for review and approval.  The 
city shall then issue the permit after determining that there are no issues related to public water 
and sewer service. 
 
Sec. 115-4-4. – Conditions for issuance of permit.   
 
 (a)  
 
  (4) The trees to be planted are not less than 18-20 feet apart for boulevards, 4-
5.5 feet in width, 25 feet for boulevards, 5.5-7 feet in width and 30 feet for boulevards 7.5 feet or 
greater in width. 
 
 (b) 
 
  (1) The locations of proposed trees will be no closer than 10 feet from hydrants, 
curb stops, street lights, street signs and driveways; 20 feet to an alley; 25 feet to gas lines; and 40 
feet to intersections.   
 
Section 115-4-5.   Tree trimming regulations. 
 
 (3) Deleted 06/04/2019. 
 
Sec. 115-4-7.  – Cause for removal of trees and shrubs; notice; action by city. 
 
 (a) Any tree or shrub located in the boulevard, city right of way, or private property 
which overhangs any sidewalk, street or other public place in the city in such a way as to impede 
or interfere with traffic or travel, or within 14 feet of a street or ten feet of a sidewalk level, 
measured vertically, shall be trimmed by the owner of the premises abutting or of the premises on 
which such tree or shrub grows so that the obstruction shall cease. Any tree or limb of a tree which 
has become likely to fall on or across any public way or place shall be removed by the owner of 
the premises on which such tree grows or stands.  Any tree that stands on the property line of 2 
or more properties is the fiscal responsibility of all properties on which such tree stands.   
 
 (b) If any part or the whole of any tree on private premises is found after proper 



investigation to be dangerous or unsafe to life or property, or otherwise constitute a public 
nuisance, the city forester/arborist shall declare the tree or portion thereof a nuisance and cause the 
nuisance to be abated.  If the property owner of which tree stands neglects to abate the hazard, 
the property owner will be responsible to any damage done to any life or property, private and 
public. 
 
 (c) Whenever any knowledge or notice is given by the police or any employee of the 
city to the city forester that any tree or shrub or hedge is kept or maintained in violation of the 
provisions of this section, the city forester shall cause written notice in the form of certified mail 
to be given to the owner or occupant of the property upon which said tree, shrub or hedge is so 
located, or cause a notice to be published in the official newspaper containing the addresses or 
properties deemed to be in violation of this provision to cut and trim the same in accordance with 
the provisions of this section. 
 
 (d) If, after written notice or the publication of the notice provided for by this section, 
the owner or occupant fails or neglects to cut or trim said tree, shrubbery or hedge within 20 days 
after the written notice or publication of such notice, the same shall be trimmed in conformity with 
the provisions of this section by the city forester/arborist or under his/her direction, the cost thereof 
to be assessed against the abutting property.   
 
Sec. 115-4-8.  Abuse or mutilation of trees. 
 
 It is unlawful for any person to attach any wire, rope, nails, advertising posters or other 
contrivance to any tree or shrub in any public street, park way or other public place without the 
permission of the city engineer.  Any person or company maintaining poles and wires in the 
streets, alleys or other public places, shall, in the absence of provision in the franchise concerning 
the subject, keep such wires and poles free from and away from any trees and shrubs in such places 
as far as may be possible, and keep all such trees and shrubs near such wires and poles properly 
and uniformly trimmed, subject to the supervision of the city engineer, so that no injury shall be 
done either to the poles or wires or to the shrubs and trees by their contact.  The location of such 
poles and wires shall be approved by the city engineer prior to installation of the same.  No 
gaseous liquid or solid substance which is harmful to trees may come into contact with them, or 
set fire or permit any fire to burn when the fire or the heat thereof will injure any portion of any 
tree above and below ground. 
 
 

By:______________________________________ 
      Tim Helbling, President, Board of  

 City Commissioners  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
First Consideration:  May 21, 2019 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: June 4, 2019 



 
 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. 1312 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  
 Article 4 of Chapter 16 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances  

to create Definitions and to Amend and Re-enact 
Sections 16-4-1(a); 16-4-4(a); 16-4-6; 16-4-8(5), (6)  

and (7); and to delete 16-4-8(8). 
 

 
Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 4. – DUTCH ELM DISEASE, EMERALD ASH BORER, AND OTHER 
INVASIVE SPECIES. 
 
Definitions 
 
1. “Abate” to remove any tree or plant that is in violation of this section. 
 
2. “Abutting” next to/adjoining to private property. 
 
3. “Control” to prevent the spread of any invasive species. 
 
4. “Eradicate” meant to destroy a plant that is no longer viable. 
 
5. “Invasive Species” non-native to the ecosystem and whose introduction causes 
environmental harm. 
 
6. “Public Nuisance” any invasive species that threatens the health to trees/shrubs within the 
city. 
 
7. “Vectors” an organism that transmits a disease from one plant to another. 
 
 
Sec. 16-4-1. – Declaration of public nuisance. 
 
 (a) The board of city commissioners has determined that any and all invasive species 
pertaining to trees, shrubs, and bushes on public or private property to be a public nuisance.  
Biological, chemical, cultural, manual, mechanical and/or prevention control shall be used to abate 
the nuisance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sec. 16-5-5-. – Authority of city arborist. 
 
 (a) The city arborist shall order, direct, supervise and control the abatement of public 
nuisances by using one or more of the control methods mentioned in Sec. 16-4-1(a). 
 
Sec. 16-4-6. – Nuisance on private property; notice to owner. 
 
 When the city arborist shall determine with reasonable certainty that a public nuisance 
exists upon private premises or upon the strip between the lot line and the curb, he shall 
immediately serve or cause to be served personally or by certified mail upon the owner of such 
property or the abutting property, if the property owner can be found, and upon the occupant 
thereof, a written notice of the existence of such nuisance. Such nuisance shall describe the 
nuisance and recommended procedures for its abatement, and shall further state that unless the 
owner shall abate the nuisance in the manner specified in the notice, or shall request a hearing 
within fourteen days of receipt of the notice to show that such nuisance does not exist, or does not 
endanger the health of the trees in the city, the city arborist shall cause the abatement thereof at 
the expense of the property served or abutting property.  If the owner cannot be found, such notice 
shall be given by publication in the official newspaper of the city.   
 
Sec. 16-4-8.  -  Prohibited acts and penalties. 
 
 (5) Plants and/or sells any of those selections and species of the Genus populous 
producing the pistillate flowers and bearing the “cotton” filled seed capsules, with the exception 
of aspen (Populus trmuloides) cultivars and varieties on public or private property within the city. 
 
 (6) Plants and/or sells any Ulmus varieties that are cultivars not resistant to dutch elm 
disease on public or private property within the city. 

 (7) Plants and/or sells ash (fraxus) cultivars that are susceptible to the Emerald Ash 
Borer on public or private property within the city. 

  

 
By:_______________________________________ 

      Tim Helbling, President, Board of  
 City Commissioners  

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
First Consideration: May 21, 2019 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: June 4, 2019 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	C1 MPD grant applications with COPS
	C2 MPD grant application for MANTF
	C3i Blackstone Tavern site authorization
	C3ii Old Ten Bar site authorization
	C3iii Old Town Tavern site authorization
	C3iv Vicky's Sport Bar site authorization
	C4 Old Ten Bar parking requirements
	C5 Mandan Moose Club special event permit
	C6 Permission to accept Homeland Security Grant
	NB1 MGF prize for Business Pitch Challenge
	NB2 Main Street design options
	R&O1 Ord. 1311 & 1312

	Project: UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915
	PCN: 22282
	Location: Main Street (Heart River to Twin City Dr.), Mandan, North Dakota
	County: Morton
	Additional Documentation IncludedINLT: X
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for the adjustment raising relocating of existing aboveground utility lines or for newly placed polestowers that require overhead linesguy wires unless the adjustments or new installations are located in a highly developed or urban area Review also required for projects requiring major earthwork ie roadway widening in rural areas within ½ mile of croplandwetland associations that are located within the whooping crane migration corridor See references and forms page for a map of the whooping crane migration corridor: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedRow3BFF: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for work in or along the shoreline of the Missouri River including reservoirs and Yellowstone River Systems Review also required for inwater work for any direct tributary within 05 mile to the Missouri River including reservoirs and Yellowstone River Systems: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedRow5: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for work occurring outside of the right of way in Richland and Sargent Counties within undisturbed native tall grass prairie and wet swales If ground disturbing activities occur outside the ROW in these counties ETS or a consultant will need to conduct a habitat assessment for this species: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for construction activities within ½ mile of designated piping plover critical habitat or known nesting sites from April 15 through August 31 See link for piping plover designated critical habitat maps httpwwwfwsgovmountainprairiespeciesbirdspipingplover: X
	INLT1: Yes
	INLT2: Off
	INLT3: Off
	INLT4: Yes
	WHCR1: Off
	WHCR2: Yes
	WHCR3: Yes
	BFFE1: Off
	BFFE2: Yes
	BFFE3: Off
	BFFE4: Yes
	PAST1: Off
	PAST2: Yes
	PAST3: Off
	PAST4: Yes
	GRWO1: Off
	GRWO2: Yes
	GRWO3: Yes
	PIPL1: Yes
	PIPL2: Off
	PIPL3: Off
	PIPL4: Yes
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for all ground disturbing activities on nonflooded undisturbed ground known habitat and native prairie The species may also be found in roadside ditches with a high probability of the species occurring in or near the Sheyenne National Grasslands If ground disturbing activities will be required in Ransom or Richland counties a survey by ETS or consultant for this species must be completed prior to grounddisturbance: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for work occurring outside of the right of way in high quality native prairie containing a high diversity of wildflowers and grasses  If ground disturbing activities occur outside the ROW in counties where the Dakota skipper may be present ETS or a consultant will need to conduct a habitat assessment for this species: 
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for construction activities within ½ mile of designated piping plover critical habitat or known nesting sites See link for piping plover designated critical habitat maps httpwwwfwsgovmountainprairiespeciesbirdspipingplover: X
	Additional Documentation IncludedNDDOT Biologist Review required for work involving the removal of trees or buildings ground disturbance in areas with caves mines and rock crevices or work on structures Refer to NDDOT Guidance for the NLEB  Appendix D within the Section 7 ESA Guidance document: 
	WPFO1: Off
	WPFO2: Off
	WPFO3: Yes
	WPFO4: Off
	DASK1: Off
	DASK2: Off
	DASK3: Yes
	DASK4: Off
	RURK1: Yes
	RURK2: Off
	RURK3: Off
	RURK4: Yes
	NLEB1: Off
	NLEB2: Yes
	NLEB3: Yes
	PIPLCH1: Yes
	PIPLCH2: Off
	PIPLCH3: Off
	PIPLCH4: Yes
	POSK1: Off
	POSK2: Off
	POSK3: Yes
	POSK4: Off
	DASKCH1: Off
	DASKCH2: Off
	DASKCH3: Yes
	DASKCH4: Off
	PIPLCHText1: X
	POSKCHText2: 
	DASKCHText3: 


